
 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
 Government Serving Citizens John Meeks 
  Rock Meeks 
  Desiree Mills, Vice Chair 
  Tim Hodge 
  Matt Brooks, Chair 
 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson FL 32621 
Telephone: 352.486.5218 Fax: 352.486.5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org Website: levycounty.org 
  

Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 23, 2023 

9:00 AM 
 

Public Call-In Information 
     - Conference Call Number:  1-571-317-3112 
     - Enter Access Code:  705-809-189 
     - The phone lines will open at 08:40 AM 
     - All lines will be muted; listening capabilities only 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation 
Pledge to the Flag 
Roll Call of the Commissioners 
Approval of Agenda 
     - The Commissioners will approve and/or modify the official agenda at this time. 

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 

1. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of a Proclamation 
declaring “May 21-27, 2023” as “Emergency Medical Services Week” in Levy County, Florida. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

     - Complete Public Comment Form and submit to the Board Chairman 
     - Approach podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state your full name and address 
     - Comments will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes per person 

BUSINESS OR INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 

LEVY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE - Mike West, 911 Coordinator 

2. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners' approval and the Chairman's 
Signature on the DATAMARK Service Agreement. 

LEVY COUNTY COORDINATOR – Wilbur Dean 

3. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval to hold a Public Hearing 
Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 5:15 PM to adopt the Annual Rate Resolutions.  

4. Levy County Government Center – Expenditures, Current Projects in Process, Timeline for 
Completion & Vacant Building Plans.  

LEVY COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - Jacqueline Martin, Director 

5. Present proposed Personnel Policies and Procedure #810A SOCIAL MEDIA for Board’s           
consideration.  This proposed policy will repeal #810 Social Media. 

1



Agenda 
May 23, 2023 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

6. Present proposed Amendment to Personnel Policies and Procedure #207 HOURS OF WORK for 
Board’s consideration.  Originally presented on Sept 5, 2017 and according to Board Minutes, 
was tabled. 

LEVY COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT – Alice LaLonde, Administrative Coordinator 

7. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of Resolution No. 2023-
24 accepting and directing the recordation of right-of-way deeds conveying public right of way 
along NE 30th street to the County and providing an effective date.  

LEVY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT – Rod Hastings, Administrative Director 

8. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval to waive the bid process 
and approve the purchase of a 2024 Mac Trailer from CMD Trailer Sales & Leasing Inc., in the 
amount of $127,182.55 Quote Number 739-QTE0001.   

LEVY COUNTY TRANSIT - Connie Conley, Director 

9. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners' approval of Resolution 2023-21 
Authorizing the Execution and Submission of a Grant Application and supporting documents and 
assurances to the Florida Department of Transportation for an Operating Assistance Grant 
under 49 U.S.C. Section 5311 (Formula Grants for Rural Areas); Authorizing the acceptance of a 
grant award, the expenditure of grant funds, and the performance of other functions and duties 
related to grant application, acceptance, and administration; and providing an effective date.  

10. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners' approval of Resolution 2023-22 
approving an application for a Transportation Disadvantages Trip and Equipment Grant from the 
Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; providing direction and authorization 
to the County Coordinator or designee; and providing an effective date.   

LEVY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING – Stacey Hectus, Director 

11. Requesting the Board of County Commissioners recognize Zoning-in Progress (aka Pending 
Ordinance Doctrine) to pause accepting applications for Lineal Heir Homestead Density 
Exemptions until an ordinance is adopted, likely in the Fall.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

     - Complete Public Comment Form and submit to the Board Chairman 
     - Approach podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state your full name and address 
     - Comments will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes per person 

Recognize Elected Officials 

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 

Commissioner J. Meeks 

Commissioner R. Meeks 

2



Agenda 
May 23, 2023 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Commissioner D. Mills 

Commissioner T. Hodge 

Commissioner M. Brooks 

Approval of Expenditures 

Approval of LCNR (DBA Bronson Ace Hardware) Expenditures 

Approval of AMB Supply, Inc. (DBA Levy Jones) Expenditures 

Recess 

Reconvene 

1:30 PM: LEVY COUNTY CLERK OF COURT & COMPTROLLER - Levy County Clerk - Danny Shipp & 
Finance Staff 

12. Presentation of Levy County - BOCC Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2024 Budget – 
Staff Departmental Recommendations, Option Decisions, & Revenue Discussion. 

Adjourn 
Should any agency or person decide to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, such agency or person will need a record of the proceedings, and for 
such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, person needing a special accommodation or an 
interpreter to participate in the proceeding should contact the County Clerk’s Office at (352) 486-5266, 
or the Office of the Board of County Commissioners at (352) 486-5217, at least two (2) days prior to the 
date of the meeting. Hearing-impaired persons can access the foregoing telephone number by 
contacting the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 
 

3



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Mitch Harrell 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Public Safety/Director/352-486-5209 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the Board’s approval of the attached Proclamation recognizing May 21 through 
27, 2023 as EMS Week. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☒ 

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action: EnterTextHere 

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

EnterTextHere 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached EnterTextHere 

d. Budget Officer Approval: EnterTextHere 

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

This Proclamation recognizes the importance of our Emergency Medical Services 
Personnel and their dedication to serve the citizens and visitors of Levy County. “EMS 
Strong: Where Emergency Care Begins” 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ☒ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

b. County Attorney: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

d. Other: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

 

 

 

 

4

Item 1.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


 

Levy County Florida 

A Proclamation 
 

Declaring “May 21-27, 2023”, as “Emergency Medical Services Week” 

In Levy County, Florida 

 

 Whereas, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and 

 Whereas, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide life-saving care 

to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and 

 Whereas, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery rate 

of those who experience sudden illness or injury; and 

 Whereas, the emergency medical services system consists of first responders, emergency medical 

technicians, paramedics, emergency medical dispatchers, firefighters, police officers, educators, 

administrators, pre-hospital nurses, emergency nurses, emergency physicians, trained members of the 

public, and other out of hospital medical care providers; and 

 Whereas, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer, engage 

in thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their life-saving skills; 

and 

 Whereas, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency medical 

services providers by designating Emergency Medical Services Week. 

 Now, Therefore, Be It Proclaimed by the Board of County Commissioners of Levy County, 

Florida that the week of May 21-27, 2023 shall be known in Levy County as “Emergency Medical 

Services Week” 

 Be it Further Proclaimed that the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the theme for the 

week as: “Where Emergency Care Begins” and encourages the community to observe this week with 

appropriate programs, ceremonies and activities. 

Duly proclaimed this 23rd day of May, 2023. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

OF LEVY COUNTY FLORIDA 

 

__________________________________ 

Matt Brooks, Chair 

 

__________________________________ 

Desiree Mills, Vice Chair 

 

__________________________________ 

John Meeks, Commissioner 

 

__________________________________ 

Russell Meeks, Jr., Commissioner 

 

__________________________________ 

Tim Hodge, Commissioner 

 
5

Item 1.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Mike West 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: LCSO/911 Coordinator/352-486-5214 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action: 
 

 

              Requesting BOCC Chairperson Signature on the DATAMARK Service Agreement. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

6. Time Requested: 5 minutes 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ☒ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  
 
Signature on the DATAMARK Service Agreement allows Levy County access, as part of a 
regional group, to VEP Software (validate/edit/provision).  

  

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

b. County Attorney: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

d. Other: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

6

Item 2.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


1 | P a g e  

DATAMARK® 
Software as a Service Agreement 

 

This Software as a Service (SaaS) Agreement (the “Agreement”), by and between DATAMARK, a 

division of Michael Baker International, Inc. (“Michael Baker”), Michael Baker is a Pennsylvania 

corporation with offices located at 100 Airside Drive, Moon Township, PA 15108 (“DATAMARK”) and 

Levy County, (“Customer”), a governmental entity with offices located at 9050 NE 80th Ave, Bronson, FL 

32621. 

 

WHEREAS, Customer wishes to procure from DATAMARK the access and use of Validate-Edit-

Provision (VEP) software described herein, and DATAMARK wishes to provide such access and use of 

VEP software to Customer, each on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, terms and conditions set forth herein, and 

for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 

the parties agree that the following terms and conditions will apply to the software and Related Materials 

provided under this Agreement and subscriptions placed thereunder. 

 

1.  VEP Software. 

 

1.1. VEP Systems. Subject to and conditioned on Customer’s and its Authorized Users compliance with 

the terms and conditions of this Agreement, during the Term, DATAMARK shall use commercially 

reasonable efforts to provide to Customer and its Authorized Users access and use of the 

DATAMARK VEP Software as described below, (collectively, the “VEP Software”), in 

accordance with the Related Materials and terms and conditions hereof, including to host, manage, 

operate, and maintain the VEP Software for remote electronic access and use by Customer and its 

Authorized Users. 

 

The VEP Software is implemented using cloud native technology to provide capability for the 

validating, editing, and provisioning of GIS data for public safety grade GIS data (the “VEP 

Systems”). DATAMARK shall also provide to Customer and its Authorized Users, as it becomes 

available, materials related to the access and use of VEP Software (e.g., “Related Materials”). For 

example DATAMARK may provide Related Materials comprising specifications, documentation, 

other information, other data, documents, materials, works, other content, devices, methods, 

processes, hardware, other software and other technologies or inventions, including any 

deliverables, descriptions (e.g., technical, functional, etc.), requirements, plans, or reports, that are 

provided or used in connection with the VEP Software or otherwise comprise or relate to the VEP 

Software or VEP Systems. “Documentation” includes any manuals, instructions or other documents 

or materials that the DATAMARK provides or makes available to Customer in any form or 

medium and which describe the functionality, components, features or requirements of the VEP 

Software, such as any aspect of the installation, configuration, integration, operation, use, support 

or maintenance thereof. 

 

Maintenance and support of the VEP Software for access and use by Customer and its Authorized 

Users will be in substantial conformity with the documentation and support based on the Service 

Level Agreement and Maintenance Terms provided in Appendix A. 

 

1.2. VEP Software and System Control. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement or in 

the Service Level Agreement and Maintenance Terms provided in Appendix A, as between the 

parties: 

7

Item 2.



2 | P a g e  

 

a) DATAMARK has and will retain sole control over the operation, provision, maintenance 

and management of the VEP Software and Related Materials, including the: (i) 

DATAMARK Systems; (ii) selection, deployment, modification and replacement of the 

VEP Software; and (iii) performance of support, maintenance, upgrades, corrections and 

repairs as described in Appendix A; and 

 

b) All right, title and interest in and to the DATAMARK SaaS, including the VEP System, 

VEP Software, and Related Materials, including all Intellectual Property Rights therein, 

are and will remain with DATAMARK and the respective rights holders in the Third-Party 

Materials. Customer has no right, license or authorization with respect to any of the 

DATAMARK SaaS or Related Materials except as expressly set forth in Section 2 and 3 or 

the applicable third-party license. All other rights in and to the VEP System, VEP 

Software, and the Related Materials are expressly reserved by DATAMARK and the 

respective third-party licensors. 

 

1.3. Changes. DATAMARK reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to make any changes to the VEP 

Software and Related Materials that it deems necessary or useful.  

 

2. DATAMARK SaaS. The specific DATAMARK internet-accessible service identified in Exhibit A that 

provides use and access of DATAMARK’s VEP System and VEP Software that is remotely hosted by 

DATAMARK and/or its network provider and made available to Customer over a network on a term-

use basis (“DATAMARK SaaS”). 

 

2.1. Authorization. DATAMARK hereby grants to Customer, during the Term, a non-exclusive, non-

assignable, worldwide right to access, use, display, and execute the VEP Systems solely for the 

permitted Use by and through Authorized Users in accordance with the conditions and limitations 

set forth in this Agreement and up to the number of seats as documented in Exhibit C. 

DATAMARK hereby grants a non-exclusive, non-assignable, worldwide right to access, use, and 

display the VEP Software, and Related Materials.  The grants herein are subject to and conditioned 

on Customer’s payment of the Fees and compliance and performance in accordance with all other 

terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

2.2. Remote Host. Customer acknowledges that this Agreement is a SaaS agreement and DATAMARK 

will not be delivering copies of the Software to Customer as part of this SaaS Agreement. 

 

2.3. Customer Systems. Customer has and will retain sole control over the operation, maintenance and 

management of, and all access to and use of, the Customer Systems, and sole responsibility for all 

access to and use of the VEP Software and Related Materials by any Person by or through the 

Customer Systems or any other means controlled by Customer or any Authorized User, including 

any: (i) information, instructions or materials provided by any of them to the VEP Software or 

DATAMARK SaaS; (ii) results obtained from any use of the DATAMARK SaaS or Related 

Materials; and (iii) conclusions, decisions or actions based on such use. 

2.4. License from Customer. Subject to the terms and conditions of this SaaS Agreement, Customer 

shall grant to DATAMARK a limited, non-exclusive and non-transferable license, to copy, store, 

configure, perform, display and transmit Customer Content, such as data and materials provided by 

Customer to DATAMARK for use in connection with the VEP Software, including, without 

limitation, customer applications, data files, and graphics, within the VEP System solely as 

necessary by DATAMARK to provide access and use of the VEP Software to Customer. 

 

8

Item 2.



3 | P a g e  

2.5. Customer Data; Resultant Data. As between Customer and DATAMARK, Customer is and will 

remain the sole and exclusive owner of all right, title and interest in and to Customer Data and 

Resultant Data, including all Intellectual Property Rights relating thereto, subject to the rights and 

permissions granted in Section 2.6 hereto.  

 

2.5.1. Consent to Use Customer Data, Resultant Data. Customer hereby irrevocably grants all 

such rights and permissions in or relating to Customer Data and Resultant Data: (a) to 

DATAMARK, its Subcontractors and the DATAMARK Personnel as are necessary or 

useful to perform the DATAMARK SaaS; and (b) to DATAMARK as are necessary or 

useful to enforce this Agreement and exercise its rights and perform its obligations 

hereunder. 

 

2.6. Reservation of Rights. Except as expressly set forth in Section 2.1 hereto, nothing in this 

Agreement grants any right, title or interest in or to, no license under any Intellectual Property 

Rights in or relating to, the VEP Software, VEP System, Related Materials, or Third Party 

Materials, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. Subject to Section 2.7 hereto, 

all right, title and interest in and to the VEP Systems, VEP Software, the Related Materials and the 

Third-Party Materials are and will remain with DATAMARK and the respective rights holders in 

the Third-Party Materials. 

 

2.7. Restrictions. Customer will not and shall not permit anyone access or use of the VEP Software and 

Related Materials except as expressly permitted by this Agreement and, in the case of Third-Party 

Materials, the applicable third-party license agreement. For purposes of clarity and without limiting 

the generality of the foregoing, Customer shall not: rent, lease, lend, sell, license, assign, distribute, 

publish, transfer or otherwise make available in whole or in any parts of the VEP System, the VEP 

Software, or Related Materials, to any Person or entity, including on or in connection with the 

internet or any time-sharing, service bureau, software as a service, cloud or other technology or 

service; access or use the subscription, VEP System, VEP Software, or the Related Materials for 

purposes of competitive analysis, the development, provision or use of a competing software 

service or product or any other purpose that is to DATAMARK’s detriment or commercial 

disadvantage; or otherwise access or use the VEP System, VEP Software, or the Related Materials 

beyond the scope of the authorization granted under the terms of the SaaS Agreement.  

 

2.8. Geographic Use. Customer shall only use the VEP Software for the geographic area for which its 

contract applies. Any use outside the geographic area will result in additional licensing fees. 

 

3. Service Levels. The Service Level and Maintenance Agreement for the DATAMARK SaaS, the access 

and use of the VEP Software and VEP Systems is provided in Appendix A. 

 

 

4. Customer Obligations. 

 

4.1. Customer Systems and Cooperation. Customer shall at all times during the Term: (a) set up, 

maintain and operate in good repair and in accordance with the Related Materials all Customer 

Systems on or through which the VEP Software is accessed or used; (b) provide DATAMARK 

Personnel with such access to Customer’s premises and Customer Systems as is necessary for 

DATAMARK to perform the DATAMARK SaaS in accordance with the SLA of Appendix A and 

Related Materials; and (c) provide all cooperation and assistance as DATAMARK may reasonably 

request to enable DATAMARK to exercise its rights and perform its obligations under and in 

connection with this SaaS Agreement. 

9

Item 2.



4 | P a g e  

 

4.2. Effect of Customer Failure or Delay. DATAMARK is not responsible or liable for any delay or 

failure of performance caused in whole or in part by Customer’s delay in performing, or failure to 

perform, any of its obligations under this Agreement (each, a “Customer Failure”). 

 

4.3. Corrective Action and Notice. If Customer becomes aware of any actual or threatened activity 

prohibited by Section 2.3, Customer shall, and shall cause its Authorized Users to, immediately: (a) 

take all reasonable and lawful hereto measures within their respective control that are necessary to 

stop the activity or threatened activity and to mitigate its effects (including, where applicable, by 

discontinuing and preventing any unauthorized access to the DATAMARK SaaS and Related 

Materials and permanently erasing from their systems and destroying any data to which any of them 

have gained unauthorized access); and (b) notify DATAMARK of any such actual or threatened 

activity.  

 

4.4. Audit. Customer gives DATAMARK unlimited rights to conduct an audit without advance notice 

to ensure that additional users that do not have licenses are not accessing the system. The 

DATAMARK SaaS may be suspended or terminated if DATAMARK believes, in its good faith 

and reasonable discretion, that: (i) Customer or any Authorized User has failed to comply with, any 

term of this Agreement, e.g., non-payment of fee, or accessed or used the DATAMARK SaaS 

beyond the scope of the rights granted, (e.g., more individuals accessing system than license paid 

for, etc.); (ii) Customer or any Authorized User is, has been, or is likely to be involved in any 

fraudulent, misleading or unlawful activities relating to or in connection with any of the 

DATAMARK SaaS; or (iii) this SaaS Agreement expires or is terminated. 

 

5. Data Obligations. 

 

5.1. Security Measures. DATAMARK will employ security measures in accordance with applicable 

industry practice.  The VEP Software secures and restricts data access to Customer Data and/or 

Resultant Data through customized download and editing modules eliminating a need for additional 

plugins or downloads. Access to the DATAMARK SaaS is restricted to Authorized Users only and 

no data is made publicly available. File level access or repository browsing are transmitted through 

secure channels, including HTTPS security, and such capabilities are secured and not exposed to 

any Customer, data files used with the VEP Software are scanned for virus and malware, security 

performed in virtually isolated digital locations for safety from other Customer Data and Resultant 

Data.                                                                             

 

5.2. Customer Control and Responsibility. Customer has and will retain sole responsibility for: (a) all 

Customer Data, including its content and use and any data that is not accurate; (b) all information, 

instructions and materials provided by or on behalf of Customer or any Authorized User in 

connection with the DATAMARK SaaS; (c) Customer’s information technology infrastructure, 

including computers, software, databases, electronic systems (including database management 

systems) and networks, whether operated directly by Customer or through the use of third-party 

services (“Customer Systems”); (d) the security and use of Customer’s and its Authorized Users’ 

Access Credentials; and (e) all access to and use of the VEP Software, VEP Systems, and Related 

Materials directly or indirectly by or through the customer systems or its Authorized Users’ access 

credentials, with or without Customer’s knowledge or consent, including all results obtained from, 

and all conclusions, decisions and actions based on, such access or use. Customer will retain sole 

responsibility for prohibiting any actions to bypass or breach any security or protection used by the 

VEP System and/or the VEP Software, by any authorized user of Customer, or those that thereby 

10

Item 2.



5 | P a g e  

access or use the VEP System and/or the VEP Software, other than by an Authorized User through 

the use of his or her own then-valid Access Credentials. 

 

5.3. Data Breaches. DATAMARK shall implement and maintain a program for managing unauthorized 

disclosure or exposure of Customer Data stored by or accessible through the VEP Systems (“Data 

Breaches”). In the event of a Data Breach, or in the event that DATAMARK suspects a Data 

Breach, DATAMARK shall (i) promptly notify Customer by telephone and (ii) cooperate with 

Customer and law enforcement agencies, where applicable, to investigate and resolve the Data 

Breach.  DATAMARK shall give Customer prompt access to such records related to a Data Breach 

as Customer may reasonably request; provided such records shall be DATAMARK’s Confidential 

Information pursuant to Section 8 (Nondisclosure), and DATAMARK shall not be required to 

provide Customer with records belonging to, or compromising the security of, it’s other customers. 

 

5.4. Access and Security. Customer shall employ all physical, administrative and technical controls, 

screening and security procedures and other safeguards necessary to: (a) securely administer the 

distribution and use of all Access Credentials and protect against any unauthorized access to or use 

of the DATAMARK SaaS; and (b) control the content and use of Customer Data, including the 

uploading or other provision of Customer Data for Processing by the DATAMARK SaaS.  

Customer shall prohibit any actions to input, upload, transmit or otherwise provide to or through the 

VEP System, the VEP Software, or any of DATAMARK’s computers or systems, any information 

or materials that are unlawful or injurious, or contain, transmit or activate any harmful code, back 

door or otherwise damage, destroy, disrupt, disable, impair, interfere with, attempt to damage, 

interfere, or impede or harm in any manner the VEP System, the VEP Software, any DATAMARK 

Systems or activities related to DATAMARK’s provision of VEP Software to any party, in whole 

or in part. 

 

5.5. Suspension or Termination of Services. DATAMARK may suspend, terminate or otherwise deny 

Customer’s, or any Authorized User’s access to or use of all or any part of the VEP Software or 

Related Materials, without incurring any resulting obligation or liability, if DATAMARK receives 

a judicial or other governmental demand or order that requires DATAMARK to do so. 

 

6. Orders and Payments. 

 

6.1. Orders. All DATAMARK orders are subject to the terms and conditions of this contract and the 

Exhibits to the contract. If there is any conflict between an order and this contract, the contract is 

controlling. All services acquired by Customer shall be governed exclusively by this SaaS 

Agreement and the applicable Exhibits. Customer contract number assigned to a SaaS Agreement 

will be provided to DATAMARK, in writing, prior to the start of any work.   

 

6.2. Invoice and Payment. The Customer agrees to pay DATAMARK the fees set forth in Exhibit B at a 

rate of compensation according to the deliverable payment schedule stated in Exhibit B. 

DATAMARK shall invoice Customer for the Year 1 fees on the SaaS Agreement effective date, 

and shall invoice Customer for each successive Year’s fees on the anniversary date of the SaaS 

Agreement. Customer shall pay all undisputed invoices within 30 days after Customer receives the 

invoice. Except as expressly provided otherwise, fees are non-refundable. 
 

6.3. Fee Increases. DATAMARK Fees defined in Exhibit B of this Agreement are good for five (5) 

years from the execution of this agreement unless otherwise specified. If additional users are found 

to be accessing the system, DATAMARK shall invoice Customer for payment by billing Customer 

for the additional users.  

11

Item 2.



6 | P a g e  

 

6.4. Payment. Customer shall pay all Fees and Reimbursable Expenses within thirty (30) calendar days 

after the date of the invoice therefor. Customer shall make payments to the address or account 

specified on the invoice or such other address or account as DATAMARK may specify in writing 

from time to time. 

 

6.5. Taxes. All Fees and other amounts payable by Customer under this Agreement are exclusive of 

taxes and similar assessments. To the extent required by applicable law, Customer is responsible for 

all sales, use and excise taxes, and any other similar taxes, duties and charges of any kind imposed 

by any federal, state or local governmental or regulatory authority on any amounts payable by 

Customer hereunder, other than any taxes imposed on DATAMARK’s income. Customer hereby 

agrees to indemnify DATAMARK should any taxes be levied against DATAMARK for which 

Customer is responsible under applicable law. 

 

7. Term and Termination. 

 

7.1. Initial Term. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the effective date and shall continue as 

described in Section 7.3. 

 

7.2. Termination. Either party may terminate this SaaS Agreement immediately upon a material breach 

by the other party that has not been cured within thirty (30) days after receipt of notice of such 

breach. 

 

7.3. Renewal. This Agreement shall automatically renew on expiration of the (12) month term for 

additional (12) month periods, unless either party requests termination at least thirty (30) days prior 

to the end of the then-current term. VEP is sold on an annual subscription basis.  The price of the 

software will increase by 5% each year from the previous year's price. The pricing listed in Exhibit 

B is good for the five year term, after the first 5 year’s pricing if Customer decides to renew the 

price will increase by 5% each year from the previous year's price. The price increase is 

compounding. 

 

7.4. Effect of Expiration or Termination.  

 

7.4.1. Upon any expiration or termination of this Agreement, DATAMARK shall immediately 

cease providing the VEP Software and all usage rights granted under this SaaS Agreement 

shall terminate. 

 

7.4.2. If DATAMARK terminates this SaaS Agreement due to a breach by Customer, then 

Customer shall immediately pay to DATAMARK all amounts then due under this SaaS 

Agreement and to become due during the remaining term of this SaaS Agreement, but for 

such termination. If Customer terminates this SaaS Agreement due to a breach by 

DATAMARK, then DATAMARK shall immediately repay to Customer all pre-paid 

amounts for any unperformed DATAMARK SaaS scheduled to be delivered after the 

termination date. 

 

7.4.3. DATAMARK agrees to preserve and back up Customer’s entire database as it would have 

had the Agreement not been terminated.  Customer shall make arrangements for the 

transfer of such data back to Customer at Customer’s costs within thirty (30) days of any 

termination unless such termination is a result of Customer’s failure to pay DATAMARK 

any amounts due hereunder, in which case, Customer is not entitled to any such data until 

12

Item 2.



7 | P a g e  

its account is made current.  In all events, DATAMARK shall preserve Customer’s data for 

no more than five years following termination of this Agreement.  

 

8. Confidentiality. 

 

8.1. Definition. “Confidential Information” means any information disclosed by a party to the other 

party, directly or indirectly, which, (a) if in written, graphic, machine-readable or other tangible 

form, is marked as “confidential” or “proprietary,” (b) if disclosed orally or by demonstration, is 

identified at the time of initial disclosure as confidential and is confirmed in writing to the receiving 

party to be “confidential” or “proprietary” within 30 days of such disclosure, (c) is specifically 

deemed to be confidential by the terms of this SaaS Agreement, or (d) reasonably appears to be 

confidential or proprietary because of the circumstances of disclosure and the nature of the 

information itself, including trade secrets, secret designs, research and development disclosures, or 

proprietary information. Confidential Information will also include information disclosed by third 

parties to a disclosing party under an obligation of confidentiality. Subject to the display of 

Customer Content as contemplated by this SaaS Agreement, Customer Content is deemed 

Confidential Information of Customer. DATAMARK Software and Documentation are deemed 

Confidential Information of DATAMARK. 

 

8.2. Confidentiality. During the term of this SaaS Agreement and for 5 years thereafter, each party shall 

treat as confidential all Confidential Information of the other party, shall not use such Confidential 

Information except to exercise its rights and perform its obligations under this SaaS Agreement, and 

shall not disclose such Confidential Information to any third party. Without limiting the foregoing, 

each party shall use at least the same degree of care, but not less than a reasonable degree of care, it 

uses to prevent the disclosure of its own confidential information to prevent the disclosure of 

Confidential Information of the other party. Each party shall promptly notify the other party of any 

actual or suspected misuse or unauthorized disclosure of the other party’s Confidential Information. 

Neither party shall reverse engineer, disassemble or decompile any prototypes, software or other 

tangible objects which embody the other party's Confidential Information, and which are provided 

to the party hereunder. Each party may disclose Confidential Information of the other party on a 

need-to-know basis to its contractors who are subject to confidentiality agreements requiring them 

to maintain such information in confidence and use it only to facilitate the performance of their 

services on behalf of the receiving party. 

 

8.3. Exceptions. Confidential Information excludes information that: (a) is known publicly at the time of 

the disclosure or becomes known publicly after disclosure through no fault of the receiving party, 

(b) is known to the receiving party, without restriction, at the time of disclosure or becomes known 

to the receiving party, without restriction, from a source other than the disclosing party not bound 

by confidentiality obligations to the disclosing party, or (c) is independently developed by the 

receiving party without use of the Confidential Information as demonstrated by the written records 

of the receiving party. The receiving party may disclose Confidential Information of the other party 

to the extent such disclosure is required by law or order of a court or other governmental authority, 

provided that the receiving party shall use reasonable efforts to promptly notify the other party prior 

to such disclosure to enable the disclosing party to seek a protective order or otherwise prevent or 

restrict such disclosure. Each party may disclose the existence of this SaaS Agreement and the 

relationship of the parties, but agrees that the specific terms of this SaaS Agreement will be treated 

as Confidential Information; provided, however, that each party may disclose the terms of this SaaS 

Agreement to those with a need to know and under a duty of confidentiality such as accountants, 

lawyers, bankers and investors. 

 

13

Item 2.



8 | P a g e  

9. Representations and Warranties. 

 

9.1. Mutual Representations and Warranties. Each party represents and warrants to the other party that: 

 

a) it is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing as a corporation or other entity 

under the Laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation or other organization; 

 

b) it has the full right, power and authority to enter into and perform its obligations and grant 

the rights, licenses, consents and authorizations it grants or is required to grant under this 

Agreement; 

 

c) the execution of this Agreement by its representative whose signature is set forth at the end 

of this Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate or organizational 

action of such party; and 

 

d) when executed and delivered by both parties, this Agreement will constitute the legal, valid 

and binding obligation of such party, enforceable against such party in accordance with its 

terms. 

 

9.2. Additional Customer Representations, Warranties and Covenants. Customer represents, warrants 

and covenants to DATAMARK that Customer owns or otherwise has and will have the necessary 

rights and consents in and relating to the Customer Data so that, as received by DATAMARK and 

processed in accordance with this Agreement, they do not and will not infringe, misappropriate or 

otherwise violate any Intellectual Property Rights, or any privacy or other rights of any third party 

or violate any applicable Law. 

 

9.3. Warranty and Disclaimer. DATAMARK shall use reasonable efforts consistent with prevailing 

industry standards to maintain the DATAMARK SaaS in a manner which minimizes errors and 

interruptions in the DATAMARK SaaS and shall provide access and use of the VEP Software and 

perform implementation of VEP Systems in a professional and workmanlike manner. The 

DATAMARK SaaS may be temporarily unavailable for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled 

emergency maintenance, either by DATAMARK or by third-party providers, or because of other 

causes beyond DATAMARK’s reasonable control, but DATAMARK shall use reasonable efforts 

to provide advance notice in writing or by e-mail of any scheduled service interruption.  

HOWEVER, COMPANY DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE DATAMARK SAAS WILL BE 

UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE; NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE 

RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE VEP SOFTWARE.  EXCEPT AS 

EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE VEP SOFTWARE AND VEP SYSTEMS 

ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” AND COMPANY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 

IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-

INFRINGEMENT. 

 

9.4. Indemnification. 

 

9.4.1. Indemnification by DATAMARK. If a third party makes a claim against Customer that the 

SaaS Services infringe any patent, copyright or trademark, or misappropriates any trade 

secret, DATAMARK shall defend Customer and its directors, officers and employees against 

the claim at DATAMARK’s expense and DATAMARK shall pay all losses, damages and 

expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) finally awarded against such parties or 

14

Item 2.



9 | P a g e  

agreed to in a written settlement agreement signed by DATAMARK, to the extent arising 

from the claim. DATAMARK shall have no liability, duty to defend, or indemnify for any 

claim based on (a) the Customer Content, (b) modification of the DATAMARK SaaS not 

authorized by DATAMARK, or (c) use of the DATAMARK SaaS other than in accordance 

with the Documentation and this SaaS Agreement. DATAMARK may, at its sole option and 

expense, procure for Customer the right to continue use of the SaaS Services, modify the 

SaaS Services in a manner that does not materially impair the functionality, or terminate the 

Subscription Term and repay to Customer any amount paid by Customer with respect to the 

Subscription Term following the termination date. 

 

9.4.1. Indemnification by Customer. If a third party makes a claim against DATAMARK that the 

Customer Content infringes any patent, copyright or trademark, or misappropriates any trade 

secret, Customer shall defend DATAMARK and its directors, officers and employees against 

the claim at Customer’s expense and Customer shall pay all losses, damages and expenses 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) finally awarded against such parties or agreed to in a 

written settlement agreement signed by Customer, to the extent arising from the claim.  

Customer shall defend and indemnify DATAMARK for any claim based on (a) the 

Customer Content, (b) modification of the DATAMARK SaaS not authorized by 

DATAMARK, or (c) use of DATAMARK SaaS other than in accordance with the 

Documentation and this SaaS Agreement. 

 

9.4.2. Conditions for Indemnification. A party seeking indemnification under this section shall (a) 

promptly notify the other party of the claim, (b) give the other party sole control of the 

defense and settlement of the claim, and (c) provide, at the other party’s expense for out-of-

pocket expenses, the assistance, information and authority reasonably requested by the other 

party in the defense and settlement of the claim. 

 

9.4.3. DATAMARK may, if threatened with infringement or an enjoinment, at its option and sole 

cost and expense: by written notice to Customer, terminate this Agreement with respect to all 

or part of the VEP Software and Related Materials, and require Customer to immediately 

cease any use of the VEP Systems and Related Materials or any specified part or feature 

thereof. 

 

9.5. No Other Rights. Customer has no title to or ownership of, any intellectual property rights with 

respect to the Software including, without limitation, any related copyrights, trademarks, patents, 

trade secrets, or inventions performed with the VEP Software, DATAMARK VEP computer source 

code, descriptions of the VEP Software, and other intellectual property rights in the underlying 

functions, look, and feel of the VEP Systems. Customer has only the granted rights with respect to 

the Software that are expressly set forth in this Agreement. Customer has no other rights, implied or 

otherwise. Customer acknowledges and agrees that the Software is being licensed, not sold, and that 

rights to access the Software are acquired only under this license from DATAMARK. The source 

code of the Software constitutes valuable trade secrets of, and confidential and proprietary 

information to, DATAMARK and its suppliers, and (a) may not be distributed, disclosed or 

otherwise provided to third parties, and (b) may be used only internally and only in conjunction 

with and for Customer's own authorized internal use of the Related Materials. 

 

10. Limitations of Liability. 

NEITHER PARTY (NOR ANY SERVICE, LICENSOR OR OTHER SUPPLIER OF DATAMARK) 

SHALL BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL 

DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST BUSINESS, 

15

Item 2.



10 | P a g e  

PROFITS, DATA OR USE OF ANY SERVICE, INCURRED BY EITHER PARTY OR ANY THIRD 

PARTY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS SAAS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE NATURE 

OF THE CLAIM (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), EVEN IF FORESEEABLE OR THE OTHER 

PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. NEITHER 

PARTY’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES UNDER THIS SAAS AGREEMENT, 

REGARDLESS OF THE NATURE OF THE CLAIM (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), SHALL 

EXCEED THE FEES PAID OR PAYABLE BY CUSTOMER UNDER THIS SAAS AGREEMENT 

DURING THE 12 MONTHS PRECEDING THE DATE THE CLAIM AROSE. The foregoing 

limitations shall not apply to the parties’ obligations (or any breach thereof) under Sections entitled 

“Restriction”, “Indemnification”, or “Confidentiality”. 

 

11. General Provisions. 

 

11.1. Non-Exclusive Service. Customer acknowledges that SaaS Services are provided on a non-

exclusive basis. Nothing shall be deemed to prevent or restrict DATAMARK’s ability to provide 

the SaaS Services or other technology, including any features or functionality first developed for 

Customer, to other parties. 

 

11.2. Independent Contractors. The relationship between the parties is that of independent contractors. 

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as creating other relationships between the 

parties, and neither party shall have authority to contract for or bind the other party in any manner 

whatsoever. Except as provided in this SaaS Agreement, neither party shall be responsible for the 

acts or omissions of the other party or the other party’s personnel. 

 

11.3. Publicity. DATAMARK may include Customer’s name and/or logo in its customer lists and on its 

website. Upon signing, DATAMARK may issue a high-level press release announcing the 

relationship and the manner in which Customer will use the DATAMARK Software and System 

solution. DATAMARK shall coordinate its efforts with appropriate communications personnel in 

Customer’s organization to secure approval of the press release if necessary. 

 

11.4. Export Regulations. Export laws and regulations of the United States and any other relevant local 

export laws and regulations apply to the SaaS Services. Customer agrees that such export control 

laws govern its use of the DATAMARK SaaS (including technical data) and any SaaS 

deliverables provided under this Agreement, and Customer agrees to comply with all such export 

laws and regulations. Customer agrees that no data, information, software programs and/or 

materials resulting from services (or direct product thereof) will be exported, directly or indirectly, 

in violation of these laws.  

 

11.5. Notices. Except as otherwise permitted in this SaaS Agreement, notices under this SaaS 

Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given (a) five (5) business days 

after mailing if sent by registered or certified U.S. mail, (b) when transmitted if sent by facsimile 

or email, provided that a copy of the notice is promptly sent by another means specified in this 

section, or (c) when delivered if delivered personally or sent by express courier service. All notices 

shall be sent to the other party at the address set forth on the cover page of this SaaS Agreement. 

 

11.6. Interpretation. The parties intend this SaaS Agreement to be construed without regard to any 

presumption or rule requiring construction or interpretation against the party drafting an 

instrument or causing any instrument to be drafted. The exhibits, attachments and appendices 

referred to herein are an integral part of this Agreement to the same extent as if they were set forth 

verbatim herein. 

16

Item 2.



11 | P a g e  

 

11.7. Headings. The headings in this SaaS Agreement are for reference only and do not affect the 

interpretation of this Agreement. 

 

11.8. Force Majeure. Each party will be excused from performance for any period during which, and to 

the extent that, such party or any subcontractor is prevented from performing any obligation or 

service, in whole or in part, as a result of causes beyond its reasonable control, and without its 

fault or negligence, including without limitation, acts of God, strikes, lockouts, riots, acts of 

terrorism or war, epidemics, communication line failures, and power failures. 

 

11.9. Entire Agreement. This SaaS Agreement (including the exhibits and appendices) constitute the 

entire, fully integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.  

Standard or printed terms contained in any purchase order or sales confirmation are deemed 

rejected and shall be void unless specifically accepted in writing by the party against whom their 

enforcement is sought; mere commencement of work or payment against such forms shall not be 

deemed acceptance of the terms. No amendment to or modification of this Agreement is effective 

unless it is in writing and signed by an authorized representative of each party.  

 

11.10. DATAMARK Personal Data Obligations. In performing the SaaS Agreement, DATAMARK 

will comply with the Michael Baker, International (Michael Baker) Privacy Policy, which is 

available at https://mbakerintl.com/privacy-policy/, and incorporated herein by reference. The 

Michael Baker Privacy Policy is subject to change at Michael Baker’s discretion; however, 

Michael Baker’s policy changes will not result in a material reduction in the level of protection 

provided for Customer data during the period for which fees for the VEP Software have been paid. 

The policies referenced in this SaaS Agreement specify our respective responsibilities for 

maintaining the security of Customer data in connection with the SaaS Agreement. DATAMARK 

will only process Customer Personal Data in a manner that is reasonably necessary to provide a 

VEP System and/or VEP Software and will only process Customer Personal Data for the purpose 

of delivering DATAMARK SaaS. 

 

11.11. Assignment. Neither party may assign this SaaS Agreement or any right under this SaaS 

Agreement, without the consent of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably 

withheld or delayed; provided however, that either party may assign this SaaS Agreement to an 

acquirer of all or substantially all of the business of such party to which this SaaS Agreement 

relates, whether by merger, asset sale or otherwise. This SaaS Agreement shall be binding upon 

and inure to the benefit of the parties’ successors and permitted assigns. Either party may employ 

subcontractors in performing its duties under this SaaS Agreement, provided, however, that such 

party shall not be relieved of any obligation under this SaaS Agreement. 

 

11.12. No Third-party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the parties hereto and 

nothing herein, express or implied, is intended to or shall confer upon any other Person any legal 

or equitable right, benefit or remedy of any nature whatsoever under or because of this Agreement. 

 

11.13. Severability. If any term of this SaaS Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, that term 

shall be reformed to achieve as nearly as possible the same effect as the original term, and the 

remainder of this SaaS Agreement shall remain in full force.   

 

11.14. Surviving Terms. Sections 1, 2, and 7 through 11 of this SaaS Agreement shall survive the 

expiration or termination of this SaaS Agreement for any reason.    

 

17

Item 2.

https://mbakerintl.com/privacy-policy/


12 | P a g e  

11.15. Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by and construed in accordance with the internal 

laws of the State of Pennsylvania without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision 

or rule that would require or permit the application of the laws of any jurisdiction other than those 

of the State of Pennsylvania. 

 

11.16. Compliance with Laws. DATAMARK shall comply with all applicable local, state, national in 

connection with its delivery of the DATAMARK SaaS, including those laws related to data 

privacy, and the transmission of technical or personal data. 

 

11.17. Dispute Resolution. Customer’s satisfaction is an important objective to DATAMARK in 

performing its obligations under this SaaS Agreement. Except with respect to intellectual property 

rights, if a dispute arises between the parties relating to the interpretation or performance of this 

SaaS Agreement or the grounds for the termination hereof, the parties agree to hold a meeting 

within fifteen (15) days of written request by either party, attended by individuals with decision-

making authority, regarding the dispute, to attempt in good faith to negotiate a resolution of the 

dispute prior to pursuing other available remedies. If, within 15 days after such meeting, the 

parties have not succeeded in resolving the dispute, either party may protect its interests by any 

lawful means available to it.  

 

11.18. Signatures. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which is deemed an 

original, but all of which together are deemed to be one and the same agreement. A signed copy of 

this Agreement delivered by facsimile, e-mail or other means of electronic transmission is deemed 

to have the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy of this Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Software as a Service Agreement as of the 

provided effective date:        .  

  

 

MICHAEL BAKER 

INTERNATIONAL, INC.  

 CUSTOMER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature: 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Signature: 

Name: Dan Kieny  Name: 

Title: President  Title: 

Date:  Date: 

 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT A: SCOPE OF WORK 
This scope includes Editor services of DATAMARK VEP and MSAG Generator described in detail below. 

 

18

Item 2.



13 | P a g e  

DATAMARK VEP (Validate, Edit, and Provision) 
VEP is a cloud-native service for public safety GIS data aggregation, preparation, analysis, and maintenance. VEP 

provides a highly configurable user-friendly interface for GIS and non-GIS personnel to perform location data 

validation, editing, and quality control in alignment with NENA Next Generation 9-1-1 (NG9-1-1) data standards and 

GIS industry best practices. VEP supports data from local and regional GIS data providers and neighboring 9-1-1 

authorities. 

VEP is designed to support the most current NENA NG9-1-1 GIS Data Model and to provide the flexibility to 

incorporate custom fields and additional schema requirements from our clients’ GIS datasets. As Levy County 

implements the NENA NG9-1-1 GIS Data Model, VEP will become an integral service for validating, editing, and 

aggregating GIS data from multiple sources that will be provisioned into the NG9-1-1 GIS Core Services (NGCS) 

solution. 

DATAMARK’s technical team, comprised of experts in NG9-1-1 requirements and public safety data workflows, is 

ready to support Levy County by providing: 

 Highly configurable GIS data management solutions for novice to expert level GIS users 

 Dedicated technical support of the VEP system 

 Comprehensive data QC and validations to prepare data for NG9-1-1 

 Platform agnostic design supporting existing public safety systems including CAD, CAD 

mapping, and AVL 

Software as a Service (SaaS) Solution 
VEP is a true SaaS service that provides end users with a secure, web-based system for collecting, preparing, 

maintaining GIS data. VEP streamlines and optimizes editing and validation processes for provisioning data in 9-1-1 

systems and other systems reliant on accurate, reliable GIS information. VEP requires no additional investment in 

specialized hardware or software. 

 

Cloud-Native GIS Data Management Software 
VEP leverages the benefits of cloud-native application development including on-demand access to powerful 

computing resources, modern data and application services, and dynamic coordination of development activities. This 

enables DATAMARK to effectively stay ahead of changes to industry processes and standards and bring meaningful 

product innovations to market faster than traditionally developed software platforms. 

VEP Software Subscription 
VEP is offered in two subscription models, VEP Validator and VEP Editor, to address the broad range of requirements 

of local, regional, and state GIS stakeholders. Additionally, VEP Aggregator provides purpose-built solutions to regional 

and state organizations for aggregating and managing consolidated GIS datasets used in legacy 9-1-1, NG9-1-1, and 

other applications. 

VEP Validator 
Validation is the process of validating and aggregating GIS, MSAG, and ALI data using VEP’s data validations. VEP 

Validator is used to perform a broad range of validations across dozens of categories, configured for each client’s 

specific GIS data management requirements. Validation results are downloadable as markup tables for use within 

Levy County’s GIS environment. VEP’s validation features are included in all subscription types. 

 

Validator subscription includes Administrator and Validator user roles; the number of users is based on client 

population. Additional Validator and Administrator users can be added for additional fees. Validator subscription does 

not include Editor, Observer, or Aggregator functionality. VEP’s user roles are defined in detail in the VEP User Roles 

section, below. 

GIS Data Validation 
VEP’s validation engine includes a comprehensive suite of tools used to validate and aggregate GIS, MSAG and ALI 

data which meets and exceeds NENA validation standards. The validation engine enables administrators to run 

unique QC checks on demand, including DATAMARK’s unique Fishbone Analysis. 

 

VEP Validator identifies schema inconsistencies and incompleteness and identifies spatial anomalies and 

discrepancies within the various datasets. VEP’s validations evaluate attribute, topological, and spatial accuracy within 

each layer and performs cross-feature validations. These validations meet and exceed the NENA standards and 

include additional checks that support GIS industry best practices for quality control assessments. VEP Validator 

19

Item 2.



14 | P a g e  

delivers a comprehensive series of reports on anomalies and changes over time. 

 

Fishbone Analysis 
VEP’s fishbone analysis compares the placed address point to its geolocated location on the road centerline. This 

process creates a line between the two locations which provides a powerful dataset for analysis. In clean GIS data, this 

typically resembles a ‘fishbone’ with no crossed lines. Where lines cross, a potential anomaly may exist in the GIS 

data. Data with crossed fishbone lines may be marked as an exception in VEP, following review, to avoid being 

flagged in future validations. 

This analysis reveals anomalies such as address points on the wrong side of the road, out of order address points, 

or a range of other anomalies. 

Fishbone analysis will show an address point that maps to multiple road centerlines and shows attributes duplicated 

on multiple road segments, or where ranges overlap, causing the address point to be placed on both segments. 

Where traditional address point comparison methods may produce false positive results, VEP Validator’s fishbone 

analysis draws a line from the address point to where it falls on its street centerline range as shown in the figure 

below. 

 
 

 
Figure1: Fishbone Analysis 

 

Example: If the address range of Main Street is 100-200, 150 Main Street will draw to the center of that Main Street centerline 

segment. In clean GIS data, the visual analysis typically resembles a fishbone along the 100-200 range of Main Street. The crossed 

lines for 174 and 180 Main Street show a potential anomaly in the GIS data to be reviewed and resolved. 

 
VEP Editor 
VEP Editor provides a web-based editing interface that enables users to create, maintain, update, validate, and export 

public safety GIS data. VEP’s editing environment includes a comprehensive suite of tools and becomes a force 

multiplier for GIS departments with limited resources. Editor subscription also includes VEP’s Observation features, 

described below. 

Editor subscription includes VEP’s validation, editing, and provisioning features. The number of end users who can 

access the system is based on client population; access for additional Administrator, Editor, Validator, and Observer 

end users is available for additional fees. VEP’s user roles are defined in detail in the VEP User Roles section, below. 

 
Web-Based GIS Editing 
VEP Editor’s secure web-based editing environment supports experienced GIS users and can be accessed by non-

GIS personnel who have been provided with access credentials without requiring separate expensive GIS desktop 

software, plug-ins, or extensions. This reduces operating costs, reduces the time spent administering standalone GIS 

solutions, and enables non-GIS users such as dispatchers, fire inspectors, and other authorized personnel to make 

meaningful contributions to the Client’s 9-1-1 and public safety GIS data. 

Observation 
VEP Editor subscription includes observation features which enable non-editors to drop a point on the map and record 

observations which will be reviewed and processed by GIS editors. The Observation function’s ability to provide GIS 

20

Item 2.





16 | P a g e  

VEP’s annual subscription includes access to an online support and self-service knowledge center. The DATAMARK 

VEP Support Center is the first stop for questions about VEP workflow, functionality, and enables users to request 

support, report issues, and search an online library of videos and articles for information about the system. 

 

DATAMARK VEP Support Center 
Levy County’s VEP users will be provided with access to the Support Center through the VEP user interface. The 

VEP Support Center includes an online support ticket system, a knowledge center to query common issues and 

system documentation, and a module-based library of user guides, how-to articles, FAQs, video workflow tutorials, 

and video tips and tricks. 

VEP Support Tickets 
VEP provides users with secure access to the Support Center ticket system. This system is used to submit, review, 

and track the status of support tickets. The DATAMARK VEP Technical Support team responds to Support tickets, 

users can track the status of support tickets directly from the VEP Support Center. 

VEP SaaS Agreement 
This proposal includes VEP subscription provided to Levy County for a period of 5 years. 

VEP is sold through an annual subscription service and is subject to an annual fee. VEP is provided as a software 

subscription and contracted through the execution of DATAMARK’s SaaS 

Agreement. The agreement will be automatically renewed unless notice of cancelation is received 60 days before the 

renewal date. 
 

 

 
MSAG �'���v���Œ���š�}�Œ�¡ 
The migration from legacy 9-1-1 systems to NG9-1-1 is evolutionary and introduces fundamental changes to 

emergency call routing and location validation. Moving to NG9-1-1 will require the continued use and management of 

the Master Street Address Guide (MSAG) during the entire transition period before geospatial call routing and location 

validation are fully implemented. During this period, the deployment of a GIS-based MSAG to support the legacy 

environment is critical to maintaining 9-1-1 operations and ensuring the successful implementation of NG9-1-1 

DATAMARK’s MSAG Generator enables GIS and 9-1-1 authorities to create a GIS-based MSAG that maintains 

continuity between the GIS data layers used in NG9-1-1 and the legacy MSAG. A geospatial MSAG replaces the 

legacy MSAG for call routing and location validation and is configured following the NENA Standard for the NG9-1-1 

GIS Data Model. 

 

MSAG Generator delivers optimal support of Levy County’s legacy and transitional environment with a solution 

designed specifically to create and manage a GIS-based MSAG directly from Levy County’s existing NG9-1-1 Road 

Centerlines data. MSAG Generator is provided as an additional module within DATAMARK VEP and operated through 

VEP’s intuitive web-based user interface. This integrated access to MSAG Generator within VEP enables users to 

create a GIS-based MSAG anytime, on-demand. 

MSAG Generator can be included with any VEP subscription and is subject to an annual fee. Training for the MSAG 

Generator solution will be provided virtually by DATAMARK’s VEP training team. 

CLIENT  TASKS/RESPONSIBILITES  

Participate in a review of client GIS data field mapping for upload into VEP 
Provide a space, computers, and internet connections for training 

DATAMARK  DELIVERABLES 

Conduct the review of GIS data field mapping for upload into VEP with Client 
Provide user access to VEP and the knowledge base/ticketing system 
Conduct VEP end-user training 

22

Item 2.



17 | P a g e  

 
 
 

DATAMARK  DELIVERABLES 

Conduct MSAG Generator end-user training 

23

Item 2.



Revised 9.2020  Revised 12. 2021 18 

 

EXHIBIT B: COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT 
Annual subscription for software products will begin and be invoiced upon execution of the VEP SaaS agreement. 
 

Service Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total 

VEP Editor Services $13,500  $14,175  $14,884  $15,628  $16,409  $74,596  

MSAG Generator $2,500  $2,500  $2,500  $2,500  $2,500  $12,500  

  $16,000  $16,675  $17,384  $18,128  $45,577  $87,096  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

24

Item 2.



Revised 9.2020  Revised 12. 2021 19 

 

Exhibit C 
 

CUSTOMER USE AUTHORIZATION 
 
Subscriber Name VEP Type Tier A E V/O Specified Rights for Identified Use 

Levy County Editor 1 1 1 3 N/A 

Key: A – Administrator; E – Editor; V – Validator; O – Observer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25

Item 2.



Revised 9.2020  Revised 12. 2021 20 

 

Appendix A 

SAAS SERVICE LEVEL AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMEMT 

The purpose of this SaaS Service Level and Maintenance Agreement (SLA) is to define the 

Service Level for the maintenance and support of the DATAMARK SaaS (“VEP Software”).  

The VEP Software shall be accessible 24 hours per day, 365 days per year subject to routine 

maintenance and unexpected outages.  

Service Level Agreements are used as a tool to measure and guide DATAMARK and Customer in 

achieving the goals for effective delivery of all DATAMARK SaaS to the Customer.  

DATAMARK is providing Customer with the capability to run the VEP Software in a hosted 

environment.  DATAMARK may choose to work with other Internet or Application service 

providers in providing its SaaS to Customer.  

The SLA may be modified by DATAMARK from time to time.  Updates to the SLA can 

periodically be found on the DATAMARK VEP Knowledge base accessed through Customer 

VEP portal.  If a modification is unacceptable to Customer, Customer may cancel a subscription, 

upon written notice to DATAMARK. If Customer continues to use the VEP Software, Customer 

will be deemed to have accepted the modification. The following SLA shall outline 

DATAMARK's service level commitment:  

1. The VEP Software 

Specifically, DATAMARK will provide the following: 

 Application Administration 
Software installation and software updates (patches, upgrades, support, and maintenance) 

 Technical Support 
Online email support during coverage hours, 24x7 access to support portal 

 SaaS Management 
Client activation, security monitoring, change control, problem management, and escalation 
procedures 

 System Administration 
System configuration, deployment, support, monitoring, response, repair, tuning and 
capacity planning 

 Network Administration 
Network provisioning, monitoring, response, repair, security, utilization management and 
capacity planning 

 Data backup and retention 
Backups of Customer data 

 

Customer is responsible for purchase and maintenance of its own equipment, hardware and access, 

including but not limited to network and data connection, to establish a connection to the Internet. 

 

2. Server Environment 

2.1 Cloud Services 
The VEP Software is hosted in a secure Amazon Web Services (AWS) cloud environment. Note: 
AWS ensures data centers are equipped with back-up power supply to ensure power is available to 
maintain operations in the event of an electrical failure for critical and essential loads in the facility. 

26

Item 2.



Revised 9.2020  Revised 12. 2021 21 

 

Dedicated compute power for RDS may be allocated to Customers upon request with additional 
fees. 

2.2 Security 

DATAMARK ensures that Customer data is protected with data encryption, user authentication, 

application security, and more. The VEP Software adheres to the following security measures and 

plans:  

 NIST SP 800-53  

 Data encryption at TLS  

 Proactive Intrusion Detection and Prevention  

 Amazon Web Service backup and recovery procedures  

Specific measures include: 

 All servers are located behind the firewall with only essential ports enabled. 
 All firewalls have Intrusion Detection enabled. 
 SSL encryption 

 

3. Service Measures 

3.1 Availability 

The following availability will be maintained: 
 

Measurement Definition  DATAMARK SLA 

Software Availability The periods of time that the Software 

is available for use by the Customer 

not including scheduled downtime. 

24 x 7 x 365, 99.5% average over a month 

not including scheduled downtime. 

User Response Time The time it takes for the Software to 

complete a user request and return a 

response. 

Because of many external factors involved in 

this measurement, the response time cannot be 

specified. 

Backups Customer data as well as application 

installation backups 

Full database backups of Customer Data are 

performed routinely every evening. Backup 

files will be retained for 2 days. 

Restoration of SaaS In the event of a major disaster event, 

such as flooding of the hosting facility or 

an earthquake that destroys the 

infrastructure. 

DATAMARK will restore VEP Software at one 

or more alternate locations within 3 business 

days. 

Maximum Restore 

Age 

It is the maximum age of the data 

should we need to restore production 

data from backup. 

No more than 48 hours. 

Problem Response 

Time 

Provision of user support. 

Primary Coverage will be 8am- 8pm 

Eastern time Monday through Friday, 

excluding statutory holidays. 

Response time will be calculated by 

dividing the numbers of issues 

responded to in one hour or less divided 

by the total number of issues received 

for the month. 

90% of issues responded to in one hour or less 

during primary coverage. 

We are targeting a 90% compliance rate that 

every issue will be responded to in one hour or 

less during primary coverage. To calculate this, 

we take: # of issues responded to in 1 hr or less 

/ total number of issues. For example, if a 

customer logs 10 issues in 1 month and 9 of 

them were responded to in 1 hour, we have a 

90% compliance rate which means we hit our 

target. 

27

Item 2.



Revised 9.2020  Revised 12. 2021 22 

 

3.2 Priority Levels 
 

 
Priority 

Level 

 
Definition 

 
Expected Response 

 
Communication 

Intervals 

 

Priority 1 

Critical System Issue – 

Complete System Outage 

Support Team takes ownership of 

Problem – Implements emergency plan. 

System Monitoring is initiated internally. 

4 hour maximum 

 

Priority 2 

Major Impact – Impact 

to the Customer’s 

Business with no work 

around 

Problem is worked on continuously until 

it is resolved, or a reasonable 

workaround is applied, during normal 

business hours.  

8 hour 

maximum 

 

Priority 3 

Large impact – Significant 

inconvenience to customers 

where a workaround might 

be implemented 

Work is expected to continue on a workday 

basis until a more permanent solution is in 

place. 

24 hour 

maximum 

 

Priority 4 

Small to Minor Impact – 

Minor to Small 

Inconvenience 

Resolution is worked into a planned project 

list and schedule or it can be deferred until 

there is time allowed in the project schedule. 

Initial response 

within 72 hour 

maximum, 

ongoing weekly 

updates  

 

Priority 5 

Reported bugs or requested 

enhancements 

Bugs are fixed if they are impacting clients’ 

business. 

Enhancements are evaluated if approved at 

DATAMARK’S sole discretion added to the 

development roadmap as prioritized. 

Quarterly 

unless bug fix 

is critical to 

clients’ 

business 

3.3 Downtime / Maintenance 

DATAMARK periodically adds, repairs, and upgrades the data center hardware and the Software 

and shall use its best efforts to accomplish this without affecting the Customer’s access to any 

Software; however, repairs of an emergency or critical nature may result in the VEP Software not 

being available for the Customer’s usage during the course of such repairs.  DATAMARK 

reserves the right to take down the server(s) at the data center in order to conduct routine 

maintenance to both software and hardware according to the following protocols: 
 

Item Description Commitment 

Standard Maintenance 
Window 

Monday - Sunday: 
1 am – 4 am Pacific Time 

 

Scheduled Upgrades & 
Maintenance 

Regular planned uploads of new 

functionality will take place during the 

release schedule window. 

The release schedule includes four (4) 

quarterly releases and other hotfixes, 

patch releases and maintenance upgrades. 

- Minimum of 5-day Notice prior to 

the upload going into the production 

environment. 

- A message will be displayed on the 

main site stating DATAMARK is 

down during scheduled upgrades. 

28

Item 2.



Revised 9.2020  Revised 12. 2021 23 

 

Non-Scheduled/Emergency 
Maintenance 

May be performed outside the 

maintenance window and will be 

counted as unscheduled downtime. 

- Customer will be notified 

immediately providing 

Customer as much prior 

notice as is commercially 

practicable of all such 

emergency maintenance to be 

performed on the VEP 

Software. 

- A message will be displayed on the 

main site stating DATAMARK VEP 

Software is down.  

- Provide a general description of all 

such emergency maintenance 

performed no more than ten (10) 

calendar days following completion 

of such emergency maintenance. 

 

 

 

4. Compatibility with New Software 

4.1 Customer consents and acknowledges that prior to upgrading customer’s third-party software, 

the Customer is solely responsible to verify and ensure that such third-party software is 

compatible with their current or future versions of Software. The most significant 

applications which the Customer should carefully check for compatibility before upgrading 

any other third-party tools used with, by, or integrated with the Software. DATAMARK will 

not be responsible for any failures or malfunctions’ resulting from such upgrade and reserves 

the right not to provide support for such installations. 

 

5. Limitation of the SLA 

5.1 DATAMARK agrees to maintain uptime of at least 99.5% ("Minimum Uptime Level") 

excluding Routine and Minor Outages. To the extent that DATAMARK fails during any 

calendar month to provide the Minimum Uptime Level, it shall provide, upon request of 

Customer, a pro-rated credit to Customer to compensate for the amount of downtime that 

exceeds the permitted downtime pursuant to this paragraph. Credits granted hereunder shall 

be determined within a reasonable amount of time.   
 

5.2 DATAMARK will use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Hosted VEP Software 

available during the applicable Service Windows (except during Force Majeure events) and in 

accordance with generally recognized industry Service Level Standards for non-mission-

critical SaaS applications, excluding unavailability as a result of any of the Exceptions 

described below in this this Section. “Service Level Failure” means a material failure of the 

DATAMARK SaaS to meet the Availability Requirement. “Available” means the 

DATAMARK SaaS is available for access and use by Customer and its Authorized Users 

over the Internet and operating in material accordance with the Specifications.  
 

5.3 Customer must inform DATAMARK’s Technical Support Department by email (a “Credit 

Request”) within ten (10) days from the end of the month in which the Customer believes that 

DATAMARK did not satisfy the Availability Commitment, in each instance, and the Credit 

Request must include a listing of the date(s), time(s) and duration of the downtime 

29

Item 2.



Revised 9.2020  Revised 12. 2021 24 

 

experienced during the applicable month. Failure to do so, in any instance, will forfeit 

Customer’s right to seek a credit from DATAMARK for the failure to achieve the 

Availability Commitment during the month at issue.  Customer’s right to receive a credit for 

a failure to meet the Availability Requirement for a given month shall be Customer’s 

exclusive remedy in connection with the Outage(s) giving rise to the credit. The aggregate 

maximum value of credits to be issued by DATAMARK to Customer for any and all Outages 

that occur in a single month will not exceed twenty percent (20%) of the Monthly Annual 

Fees. 

 

5.4 The SLA expressly excludes, and neither the DATAMARK SaaS will be considered un-

Available nor any Service Level Failure be deemed to occur in connection with any failure to 

meet the Availability Requirement or impaired ability of Customer or its Authorized Users to 

access or use the DATAMARK SaaS that is due, in whole or in part, to any of the following: 

a) Scheduled Downtime, or disabling, suspension and/or termination of the DATAMARK 

SaaS pursuant to the SaaS agreement; 

b) Installation, configuration and technical support for DATAMARK SaaS;  

c) Technical support, consultation or problem resolution pertaining to software 

applications other than those supplied by DATAMARK and described in this 

Agreement including access to or use of the VEP Software by Customer or any 

Authorized User, or using Customer’s or an Authorized User’s Access Credentials, 

that does not strictly comply with the SaaS Agreement, Customer Failure, Customer’s 

Internet connectivity, failure, interruption, outage or other problem with any software, 

hardware, system, network, facility or other matter not supplied by DATAMARK 

pursuant to this Agreement; 

d) Resolution of problems resulting from negligence of the system user. Including 

specifically the incorrect data entry, the use of altered data or source code and the 

failure to use the Software according to the instructions provided in the user guide; 

e) Support for development (SDK, Web pages, etc.), integration and custom reports, 

whether developed by Customer or any party other than DATAMARK; 

f) Any alterations or additions, performed by parties other than DATAMARK, except for 

programs using product interfaces provided by DATAMARK; 

g) Use of the Software on an Operating Environment other than that for which such 

Software was designed, except as expressly prescribed in the user guide; 

h) Maintenance and support for non-production environments and sand boxes; and 

i) Data migration. 

 

5.5 If Customer requires that a member of DATAMARK’s staff provide services pertaining to 

any of the above exclusions which are not included as part of the SLA, Customer hereby 

agrees to pay DATAMARK for these services according to the daily support service rate then 

in effect, prorated hourly. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30

Item 2.



mailto:LEVYBOCC@LEVYCOUNTY.ORG


Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Wilbur Dean 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/County Coordinator 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the Levy County ���}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[�����‰proval to hold a Public 
Hearing Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 5:15 PM to adopt the Annual Rate Resolutions.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

This County must adopt the annual rate resolutions between September 11-14, 2023 due 
to the TRIM Notices not being mailed until August 18, 2023. There needs to be a 20-day 
notice requirement for the public hearings.  

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

32

Item 3.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Wilbur Dean 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/County Coordinator 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Levy County Government Center �t Expenditures, Current Projects in Process, Timeline for 
Completion & Vacant Building Plans.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

33

Item 4.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


34

Item 4.



35

Item 4.



36

Item 4.



������������

��

����

��37

Item 4.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Jacqueline Martin 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Levy County Commission 
Human Resource Manager 
352-486-5219 ext 3 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              �W�Œ���•���v�š���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•�������W���Œ�•�}�v�v���o���W�}�o�]���]���•�����v�����W�Œ�}�������µ�Œ�����·�ô�í�ì�����^�K���/���>���D�����/�����(�}�Œ�����}���Œ���[�•����������������������

consideration.  This proposed policy will repeal #810 Social Media. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No ��  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  ��  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

The proposed �‰�}�o�]���Ç���Á���•���‰�Œ�}�À�]�����������Ç���š�Z�������}�µ�v�š�Ç�[�•���>�����}�Œ�����š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç�X 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

38

Item 5.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


LEVY COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

Subject:  
SOCIAL MEDIA  

Effective Date:  
 

Number:  
              810A 

Applies to:   
All Employees and Volunteers of the  
Levy County Board of County Commissioners  

Last Amended:  
 

 

Page:  
 

 1 of  3 

 
Policy: 
 
The County understands that social media can be a fun and rewarding way to share your life and opinions 
with family, friends, co-workers, and others. However, the use of social media also presents certain risks 
and carries with it certain responsibilities. To assist you in making responsible decisions about your use 
of social media, we have established these guidelines for appropriate use of social media. They are 
intended to provide you with an understanding of both the proper and improper uses of social media. In 
addition to compliance with this policy, employee use of social media is subject to all other County 
policies, including, but not limited to, policies pertaining to confidentiality, ethics, standards of conduct, 
privacy, and inappropriate discrimination, harassment, and retaliation. 
 
I.  Applicability and Scope. 

 
This policy applies to all County employees. In the rapidly expanding world of electronic communication, 
social media can mean many things. Social media includes all means of communicating or posting 
information or content of any sort on the Internet, including to blogs, journals or diaries websites, social 
networking sites, web bulletin boards, chat rooms, and the like. This policy governs all activities pertaining 
to these online resources, whether personal or County-sponsored. 
 
Given the nature of social media and the pace of technological changes and advancement, this policy is 
subject to modification at any time by the County. The responsibility for the interpretation and application 
of this policy rests e�[�F�O�X�V�L�Y�H�O�\���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�R�R�U�G�L�Q�D�W�R�U�����R�U���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�R�R�U�G�L�Q�D�W�R�U�¶�V���G�H�V�L�J�Q�H�H�� 
 
Nothing in this policy is intended to restrict employees from the right to speak freely on matters of public 
concern and to engage in other protected concerted activities, as defined an interpreted by applicable law. 
 
II.  Guidelines and Prohibitions for Social Media Use. 

 
Ultimately, each employee is solely responsible for what he or she posts online. Before creating online 
content, employees should consider some of the risks and rewards involved. Keep in mind that any 
�F�R�Q�G�X�F�W���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���V�R�F�L�D�O���P�H�G�L�D���D�F�W�L�Y�L�W�L�H�V���� �W�K�D�W���D�G�Y�H�U�V�H�O�\�� �D�I�I�H�F�W�V���D�Q���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�¶�V���M�R�E���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���R�U���W�K�H��
�S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �I�H�O�O�R�Z�� �H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���� �R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�� �X�Q�G�H�U�P�L�Q�H�V�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�X�Q�W�\�¶�V legitimate interests and 
operations, may result in disciplinary action. As public employees, County personnel must be sensitive to 
the fact that employee conduct, both online and offline, is often subject to greater scrutiny in the 
community and the media. Each employee is expected to exercise good judgment in his or her social media 
activities so as not to cast the County in a negative light. Accordingly, with respect to social media use by 
employees, the following guidelines apply: 
 

A. Employees shall refrain from the personal use of social media during working time. 
Working time does not include meal or break time.   

  

39

Item 5.



LEVY COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

Subject:  
SOCIAL MEDIA  

Effective Date:  
 

Number:  
              810A 

Applies to:   
All Employees and Volunteers of the  
Levy County Board of County Commissioners  

Last Amended:  
 

 

Page:  
 

 2 of  3 

 
B. Employees shall refrain from using County computers, phones, equipment, or other 

resources to engage in personal social media activities, whether on or off duty. The County 
reserves the right to monitor and/or search any of its electronic equipment and resources, 
including network and email systems, at any time and for any reason. There shall be no 
expectation of privacy with respect to the use of County equipment and resources.  

 
C. The use of a County-provided email address to register for personal social networking sites, 

or to engage in personal social media activities, is prohibited.  
 
D. Employees whose job responsibilities include engaging in official social media activities 

on behalf of the County must only post official content specifically authorized by the 
County. Employees who are not authorized by the County to engage in official County-
sponsored social media activity, must refrain from doing so. County employees shall not 
create links to personal websites on County-sponsored sites or vice versa, absent prior 
approval from the County. Passwords for County-sponsored sites and accounts are the 
property of the County, should be safeguarded at all times, and must not be shared with 
anyone other than authorized personnel. County-sponsored sites shall not be used for 
private purposes or to solicit for any purpose unrelated to County business or operations. 

 
E. Employees shall not communicate with the media, or other outside entities or individuals, 

�R�Q���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\�¶�V���E�H�K�D�O�I�����X�Q�O�H�V�V���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�D�O�O�\���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���W�R���G�R���V�R����All media inquiries or other 
similar requests seeking information on behalf of the County, should be referred to the 
�&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�R�R�U�G�L�Q�D�W�R�U�¶�V���R�I�I�L�F�H���R�U���W�K�H���S�X�E�O�L�F���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I�I�L�F�H�U���� 

 
F. When engaging in personal social media activities, employees must avoid stating, 

implying, or creating the impression that they are speaking in an official capacity or on 
behalf of the County, or that their activity is otherwise endorsed by the County.  When 
posting comments that pertain to the County, an effective way of distinguishing personal 
views from matters that fall within official County business is to include a disclaimer in 
connection with personal media postings to make it clear that the views expressed are 
personal views and not those of the County.  

 
G. Employees shall not post, transmit, or otherwise disseminate any confidential or other 

sensitive information to which they have access as a result of, arising from, or incident to, 
their employment with the County without authorization. All requests for public records 
and information shall be directed to the appropriate employee responsible for handling such 
�U�H�T�X�H�V�W�V���R�Q���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\�¶�V���E�H�K�D�O�I������ 

 
H. Employees must respect all intellectual property laws, including laws governing copyright, 

fair use of copyrighted material owned by others, trademarks, and any other intellectual 
property.  

 
40

Item 5.



LEVY COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

Subject:  
SOCIAL MEDIA  

Effective Date:  
 

Number:  
              810A 

Applies to:   
All Employees and Volunteers of the  
Levy County Board of County Commissioners  

Last Amended:  
 

 

Page:  
 

 3 of  3 

 
 
I. �(�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�R�W�� �H�Q�J�D�J�H�� �L�Q�� �V�R�F�L�D�O�� �P�H�G�L�D�� �D�F�W�L�Y�L�W�L�H�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �Y�L�R�O�D�W�H�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�X�Q�W�\�¶�V�� �S�R�O�L�F�L�H�V��

prohibiting inappropriate discrimination, harassment, or retaliation, or that otherwise 
�Y�L�R�O�D�W�H�V���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\�¶�V���V�W�D�Q�G�D�U�G�V���R�I���F�R�Q�G�X�F�W�����,�Q���W�K�L�V���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�����H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���V�K�R�X�O�G���E�H���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�I�X�O��
when engaging in social media activities. Employees should always be fair and courteous 
to fellow employees, elected officials, members of the public, and any others who work or 
interact with the County. Employees should keep in mind that work-related complaints are 
more likely to be resolved by speaking directly with co-workers than by posting complaints 
to a social media outlet. Nevertheless, if an employee decides to post complaints or 
criticism, he or she must avoid using statements, photographs, video, or audio that 
reasonably could be viewed as malicious, obscene, threatening, intimidating, or that might 
constitute harassment or bullying. Examples of such conduct might include, but is not 
�O�L�P�L�W�H�G���W�R�����R�I�I�H�Q�V�L�Y�H���S�R�V�W�V���P�H�D�Q�W���W�R���L�Q�W�H�Q�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\���K�D�U�P���V�R�P�H�R�Q�H�¶�V���U�H�S�X�W�D�W�L�R�Q�����R�U���S�R�V�W�V���W�K�D�W��
could contribute to a hostile work environment based on race, sex, pregnancy, disability, 
religion, national origin, ethnicity, marital status, veteran status, or any other status 
protected by law or company policy. 
 

J. Employees should be open, honest, and accurate when engaging in social media activities. 
Employees must refrain from posting information or rumors which you know to be false.  

 
III.  For More Information.  

 
If you have questions or need further guidance regarding the interpretation or application of this policy, 
contact Human Resources. 
 

 
 

41

Item 5.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Jacqueline Martin 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Levy County Commission 
Human Resource Manager 
352-486-5219 ext 3 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
             Present proposed amendment to Personnel Policies and Procedure #207 HOURS OF WORK for 

���}���Œ���[�•�����}�v�•�]�����Œ���š�]�}�v�X�����K�Œ�]�P�]�v���o�o�Ç���‰�Œ���•���v�š�������}�v���^���‰�š���ñ�U���î�ì�í�ó�����v�����������}�Œ���]�v�P���š�}�����}���Œ�����D�]�v�µ�š���•�U��
was tabled. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No ��  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  ��  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

See attached Agenda Item Summary for Sept 5, 2017. 

The office has been following the proposed language since Sept 5, 2017 meeting date. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

42

Item 6.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


43

Item 6.



44

Item 6.



45

Item 6.



46

Item 6.



LEVY COUNTY  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

Subject:  
HOURS OF WORK  

Effective Date:  
August 3, 2004 

Number:  
207        

Applies to:   
All Employees of the  
Levy County Board of County Commissioners  

Last Amended:  
 

September 5, 2017 

Page:  
 

 1 of  3   

 

Policy: 

It is the policy of Levy County to establish the time and duration of working hours as required by work load and production 
flow, citizen service needs, the efficient management of human resources, and any applicable law. 

Comments/Procedures: 

(1) The normal workweek consists of forty hours. The normal workday will vary depending on job duties.  Rest or 
coffee breaks are considered as time worked.   

(2) The schedule of hours for employees will be determined by each department head. The department head will 
inform employees of their daily schedule of hours of work, including meal periods and rest or coffee breaks, and 
of any changes that are considered necessary or desirable by Levy County.  

(3) Department heads may schedule overtime or extra shifts. Supervisors will assign overtime to nonexempt 
employees (those employees who are subject to the minimum wage and overtime provisions of the Fair Labor 
Standards Act) as needed. Employees are not permitted to work overtime without the prior approval of their 
supervisor or department head. 

(4) Employee attendance at lectures, meetings, and training programs will be considered hours of work, and therefore 
will be compensated time, if attendance is requested by management. 

(5) �³�5�H�S�R�U�W�L�Q�J-�7�L�P�H�´�����³�6�W�D�Q�G-�%�\�´���D�Q�G���³�&�D�O�O-�2�X�W�´���S�D�\���Z�L�O�O���E�H��approved as required. 

(6) Earned comp time must be recorded and tracked on electronic time records.  Comp time must be used within pay 
period it is earned or the pay period immediately following. 

(7) All hourly employees are required to complete an individual time record showing the daily hours worked. Time 
records cover one workweek and must be completed by the close of each workday. The following points should 
be considered in filling out time records: 

(a) Employees should record their starting time, time out for lunch, time in from lunch, quitting time, and total 
hours worked for each workday; 

(b) Employees are not permitted to sign in or begin work before their normal starting time or to sign out or 
stop work after their normal quitting time without the prior approval of their supervisor; 

(c) Employees are required to take scheduled lunch or meal breaks; 

(d) Employee time records should be checked and signed by the supervisor involved. Unworked time for which 
an employee is entitled to be paid (paid absences, paid holidays, or paid vacation time) should be entered 
by the supervisor on the time record. Authorized overtime also should be identified by the supervisor; 

(e) Unapproved absences should not be considered as hours worked for pay purposes. Supervisors should 
inform employees if they will not be paid for certain hours of absence; and 

(f) �)�L�O�O�L�Q�J���R�X�W���D�Q�R�W�K�H�U���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�¶�V���W�L�P�H���U�H�F�R�U�G���R�U���I�D�O�V�L�I�\�L�Qg any time record is prohibited and may be grounds 
for disciplinary action, up to and including termination.  

 

47

Item 6.



LEVY COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

Subject:  
HOURS OF WORK  

Effective Date:  
August 3, 2004 

Number:  
207        

Applies to:   
All Employees of the  
Levy County Board of County Commissioners  

Last Amended:  
 

September 5, 2017 

Page:  
 

 2 of  3   

 

(8) Personnel employed in executive, administrative, professional, or certain computer-related capacities generally are 
exempt from the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act. These employees are not required to fill out hourly 
time records but must account for daily attendance. In addition, exempt employees will not be eligible for overtime 
compensation, except when the County is in a declared State of Emergency, or when performing services under a 
mutual aid agreement during a declared State of Emergency.  In the event of a declared State of Emergency, the 
following provisions will apply: 

 

PROVISIONS: 

 

(a) Eligibility.  

In the event the Board of County Commissioners declare a State of Emergency, or exempt employees are 
performing services pursuant to a Statewide Catastrophic Mutual Aid Agreement or similar agreement, exempt 
employees (as defined under the Fair Labor Standards Act) of the County who perform essential services may 
be required to work hours in excess of their regular schedule, as deemed necessary by the Chair or other 
designated member of the Board of County Commissioners, the County Coordinator, or the Director of the 
�(�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\���0�D�Q�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�����K�H�U�H�L�Q���H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H�V�H���S�H�U�V�R�Q�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���U�H�I�H�U�U�H�G���W�R���D�V���D�Q���³�$�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�Q�J��
�2�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�´���������8�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���'�H�F�O�D�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���D���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���(�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\�����R�U���0�X�W�X�D�O���$�L�G���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�����H�[�H�P�S�W���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���V�K�D�O�O��
be compensated for emergency duty hours assigned in excess of their regular bi-weekly work schedule. 

 

(b) Authorization. 

The appropriate Administrating Official shall authorize compensation for exempt employees for all hours in 
excess of their bi-weekly work schedule that are spent performing essential services during a declared State of 
Emergency.  Only employees performing related emergency work and approved to perform such work by an 
Administrating Official shall receive compensation. 

 

(c) Payment. 

Compensation for these excess hours shall be paid at a straight time rate that is calculated by dividing the 
�H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�¶�V���E�L-weekly salary amount by his/her bi-weekly scheduled hours.  There will be no substitution of 
compensatory time for payment of excess hours. 

 

(d) Record Keeping. 

(i) All hours worked in e�[�F�H�V�V���R�I���W�K�H���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�¶�V���U�H�J�X�O�D�U���E�L-weekly schedule shall be documented to 
�G�H�I�L�Q�H�� �G�X�W�L�H�V�� �S�H�U�I�R�U�P�H�G�� �D�Q�G�� �K�R�X�U�V�� �R�I�� �Z�R�U�N�� �R�Q�� �D�� �³�'�D�L�O�\�� �:�R�U�N�� �5�H�F�R�U�G�´�� �L�Q�� �R�U�G�H�U�� �W�R�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H��
compensation. 

(ii)  All hours worked in excess of the regular bi-weekly schedule shall be entered on time sheets and 
identified by codes determined and announced by the Clerk of Court. 

  

48

Item 6.



 

LEVY COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

Subject:  
HOURS OF WORK  

Effective Date:  
August 3, 2004 

Number:  
207        

Applies to:   
All Employees of the  
Levy County Board of County Commissioners  

Last Amended:  
 

September 5, 2017 

Page:  
 

 3 of  3   

 

(9) Nonexempt personnel during a declared emergency or disaster shall be compensated as follows:  

 

(a) All nonexempt personnel who are released from work by the County Coordinator on a scheduled work day 
due to an impending or declared emergency or disaster, shall be compensated at their normal hourly rate 
for their normal work schedule for the remainder of their shift and up to one (1) additional normal 
scheduled work day from the date the emergency or disaster is declared.   

 

(b) In circumstances where the County Coordinator has not granted paid leave, employees directed not to 
report to work, or who are unable to report to work, may utilize accrued leave in accordance with existing 
policies.  Otherwise, employees shall be placed on unpaid leave of absence until the declared emergency 
ends. 

(c) All nonexempt personnel who are instructed by their Department Head or the County Coordinator to work 
during an impending or declared emergency or disaster, shall be eligible for overtime compensation at the 
rate of time and one-half (1.5 x hourly rate) regardless of whether or not they have worked forty (40) hours 
in that work week. 

49

Item 6.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Alice LaLonde 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Road Department/Administrative Coordinator 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting �š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o���}�(���Z���•�}�o�µ�š�]�}�v���E�}�X��
2023-24 accepting and directing the recordation of right-of-way deeds conveying public right of way 
along NE 30th street to the County and providing an effective date.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: 10 minutes 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

50

Item 7.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


��

�� ��
��

�5�(�6�2�/�8�7�,�2�1��
�1�8�0�%�(�5������������������

��
�$�� �5�(�6�2�/�8�7�,�2�1�� �2�)�� �7�+�(�� �%�2�$�5�'�� �2�)�� �&�2�8�1�7�<��
�&�2�0�0�,�6�6�,�2�1�(�5�6�� �2�)�� �/�(�9�<�� �&�2�8�1�7�<���� �)�/�2�5�,�'�$���� �$�&�&�(�3�7�,�1�*��
�$�1�'�� �'�,�5�(�&�7�,�1�*�� �7�+�(�� �5�(�&�2�5�'�$�7�,�2�1�� �2�)�� �5�,�*�+�7���2�)���:�$�<��
�'�(�(�'�6�� �&�2�1�9�(�<�,�1�*�� �3�8�%�/�,�&�� �5�,�*�+�7�� �2�)�� �:�$�<�� �$�/�2�1�*�� �1�(�� �����7�+��
�6�7�5�(�(�7�� �7�2�� �7�+�(�� �&�2�8�1�7�<���� �$�1�'�� �3�5�2�9�,�'�,�1�*�� �$�1�� �(�)�)�(�&�7�,�9�(��
�'�$�7�(����

�� ��
�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�U�H���L�V���F�H�U�W�D�L�Q�� �U�H�D�O���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �O�R�F�D�W�H�G���L�Q���/�H�Y�\�� �&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�O�R�U�L�G�D���� �G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���L�Q��

�W�K�H���5�L�J�K�W���R�I���:�D�\���'�H�H�G�V���D�W�W�D�F�K�H�G���D�V���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���³�$�´�����W�K�H���³�'�H�H�G�V�´���D�Q�G���W�K�H���³�5�2�:���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�´�����W�K�D�W���L�V��
�G�H�V�L�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���S�X�E�O�L�F���U�L�J�K�W���R�I���Z�D�\���I�R�U���1�(�������W�K���6�W�U�H�H�W�����D�Q�G��

��
�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �2�Z�Q�H�U�V�� �K�D�Y�H�� �D�J�U�H�H�G�� �W�R�� �F�R�Q�Y�H�\�� �W�K�H�� �5�2�:�� �3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H��

�&�R�X�Q�W�\���G�H�V�L�U�H�V���W�R���D�F�F�H�S�W���V�D�P�H���E�\���D�G�R�S�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���U�H�F�R�U�G�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���'�H�H�G�V����
��

�1�2�:�����7�+�(�5�(�)�2�5�(�����%�(���,�7���5�(�6�2�/�9�(�'���E�\���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V���R�I���/�H�Y�\��
�&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�O�R�U�L�G�D�����W�K�D�W����
��

������ �7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���K�H�U�H�E�\���D�F�F�H�S�W�V���W�K�H���F�R�Q�Y�H�\�D�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���5�2�:���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���X�V�H���D�Q�G��
�E�H�Q�H�I�L�W���R�I���W�K�H���S�X�E�O�L�F���I�R�U���U�L�J�K�W���R�I���Z�D�\���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���E�\���D�G�R�S�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���U�H�F�R�U�G�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I��
�W�K�H�� �H�[�H�F�X�W�H�G�� �'�H�H�G�V���� �� �1�R�� �I�X�U�W�K�H�U�� �D�F�W�L�R�Q�� �L�V�� �Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\�� �W�R�� �F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H�� �D�F�F�H�S�W�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �5�2�:��
�3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���E�\���/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\������

��
������ �7�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�R�R�U�G�L�Q�D�W�R�U�����R�U���G�H�V�L�J�Q�H�H�����L�V���G�L�U�H�F�W�H�G���W�R���U�H�F�R�U�G���W�K�H���H�[�H�F�X�W�H�G���'�H�H�G�V���L�Q��

�W�K�H���2�I�I�L�F�L�D�O���5�H�F�R�U�G�V���R�I���/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\������
��
������ �7�K�L�V���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���W�D�N�H���H�I�I�H�F�W���L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\���X�S�R�Q���D�G�R�S�W�L�R�Q��������

��
�3�$�6�6�(�'���$�1�'���'�8�/�<���$�'�2�3�7�(�'���W�K�L�V�������U�G���G�D�\���R�I���0�D�\����������������

��
�%�2�$�5�'���2�)���&�2�8�1�7�<���&�2�0�0�,�6�6�,�2�1�(�5�6��
�2�)���/�(�9�<���&�2�8�1�7�<�����)�/�2�5�,�'�$��

��
�$�7�7�(�6�7���� �� �� �� �� �� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��

�0�D�W�W���%�U�R�R�N�V�����&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q��
�'�D�Q�Q�\���-�����6�K�L�S�S�����&�O�H�U�N���R�I���&�L�U�F�X�L�W���&�R�X�U�W��
�D�Q�G���(�[���R�I�I�L�F�L�R���&�O�H�U�N���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���&�R�X�Q�W�\��
�&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V��
�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �$�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G���D�V���W�R���I�R�U�P���D�Q�G���O�H�J�D�O���V�X�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�F�\��
�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
�'�D�Q�Q�\���-�����6�K�L�S�S�����&�O�H�U�N�� �� �� �� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�� ��
�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �1�L�F�R�O�O�H���0�����6�K�D�O�O�H�\�����&�R�X�Q�W�\���$�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\��

51

Item 7.



52

Item 7.

nicolle
Text Box
              EXHIBIT "A" TO RESOLUTION 2023-24



53

Item 7.



54

Item 7.



55

Item 7.



56

Item 7.



57

Item 7.



58

Item 7.



59

Item 7.



60

Item 7.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Rod Hastings 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Landfill/ Administrative Director/ 486-3300 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              �Z���‹�µ���•�š�]�v�P���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o���š�}���Á���]�À�����š�Z�������]����
process and approve the purchase of a 2024 Mac Trailer from CMD Trailer Sales & Leasing Inc., in the 
amount of $127,182.55 Quote Number 739-QTE0001.   
 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No ��  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

Funded with Equipment Budget.  

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

Purchase new Mack Trailer for transporting household garbage to New River at a cost of 
$127,182.55.  

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

61

Item 8.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


62

Item 8.



63

Item 8.



64

Item 8.



65

Item 8.



66

Item 8.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Connie Conley 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Levy County Transit/Director/352-486-3485 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting Board Approval for Resolution 2023-21 Authorizing the Execution and submission 
of Section 5311 application, Public Transportation Grant Agreement for additional operating funds in 
the amount of $150,000 with 50% match for a reimbursement total of $75,000. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

The agency was awarded additional funding for reimbursement of operational funding 
until the FY 23/24 5311 Operational Funding is available. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

67

Item 9.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-21 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND SUBMISSION OF A 
GRANT APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND 
ASSURANCES TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR AN OPERATING ASSISTANCE 
GRANT UNDER 49 U.S.C. SECTION 5311 (FORMULA GRANTS 
FOR RURAL AREAS); AUTHORIZING  THE ACCEPTANCE OF A 
GRANT AWARD, THE EXPENDITURE OF GRANT FUNDS,  AND 
THE PERFORMANCE OF OTHER FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES 
RELATED TO GRANT APPLICATION, ACCEPTANCE, AND 
ADMINISTRATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

 
 WHEREAS, the County ���W�K�H���³�$�S�S�O�L�F�D�Q�W�´����desires to apply for a Operating Assistance Grant 
under 49 U.S.C. Section 5311 (Formula Grants for Rural Areas) from the Florida Department of 
Transportation ���W�K�H���³Section 5311 �*�U�D�Q�W�´��;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Applicant has the fiscal and managerial capability, matching funds and 
legal authority to apply for and accept grants and make purchases and/or expend funds pursuant 
to grant awards made by the Florida Department of Transportation as authorized by Chapter 341, 
Florida Statutes, and/or by the Federal Transit Administration Act of 1964, as amended, including 
but not limited to 49 U.S.C Section 5311; and 
 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is required to comply with Section 5311 Grant Program 
conditions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  by the Board of County Commissioners of Levy 
County, Florida ���W�K�H���³�%�R�D�U�G�´��, that: 
 

1. The submission of the Section 5311 Grant application, together with all required 
supporting documents, certifications and assurances to the Florida Department of 
Transportation for the purpose of operating assistance to support transit in the rural 
area is hereby approved. 
 

2. The Chair of the Board of County Commissioners, or Vice-Chair in the absence of 
the Chair, is designated and authorized on behalf of the Applicant to: sign and 
submit grant application(s) and all required supporting documents and any 
amendments; give all required certifications and assurances; accept grant 
award(s) from and execute and administer related public transportation grant 
agreement(s), including supplements; expend grant funds pursuant to a grant 
award; and execute and submit other supporting documents as may be required 
by the Florida Department of Transportation, unless and until this authorization is 
specifically rescinded and written notice thereof is sent  by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, to and received by the Florida Department of Transportation at 
the following address: Attention:  Doreen Joyner-Howard, AICP, District Modal 

68

Item 9.



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Development Administrator, Florida Department of Transportation, 2198 Edison 
Avenue, MS 2806, Jacksonville, FL  32204-2730. 

 
3. The Director of the Levy County Transit Department, or successor or designee, is 

designated and authorized on behalf of the Applicant to sign requests for Section 
5311 Grant agreement time extensions as may be necessary. 

 
4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
 Duly Adopted  this 23rd day of May, 2023. 
 
       BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
       LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

       ________________________________                                                                           
ATTEST: Clerk of the Circuit Court   Matt Brooks, Chairman 
and Ex Officio Clerk to the Board 
 
___________________________                 Approved as to form and legal sufficiency                                       
Danny J. Shipp      

________________________________                                                                           
       Nicolle M. Shalley, County Attorney 

 
 

  
  
 
  

69

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

  
Financial Project Number(s): 
(item-segment-phase-sequence) Fund(s):  DU,LF FLAIR Category:  088774   

 427260-1-84-23  Work Activity Code/Function:  215 Object Code:  780000   
       Federal Number/Federal Award 

Identification Number (FAIN) �± Transit only: 
 
     

Org. Code:  55022020229  

       Vendor Number:  596000717063   
  Contract Number:      Federal Award Date:          
  CFDA Number:  20.509 Agency SAM/UEI Number:  CH3KLJ4Q7BA4    
  CFDA Title: Formula Grants for Rural Areas     
 CSFA Number: N/A    
 CSFA Title: N/A    
      

 
THIS PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION GRANT AGREEMENT ���³�$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�´���� �L�V entered into                                                 
_                              __           _, by and between the State of Florida, Department of Transportation, 
���³Department�´��, and Levy County BOCC, ���³Agency�´��. The Department and the Agency are sometimes referred 
�W�R���L�Q���W�K�L�V���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���D�V���D���³�3�D�U�W�\�´���D�Q�G���F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\���D�V���W�K�H���³�3�D�U�W�L�H�V.�  ́
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived from joint participation on the 
Project, the Parties agree to the following: 

 
1. Authority . The Agency, by Resolution or other form of official authorization, a copy of which is attached 

as �(�[�K�L�E�L�W�� �³D� ,́ Agency Resolution  and made a part of this Agreement, has authorized its officers to 
execute this Agreement on its behalf.  The Department has the authority pursuant to Section(s) 341.000, 
Florida Statutes, to enter into this Agreement. 

 
2. Purpose of Agreement .  The purpose o�I���W�K�L�V���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���L�V���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���S�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�R�Q��

in Operating assistance to support transit in the rural area, as further described in Exhibit "A",  Project 
Description and Responsibilities , attached and incorporated into �W�K�L�V���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�����³�3�U�R�M�H�F�W�´�������W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H��
Department financial assistance to the Agency, state the terms and conditions upon which Department 
funds will be provided, and to set forth the manner in which the Project will be undertaken and 
completed. 

 
3. Program Area . For identification purposes only, this Agreement is implemented as part of the Department 

program area selected below (select all programs that apply): 
 

      Aviation    
      Seaports      

X Transit  
      Intermodal      
               Rail Crossing Closure  

    Match to Direct Federal Funding (Aviation or Transit) 
            (Note: Section 15 and Exhibit G do not apply to federally matched funding) 
    Other      

 
4. Exhibits . The following Exhibits are attached and incorporated into this Agreement: 

 
 X Exhibit A: Project Description and Responsibilities  
 X Exhibit B: Schedule of Financial Assistance 
     *Exhibit B1: Deferred Reimbursement Financial Provisions 
     *Exhibit B2: Advance Payment Financial Provisions  
     *Exhibit B3: Alternative Advanced Pay (Transit Bus Program) 
     *Exhibit C: Terms and Conditions of Construction   
 X Exhibit D: Agency Resolution 
 X Exhibit E: Program Specific Terms and Conditions 
 X Exhibit F: Contract Payment Requirements 
     *Exhibit G: Audit Requirements for Awards of State Financial Assistance 

Page 1 of 24

70

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

 X *Exhibit H: Audit Requirements for Awards of Federal Financial Assistance  
     *Exhibit I: Certification of Disbursement of Payment to Vehicle and/or Equipment Vendor 
     *Additional Exhibit(s):     
 
            *Indicates that the Exhibit is only attached and incorporated if applicable box is selected. 
 
5. Time. �8�Q�O�H�V�V���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�H�G���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�����D�O�O���U�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H�V���W�R���³�G�D�\�V�´���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�L�V���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W��refer to calendar days. 

 
6. Term of Agreement .  �7�K�L�V�� �$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�H�� �X�S�R�Q�� �I�X�O�O�� �H�[�H�F�X�W�L�R�Q�� �E�\�� �E�R�W�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�H�V�� ���³�(�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H��

�'�D�W�H�´�����D�Q�G���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H���W�K�U�R�X�J�K June 30, 2023. If the Agency does not complete the Project within this time 
period, this Agreement will expire unless an extension of the time period is requested by the Agency and 
granted in writing by the Department prior to the expiration of this Agreement. Expiration of this Agreement 
will be considered termination of the Project.  The cost of any work performed prior to the Effective Date 
or after the expiration date of this Agreement will not be reimbursed by the Department. 
 

a.      If this box is checked the following provision applies: 
 
Unless terminated earlier, work on the Project shall commence no later than the     day of    ,     
or within     days of the issuance of the Notice to Proceed for the construction phase of the 
Project (if the Project involves construction), whichever date is earlier. The Department shall 
have the option to immediately terminate this Agreement should the Agency fail to meet the 
above-required dates. 

 
7. Amendments, Extensions , and Assignment . This Agreement may be amended or extended upon 

mutual written agreement of the Parties.  This Agreement shall not be renewed. This Agreement shall not 
be assigned, transferred, or otherwise encumbered by the Agency under any circumstances without the 
prior written consent of the Department. 
 

8. Termination or Suspension of Project . The Department may, by written notice to the Agency, suspend 
any or all of the �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V��obligations under this Agreement for the Agency�¶�V���I�D�L�O�X�U�H���W�R���F�R�P�S�O�\�� �Z�L�W�K��
applicable law or the terms of this Agreement until such time as the event or condition resulting in such 
suspension has ceased or been corrected.  
 

a. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if the Department intends to terminate 
the Agreement, the Department shall notify the Agency of such termination in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the termination of the Agreement, with instructions to the effective date 
of termination or specify the stage of work at which the Agreement is to be terminated. 

 
b. The Parties to this Agreement may terminate this Agreement when its continuation would not 

produce beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of funds. In this event, 
the Parties shall agree upon the termination conditions. 

 
c. If the Agreement is terminated before performance is completed, the Agency shall be paid 

only for that work satisfactorily performed for which costs can be substantiated. Such payment, 
however, may not exceed the equivalent percentage of the �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���P�D�[�L�P�X�P���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O��
assistance. �,�I���D�Q�\���S�R�U�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���L�V���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���R�Q���W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���U�L�J�K�W-of-way, then all 
work in progress on the Department right-of-way will become the property of the Department 
and will be turned over promptly by the Agency. 

 
d. In the event the Agency fails to perform or honor the requirements and provisions of this 

Agreement, the Agency shall promptly refund in full to the Department within thirty (30) days 
of the termination of the Agreement any funds that were determined by the Department to 
have been expended in violation of the Agreement. 

 
e. The Department reserves the right to unilaterally cancel this Agreement for failure by the 

Agency to comply with the Public Records provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. 

Page 2 of 24

71

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

 
9. Project Cost:   

 
a. The estimated total cost of the Project is $150,000. This amount is based upon Exhibit "B", 

Schedule of Financial Assistance . The timeline for deliverables and distribution of estimated 
amounts between deliverables within a grant phase, as outlined in Exhibit "B", Schedule of 
Financial Assistance , may be modified by mutual written agreement of the Parties and does 
not require execution of an Amendment to the Public Transportation Grant Agreement . 
The timeline for deliverables and distribution of estimated amounts between grant phases 
requires an amendment executed by both Parties in the same form as this Agreement. 
 

b. The Department agrees to participate in the Project cost up to the maximum amount of 
$75,000 and, �W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���S�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�R�Q���L�Q���W�K�H���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���H�[�F�H�H�G 50.00% of the total 
eligible cost of the Project, and as more fully described in Exh�L�E�L�W���³B�¶�¶, Schedule of Financial 
Assistance . The Agency agrees to bear all expenses in excess of the amount of the 
�'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���S�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���D�Q�\���F�R�V�W���R�Y�H�U�U�X�Q�V���R�U���G�H�I�L�F�L�W�V���L�Q�Y�R�O�Y�H�G�� 

 
10. Compensation and Payment : 
 

a. Eligible Cost.  The Department shall reimburse the Agency for allowable costs incurred as 
described in �(�[�K�L�E�L�W�� �³�$�´, Project Description and Responsibilities , and as set forth in 
�(�[�K�L�E�L�W���³�%�´, Schedule of Financial Assistance . 
 

b. Deliverables.  The Agency shall provide quantifiable, measurable, and verifiable units of 
deliverables.  Each deliverable must specify the required minimum level of service to be 
performed and the criteria for evaluating successful completion.  The Project and the 
quantifiable, measurable, and verifiable units of deliverables are described more fully in 
�(�[�K�L�E�L�W���³�$�´, Project Description and Responsibilities . Modifications to the deliverables in 
�(�[�K�L�E�L�W�� �³�$�´�� Project Description and Responsibilities  requires a formal written 
amendment. 

 
c. Invoicing . Invoices shall be submitted no more often than monthly by the Agency in detail 

sufficient for a proper pre-audit and post-audit, based on the quantifiable, measurable, and 
verifiable deliverables as established in �(�[�K�L�E�L�W�� �³�$�´, Project Description and 
Responsibilities . Deliverables and costs incurred must be received and approved by the 
Department prior to reimbursement. Requests for reimbursement by the Agency shall include 
an invoice, progress report, and supporting documentation for the deliverables being billed 
that are acceptable to the Department. The Agency shall use the format for the invoice and 
progress report that is approved by the Department. 

 
d. Supporting Documentation.  Supporting documentation must establish that the deliverables 

were received and accepted in writing by the Agency and must also establish that the required 
minimum standards or level of service to be performed based on the criteria for evaluating 
successful completion as specified in �(�[�K�L�E�L�W�� �³�$�´, Project Description and 
Responsibilities  has been met. All costs invoiced shall be supported by properly executed 
payrolls, time records, invoices, contracts, or vouchers evidencing in proper detail the nature 
and propriety of charges as described in Exhibit �³F� ,́ Contract Payment Requirements . 

 
e. Travel Expenses . The selected provision below is controlling regarding travel expenses: 

 
    Travel expenses are NOT eligible for reimbursement under this Agreement.  
 
X Travel expenses ARE eligible for reimbursement under this Agreement. Bills for travel 
�H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�� �V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�D�O�O�\�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �V�X�E�P�L�W�W�H�G�� �R�Q�� �W�K�H�� �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V��
Contractor Travel Form No. 300-000-06 and will be paid in accordance with Section 112.061, 

Page 3 of 24

72

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

Florida Statutes, and the most current version of the Depa�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V Disbursement Handbook 
for Employees and Managers. 

 
f. Financial Consequences . Payment shall be made only after receipt and approval of 

deliverables and costs incurred unless advance payments are authorized by the Chief 
Financial Officer of the State of Florida under Chapters 215 and 216, Florida Statutes, or the 
�'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V�� �&�R�P�S�W�U�R�O�O�H�U�� �X�Q�G�H�U��Section 334.044(29), Florida Statutes.  If the Department 
determines that the performance of the Agency is unsatisfactory, the Department shall notify 
the Agency of the deficiency to be corrected, which correction shall be made within a time-
frame to be specified by the Department. The Agency shall, within thirty (30) days after notice 
from the Department, provide the Department with a corrective action plan describing how the 
Agency will address all issues of contract non-performance, unacceptable performance, 
failure to meet the minimum performance levels, deliverable deficiencies, or contract non-
compliance.  If the corrective action plan is unacceptable to the Department, the Agency will 
not be reimbursed.  If the deficiency is subsequently resolved, the Agency may bill the 
Department for the amount that was previously not reimbursed during the next billing period.  If 
the Agency is unable to resolve the deficiency, the funds shall be forfeited at the end of the 
�$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���W�H�U�P�� 
 

g. Invoice Processing . An Agency receiving financial assistance from the Department should 
be aware of the following time frames.  Inspection or verification and approval of deliverables 
�V�K�D�O�O�� �W�D�N�H�� �Q�R�� �O�R�Q�J�H�U�� �W�K�D�Q�� ������ �G�D�\�V�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H�� �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V�� �U�H�F�H�L�S�W�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �L�Q�Y�R�L�F�H���� �� �7�K�H��
Department has 20 days to deliver a request for payment (voucher) to the Department of 
Financial Services.  The 20 days are measured from the latter of the date the invoice is 
received or the deliverables are received, inspected or verified, and approved.  

 
If a payment is not available within 40 days, a separate interest penalty at a rate as established 
pursuant to Section 55.03(1), Florida Statutes, will be due and payable, in addition to the 
invoice amount, to the Agency.  Interest penalties of less than one (1) dollar will not be 
enforced unless the Agency requests payment.  Invoices that have to be returned to an Agency 
because of Agency preparation errors will result in a delay in the payment.  The invoice 
payment requirements do not start until a properly completed invoice is provided to the 
Department. 
 
A Vendor Ombudsman has been established within the Department of Financial Services.  
The duties of this individual include acting as an advocate for Agency who may be 
experiencing problems in obtaining timely payment(s) from a state agency.  The Vendor 
Ombudsman may be contacted at (850) 413-5516. 

 
h. Records  Retention . The Agency shall maintain an accounting system or separate accounts 

to ensure funds and projects are tracked separately. Records of costs incurred under the terms 
of this Agreement shall be maintained and made available upon request to the Department at 
all times during the period of this Agreement and for five years after final payment is made.  
Copies of these records shall be furnished to the Department upon request.  Records of costs 
incurred include the Agency's general accounting records and the Project records, together 
with supporting documents and records, of the Contractor and all subcontractors performing 
work on the Project, and all other records of the Contractor and subcontractors considered 
necessary by the Department for a proper audit of costs. 
 

i. Progress Reports . Upon request, the Agency agrees to provide progress reports to the 
Department in the standard format used by the Department and at intervals established by the 
Department. The Department will be entitled at all times to be advised, at its request, as to the 
status of the Project and of details thereof. 

 
j. Submission of Other Documents. The Agency shall submit to the Department such data, 

reports, records, contracts, and other documents relating to the Project as the Department 

Page 4 of 24

73

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

may require as listed in Exhibit "E" , Program Specific T erms and Conditions  attached to 
and incorporated into this Agreement. 

 
k. Offset s for Claims . If, after Project completion, any claim is made by the Department resulting 

from an audit or for work or services performed pursuant to this Agreement, the Department 
may offset such amount from payments due for work or services done under any agreement 
that it has with the Agency owing such amount if, upon written demand, payment of the amount 
is not made within 60 days to the Department.  Offsetting any amount pursuant to this 
paragraph shall not be considered a breach of contract by the Department. 

 
l. Fina l Invoice . The Agency must submit the final invoice on the Project to the Department 

within 120 days after the completion of the Project.  Invoices submitted after the 120-day time 
period may not be paid. 
 

m. �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���3�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���D�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W��Contingent Upon Annual Appropriation by the 
Legislature . �7�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V�� �S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���D�Q�G�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���W�R�� �S�D�\�� �X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V�� �$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���L�V��
contingent upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature.  If the Department's funding for 
this Project is in multiple fiscal years, �D���Q�R�W�L�F�H���R�I���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�L�O�L�W�\���R�I���I�X�Q�G�V���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V��
project manager must be received prior to costs being incurred by the Agency.  See Exhibit 
�³�%�´, Schedule of Financial Assistance  for funding levels by fiscal year.  Project costs 
utilizing any fiscal year funds are not eligible for reimbursement if incurred prior to funds 
approval being received.  The Department will notify the Agency, in writing, when funds are 
available. 

 
n. Limits on Contracts Exceeding $25,000 and Term more than 1 Year . In the event this 

Agreement is in excess of $25,000 and has a term for a period of more than one year, the 
provisions of Section 339.135(6)(a), Florida Statutes, are hereby incorporated:  

 
"The Department, during any fiscal year, shall not expend money, incur any 
liability, or enter into any contract which, by its terms, involves the expenditure 
of money in excess of the amounts budgeted as available for expenditure 
during such fiscal year.  Any contract, verbal or written, made in violation of 
this subsection is null and void, and no money may be paid on such contract.  
The Department shall require a statement from the comptroller of the 
Department that funds are available prior to entering into any such contract 
or other binding commitment of funds.  Nothing herein contained shall prevent 
the making of contracts for periods exceeding 1 year, but any contract so 
made shall be executory only for the value of the services to be rendered or 
agreed to be paid for in succeeding fiscal years; and this paragraph shall be 
incorporated verbatim in all contracts of the Department which are for an 
amount in excess of $25,000 and which have a term for a period of more than 
1 year." 

 
o. Agency Obligation to Refund Dep artment . Any Project funds made available by the 

Department pursuant to this Agreement that are determined by the Department to have been 
expended by the Agency in violation of this Agreement or any other applicable law or 
regulation shall be promptly refunded in full to the Department. Acceptance by the Department 
of any documentation or certifications, mandatory or otherwise permitted, that the Agency files 
shall not constitute a waiver of the Department's rights as the funding agency to verify all 
information at a later date by audit or investigation. 

 
p. Non-Eligible Cost s. In determining the amount of the payment, the Department will exclude 

all Project costs incurred by the Agency prior to the execution of this Agreement, costs incurred 
after the expiration of the Agreement, costs that are not provided for in �(�[�K�L�E�L�W���³�$�´, Project 
Description and Responsibilities , and as set forth in �(�[�K�L�E�L�W���³�%�´�����6�F�K�H�G�X�O�H���R�I���)�L�Q�Dncial 
Assistance , costs agreed to be borne by the Agency or its contractors and subcontractors for 

Page 5 of 24

74

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

not meeting the Project commencement and final invoice time lines, and costs attributable to 
goods or services received under a contract or other arrangement that has not been approved 
in writing by the Department. Specific unallowable costs may be listed in �(�[�K�L�E�L�W���³�$�´, Project 
Description and Responsibilities.  

 
11. General Requirements . The Agency shall complete the Project with all practical dispatch in a sound, 

economical, and efficient manner, and in accordance with the provisions in this Agreement and all 
applicable laws.  

 
a. Necessary Permits  Certification . The Agency shall certify to the Department that the 

Agency�¶�V���G�H�V�L�J�Q���F�R�Q�V�X�O�W�D�Q�W���D�Q�G���R�U���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���K�D�V���V�H�F�X�U�H�G���W�K�H���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���S�H�U�P�L�W�V������ 
 

b. Right -of -Way Certification.  If the Project involves construction, then the Agency shall provide 
to the Department certification and a copy of appropriate documentation substantiating that all 
required right-of-way necessary for the Project has been obtained. Certification is required 
prior to authorization for advertisement for or solicitation of bids for construction of the Project, 
even if no right-of-way is required. 
 

c. Notification Requirements When Performing �&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�� �R�Q�� �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V�� �5�L�J�K�W-of -
Way. In the event the cost of the Project is greater than $250,000.00, and the Project involves 
construction �R�Q���W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���U�L�J�K�W-of-way, the Agency shall provide the Department with 
written notification of either its intent to: 
 

i. Require the construction work of the Project �W�K�D�W���L�V���R�Q���W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���U�L�J�K�W-of-way 
to be performed by a Department prequalified contractor, or 

 
ii.  Construct the Project utilizing existing Agency employees, if the Agency can 

complete said Project within the time frame set forth in this Agreement. 
 

d.     If this box is checked, then the Agency is permitted to utilize its own forces and the following 
provision applies: Use of Agency Workforce.  In the event the Agency proceeds with any 
phase of the Project utilizing its own forces, the Agency will only be reimbursed for direct costs 
(this excludes general overhead). 
 

e.     If this box is checked, then the Agency is permitted to utilize Indirect Costs: 
Reimbursement for Indirect Program Expenses  (select one): 
 

i.     Agency has selected to seek reimbursement from the Department for actual indirect 
expenses (no rate).  

 
ii.      Agency has selected to apply a de minimus rate of 10% to modified total direct 

costs.  Note:  The de minimus rate is available only to entities that have never had a 
negotiated indirect cost rate. When selected, the de minimus rate must be used 
consistently for all federal awards until such time the agency chooses to negotiate a 
rate. A cost policy statement and de minimis certification form must be submitted to 
the Department for review and approval.  

 
iii.       Agency has selected to apply a state or federally approved indirect cost rate.  A 

federally approved rate agreement or indirect cost allocation plan (ICAP) must be 
submitted annually.    

 
f. Agency Compliance  with Laws, Rules , and Regulations, Guidelines , and Standards . The 

Agency shall comply and require its contractors and subcontractors to comply with all terms 
and conditions of this Agreement and all federal, state, and local laws and regulations 
applicable to this Project. 
 

Page 6 of 24

75

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

g. Claims and Request s for Additional Work . The Agency shall have the sole responsibility 
for resolving claims and requests for additional work for the Project. The Agency will make 
best efforts to obtain the �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V input in its decisions. The Department is not obligated 
to reimburse for claims or requests for additional work. 

 
12. Contracts of the Agency : 

 
a. Approval of Third Party Contracts . The Department specifically reserves the right to review 

and approve any and all third party contracts with respect to the Project before the Agency 
executes or obligates itself in any manner requiring the disbursement of Department funds, 
including consultant and purchase of commodities contracts, or amendments thereto. If the 
Department chooses to review and approve third party contracts for this Project and the 
Agency fails to obtain such approval, that shall be sufficient cause for nonpayment by the 
Department. The Department specifically reserves unto itself the right to review the 
qualifications of any consultant or contractor and to approve or disapprove the employment of 
the same. If Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funds are used in the Project, the 
Department must exercise the right to third party contract review. 
 

b. Procurement of Comm odities or Contractual Services . It is understood and agreed by the 
Parties hereto that participation by the Department in a project with the Agency, where said 
project involves the purchase of commodities or contractual services where purchases or 
costs exceed the Threshold Amount for CATEGORY TWO per Section 287.017, Florida 
Statutes, is contingent on the Agency complying in full with the provisions of Section 287.057, 
Florida Statutes. The Agency�¶�V�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G�� �2�I�I�L�F�L�D�O shall certify to the Department that the 
�$�J�H�Q�F�\�¶�V��purchase of commodities or contractual services has been accomplished in 
compliance with Section 287.057, Florida Statutes. It shall be the sole responsibility of the 
Agency to ensure that any obligations made in accordance with this Section comply with the 
current threshold limits. Contracts, purchase orders, task orders, construction change orders, 
or any other agreement that would result in exceeding the current budget contained in Exhibit 
"B" , Schedule of Financial Assistance , or that is not consistent with the Project description 
and scope of services contained in Exhibit "A" , Project Description and Responsibilit ies  
must be approved by the Department prior to Agency execution. Failure to obtain such 
approval, and subsequent execution of an amendment to the Agreement if required, shall be 
sufficient cause for nonpayment by the Department, in accordance with this Agreement. 
 

c. �&�R�Q�V�X�O�W�D�Q�W�V�¶��Competitive Negotiation  Act . It is understood and agreed by the Parties to 
this Agreement that participation by the Department in a project with the Agency, where said 
project involves a consultant contract for professional services, is contingent on the Agency�¶�V��
full compliance �Z�L�W�K���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������������������)�O�R�U�L�G�D���6�W�D�W�X�W�H�V�����&�R�Q�V�X�O�W�D�Q�W�V�¶���&�R�P�S�H�W�L�W�L�Y�H��
Negotiation Act. In all cases, the Agency�¶�V���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�]ed Official shall certify to the Department 
�W�K�D�W�� �V�H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �K�D�V�� �E�H�H�Q�� �D�F�F�R�P�S�O�L�V�K�H�G�� �L�Q�� �F�R�P�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�Q�V�X�O�W�D�Q�W�V�¶�� �&�R�P�S�H�W�L�W�L�Y�H��
Negotiation Act. 

 
d. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Policy and Obligation.  It is the policy of the 

Department that DBEs, as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 26, as amended, shall have the 
opportunity to participate in the performance of contracts financed in whole or in part with 
Department funds under this Agreement.  The DBE requirements of applicable federal and 
state laws and regulations apply to this Agreement. The Agency and its contractors agree to 
ensure that DBEs have the opportunity to participate in the performance of this Agreement.  
In this regard, all recipients and contractors shall take all necessary and reasonable steps in 
accordance with   applicable federal and state laws and regulations to ensure that the DBEs 
have the opportunity to compete for and perform contracts.  The Agency and its contractors 
and subcontractors shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in 
the award and performance of contracts, entered pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

Page 7 of 24

76

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

13. Maintenance Obligations . In the event the Project includes construction or the acquisition of commodities 
then the following provisions are incorporated into this Agreement: 

 
a. The Agency agrees to accept all future maintenance and other attendant costs occurring after 

completion of the Project for all improvements constructed or commodities acquired as part of 
the Project. The terms of this provision shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 
 

14. Sale, Transfer, or Disposal of Department -funded Property : 
 

a. The Agency will not sell or otherwise transfer or dispose of any part of its title or other 
interests in real property, facilities, or equipment funded in any part by the Department under 
this Agreement without prior written approval by the Department. 
 

b. If a sale, transfer, or disposal by the Agency of all or a portion of Department-funded real 
property, facilities, or equipment is approved by the Department, the following provisions will 
apply: 
 

i. The Agency shall reimburse the Department a proportional amount of the proceeds 
of the sale of any Department-funded property. 
 

ii.  The proportional amount shall be determined on the basis of the ratio of the 
Department funding of the development or acquisition of the property multiplied 
against the sale amount, and shall be remitted to the Department within ninety (90) 
days of closing of sale. 
 

iii.  Sale of property developed or acquired with Department funds shall be at market 
value as determined by appraisal or public bidding process, and the contract and 
process for sale must be approved in advance by the Department. 
 

iv.  If any portion of the proceeds from the sale to the Agency are non-cash 
considerations, reimbursement to the Department shall include a proportional 
amount based on the value of the non-cash considerations. 
 

c. The terms of �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���³�D�´���D�Q�G���³�E�´���D�E�R�Y�H��shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 
  

i. The terms shall remain in full force and effect throughout the useful life of facilities 
developed, equipment acquired, or Project items installed within a facility, but shall 
not exceed twenty (20) years from the effective date of this Agreement. 
 

ii.  There shall be no limit on the duration of the terms with respect to real property 
acquired with Department funds.  

 
15. Single Audit . The administration of Federal or State resources awarded through the Department to the 

Agency by this Agreement may be subject to audits and/or monitoring by the Department. The following 
requirements do not limit the authority of the Department to conduct or arrange for the conduct of additional 
audits or evaluations of Federal awards or State financial assistance or limit the authority of any state 
agency inspector general, the State of Florida Auditor General, or any other state official. The Agency shall 
comply with all audit and audit reporting requirements as specified below. 

 
Federal Funded : 
 

a. In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± 
Audit Requirements, monitoring procedures may include but not be limited to on-site visits by 
Department staff and/or other procedures, including reviewing any required performance and 
financial reports, following up, ensuring corrective action, and issuing management decisions 
on weaknesses found through audits when those findings pertain to Federal awards provided 

Page 8 of 24

77

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

through the Department by this Agreement. By entering into this Agreement, the Agency 
agrees to comply and cooperate fully with any monitoring procedures/processes deemed 
appropriate by the Department. The Agency further agrees to comply and cooperate with any 
inspections, reviews, investigations, or audits deemed necessary by the Department, State of 
Florida Chief Financial Officer (CFO), or State of Florida Auditor General. 
 

b. The Agency, a non-Federal entity as defined by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit 
Requirements, as a subrecipient of a Federal award awarded by the Department through this 
Agreement, is subject to the following requirements: 
 

i. In the event the Agency expends a total amount of Federal awards equal to or in 
excess of the threshold established by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit 
Requirements, the Agency must have a Federal single or program-specific audit 
conducted for such fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, 
Subpart F �± Audit Requirements. Exhibit �³H� ,́ Audit Requirements for Awards of 
Federal Financial Assistance , to this Agreement provides the required Federal 
award identification information needed by the Agency to further comply with the 
requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit Requirements. In determining 
Federal awards expended in a fiscal year, the Agency must consider all sources of 
Federal awards based on when the activity related to the Federal award occurs, 
including the Federal award provided through the Department by this Agreement. The 
determination of amounts of Federal awards expended should be in accordance with 
the guidelines established by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit Requirements. An 
audit conducted by the State of Florida Auditor General in accordance with the 
provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit Requirements, will meet the 
requirements of this part. 
 

ii.  In connection with the audit requirements, the Agency shall fulfill the requirements 
relative to the auditee responsibilities as provided in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± 
Audit Requirements. 
 

iii.  In the event the Agency expends less than the threshold established by 2 CFR Part 
200, Subpart F �± Audit Requirements, in Federal awards, the Agency is exempt from 
Federal audit requirements for that fiscal year. However, the Agency must provide a 
single audit exemption statement to the Department at 
FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us no later than nine months after the end of the 
Agency�¶�V���D�X�G�L�W���S�H�U�L�R�G���I�R�U���H�D�F�K���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���D�X�G�L�W���\�H�D�U�����,�Q���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���W�K�H��Agency expends 
less than the threshold established by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit 
Requirements, in Federal awards in a fiscal year and elects to have an audit 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit 
Requirements, the cost of the audit must be paid from non-Federal resources (i.e., the 
cost of such an audit must be paid from the Agency�¶�V���U�H�V�R�X�U�F�H�V���R�E�W�D�L�Q�H�G���I�U�R�P���R�W�K�H�U��
than Federal entities). 
 

iv.  The Agency must electronically submit to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) at 
https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/ the audit reporting package as required by 2 
CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit Requirements, within the earlier of 30 calendar days 
�D�I�W�H�U���U�H�F�H�L�S�W���R�I���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W�R�U�¶�V���U�H�S�R�U�W���V�����R�U���Q�L�Q�H���P�R�Q�Whs after the end of the audit period. 
The FAC is the repository of record for audits required by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F 
�± Audit Requirements. However, the Department requires a copy of the audit reporting 
package also be submitted to FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us within the earlier of 
�������F�D�O�H�Q�G�D�U���G�D�\�V���D�I�W�H�U���U�H�F�H�L�S�W���R�I���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W�R�U�¶�V���U�H�S�R�U�W���V�����R�U���Q�L�Q�H���P�R�Q�W�K�V���D�I�W�H�U���W�K�H���H�Q�G��
of the audit period as required by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit Requirements. 
 

v. Within six months of acceptance of the audit report by the FAC, the Department will 
review the Agency�¶�V�� �D�X�G�L�W�� �U�H�S�R�U�W�L�Q�J�� �S�D�F�N�D�J�H���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �F�R�U�U�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �D�F�W�L�R�Q�� �S�O�D�Q�V�� �D�Q�G��

Page 9 of 24

78

Item 9.

mailto:FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us
https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/
mailto:FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us


 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

management letters, to the extent necessary to determine whether timely and 
appropriate action on all deficiencies has been taken pertaining to the Federal award 
provided through the Department by this Agreement. If the Agency fails to have an 
audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F �± Audit Requirements, 
the Department may impose additional conditions to remedy noncompliance. If the 
Department determines that noncompliance cannot be remedied by imposing 
additional conditions, the Department may take appropriate actions to enforce 
compliance, which actions may include but not be limited to the following: 
 

1. Temporarily withhold cash payments pending correction of the deficiency by 
the Agency or more severe enforcement action by the Department; 

2. Disallow (deny both use of funds and any applicable matching credit for) all 
or part of the cost of the activity or action not in compliance; 

3. Wholly or partly suspend or terminate the Federal award; 
4. Initiate suspension or debarment proceedings as authorized under 2 C.F.R. 

Part 180 and Federal awarding agency regulations (or in the case of the 
Department, recommend such a proceeding be initiated by the Federal 
awarding agency); 

5. Withhold further Federal awards for the Project or program; 
6. Take other remedies that may be legally available. 

 
vi.  As a condition of receiving this Federal award, the Agency shall permit the Department 

or its designee, the CFO, or State of Florida Auditor General access to the Agency�¶�V��
records, �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����W�K�H���L�Q�G�H�S�H�Q�G�H�Q�W���D�X�G�L�W�R�U�¶�V���Z�R�U�N�L�Q�J���S�D�S�H�U�V, and 
project records as necessary. Records related to unresolved audit findings, appeals, 
or litigation shall be retained until the action is complete or the dispute is resolved. 
 

vii.  �7�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���F�R�Q�W�D�F�W���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���I�R�U���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���S�D�U�W���L�V���D�V��follows: 
 

Office of Comptroller, MS 24 
605 Suwannee Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450 
FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us 

 
State Funded : 

 
a. In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, 

monitoring procedures to monitor the Agency�¶�V���X�V�H���R�I���V�W�D�W�H���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���D�V�V�L�V�W�D�Q�F�H���P�D�\���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H��
but not be limited to on-site visits by Department staff and/or other procedures, including 
reviewing any required performance and financial reports, following up, ensuring corrective 
action, and issuing management decisions on weaknesses found through audits when those 
findings pertain to state financial assistance awarded through the Department by this 
Agreement. By entering into this Agreement, the Agency agrees to comply and cooperate fully 
with any monitoring procedures/processes deemed appropriate by the Department. The 
Agency further agrees to comply and cooperate with any inspections, reviews, investigations, 
or audits deemed necessary by the Department, the Department of Financial Services (DFS), 
or State of Florida Auditor General. 

 
b. The Agency, a �³nonstate entity�  ́as defined by Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, as a recipient 

of state financial assistance awarded by the Department through this Agreement, is subject to 
the following requirements: 

   
i. In the event the Agency meets the audit threshold requirements established by 

Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, the Agency must have a State single or project-
specific audit conducted for such fiscal year in accordance with Section 215.97, 
Florida Statutes; applicable rules of the Department of Financial Services; and 

Page 10 of 24

79

Item 9.

mailto:FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us


 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit 
organizations), Rules of the Auditor General. �(�[�K�L�E�L�W���³�*�´����Audit Requirements for 
Awards of State Financial Assistance, to this Agreement indicates state financial 
assistance awarded through the Department by this Agreement needed by the 
Agency to further comply with the requirements of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes. 
In determining the state financial assistance expended in a fiscal year, the Agency 
shall consider all sources of state financial assistance, including state financial 
assistance received from the Department by this Agreement, other state agencies, 
and other nonstate entities. State financial assistance does not include Federal direct 
or pass-through awards and resources received by a nonstate entity for Federal 
program matching requirements. 

 
ii.  In connection with the audit requirements, the Agency shall ensure that the audit 

complies with the requirements of Section 215.97(8), Florida Statutes. This includes 
submission of a financial reporting package as defined by Section 215.97(2)(e), 
Florida Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 
(nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General. 

 
iii.  In the event the Agency does not meet the audit threshold requirements established 

by Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, the Agency is exempt for such fiscal year from 
the state single audit requirements of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes. However, the 
Agency must provide a single audit exemption statement to the Department at 
FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us no later than nine months after the end of the 
Agency�¶�V���D�X�G�L�W���S�H�U�L�R�G���I�R�U���H�D�F�K���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���D�X�G�L�W���\�H�D�U�����,�Q���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���W�K�H��Agency does 
not meet the audit threshold requirements established by Section 215.97, Florida 
Statutes, in a fiscal year and elects to have an audit conducted in accordance with 
the provisions of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, the cost of the audit must be paid 
from the Agency�¶�V���U�H�V�R�X�U�F�H�V����i.e., the cost of such an audit must be paid from the 
Agency�¶�V���U�H�V�R�X�U�F�H�V���R�E�W�D�L�Q�H�G���I�U�R�P���R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���6�W�D�W�H���H�Q�W�L�W�L�H�V���� 

 
iv.  In accordance with Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 

(nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, copies of 
financial reporting packages required by this Agreement shall be submitted to: 

   
  Florida Department of Transportation 
  Office of Comptroller, MS 24 
  605 Suwannee Street 
  Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0405 
  FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us 
   
  And 
 

 State of Florida Auditor General 
 Local Government Audits/342 
 111 West Madison Street, Room 401 
 Tallahassee, FL 32399-1450 
 Email: flaudgen_localgovt@aud.state.fl.us 

 
v. Any copies of financial reporting packages, reports, or other information required to 

be submitted to the Department shall be submitted timely in accordance with Section 
215.97, Florida Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 
10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, as 
applicable. 

 
vi.  The Agency, when submitting financial reporting packages to the Department for 

audits done in accordance with Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 

Page 11 of 24

80

Item 9.

mailto:FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:flaudgen_localgovt@aud.state.fl.us


 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, should 
indicate the date the reporting package was delivered to the Agency in 
correspondence accompanying the reporting package. 

vii.  Upon receipt, and within six months, the Department will review the Agency�¶�V��
financial reporting package, including corrective action plans and management 
letters, to the extent necessary to determine whether timely and appropriate 
corrective action on all deficiencies has been taken pertaining to the state financial 
assistance provided through the Department by this Agreement. If the Agency fails 
to have an audit conducted consistent with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, the 
Department may take appropriate corrective action to enforce compliance. 

 
viii.  As a condition of receiving state financial assistance, the Agency shall permit the 

Department or its designee, DFS, or the Auditor General access to the Agency�¶�V��
records, �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V���� �W�K�H�� �L�Q�G�H�S�H�Q�G�H�Q�W�� �D�X�G�L�W�R�U�¶�V�� �Z�R�U�N�L�Q�J�� �S�D�S�H�U�V, 
and project records as necessary. Records related to unresolved audit findings, 
appeals, or litigation shall be retained until the action is complete or the dispute is 
resolved. 

 
c. The Agency shall retain sufficient records demonstrating its compliance with the terms of this 

Agreement for a period of five years from the date the audit report is issued and shall allow 
the Department or its designee, DFS, or State of Florida Auditor General access to such 
records upon request. The Agency shall ensure that the audit working papers are made 
available to the Department or its designee, DFS, or State of Florida Auditor General upon 
request for a period of five years from the date the audit report is issued, unless extended in 
writing by the Department. 

 
16. Notices and Approvals . Notices and approvals referenced in this Agreement must be obtained in writing 

�I�U�R�P���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�H�V�¶���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���$�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�R�U�V���R�U���W�K�H�L�U���G�H�V�L�J�Q�H�H�V�� 
 

17. Restrictions, Prohibitions, Contro ls and Labor Provisions:  
 

a. Convicted Vendor List . A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor 
list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide 
any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity 
for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids on leases 
of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, 
supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not 
transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 
287.017, Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months from the date of 
being placed on the convicted vendor list. 
 

b. Discriminatory Vendor List . In accordance with Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, an entity 
or affiliate who has been placed on the Discriminatory Vendor List, kept by the Florida 
Department of Management Services, may not submit a bid on a contract to provide goods or 
services to a public entity; may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the 
construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids on leases of real 
property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, 
subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact 
business with any public entity. 

 
c. Non-Responsible  Contractors.  An entity or affiliate who has had its Certificate of 

Qualification suspended, revoked, denied, or have further been determined by the Department 
to be a non-responsible contractor, may not submit a bid or perform work for the construction 
or repair of a public building or public work on a contract with the Agency. 

 

Page 12 of 24

81

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

d. Prohibition on Using Funds for Lobbying.  No funds received pursuant to this Agreement 
may be expended for lobbying the Florida Legislature, judicial branch, or any state agency, in 
accordance with Section 216.347, Florida Statutes. 

e. Unauthorized Aliens.  The Department shall consider the employment by any contractor of 
unauthorized aliens a violation of Section 274A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act. If 
the contractor knowingly employs unauthorized aliens, such violation will be cause for 
unilateral cancellation of this Agreement. 

 
f. Procurement of Construction Services.  If the Project is procured pursuant to Chapter 255, 

Florida Statutes, for construction services and at the time of the competitive solicitation for the 
Project, 50 percent or more of the cost of the Project is to be paid from state-appropriated 
funds, then the Agency must comply with the requirements of Section 255.0991, Florida 
Statutes. 

 
g. E-Verify . The Agency shall: 
 

i. �8�W�L�O�L�]�H�� �W�K�H�� �8���6���� �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �+�R�P�H�O�D�Q�G�� �6�H�F�X�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �(-Verify system to verify the 
employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the Agency during the term of the 
contract; and  
 

ii.  Expressly require any subcontractors performing work or providing services pursuant 
�W�R���W�K�H���V�W�D�W�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���O�L�N�H�Z�L�V�H���X�W�L�O�L�]�H���W�K�H���8���6�����'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���+�R�P�H�O�D�Q�G���6�H�F�X�U�L�W�\�¶�V���(-
Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the 
subcontractor during the contract term. 

 
h. Executive Order  20-44. �3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�� �W�R�� �*�R�Y�H�U�Q�R�U�¶�V�� �(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H�� �2�U�G�H�U�� ����-44, if the Agency is 

required by the Internal Revenue Code to file IRS Form 990 and is named in statute with which 
the Department must form a sole-source, public-private agreement; or through contract or 
other agreement with the State, annually receives 50% or more of its budget from the State or 
from a combination of State and Federal funds, Recipient shall submit an Annual Report to 
the Department, including the most recent IRS Form 990, detailing the total compensation for 
each member of the Agency executive leadership team. Total compensation shall include 
salary, bonuses, cashed-in leave, cash equivalents, severance pay, retirement benefits, 
deferred compensation, real-property gifts, and any other payout. The Agency shall inform the 
Department of any changes in total executive compensation during the period between the 
filing of Annual Reports within 60 days of any change taking effect. All compensation reports 
shall detail the percentage of executive leadership compensation received directly from all 
State and/or Federal allocations to the Agency. Annual Reports shall be in the form approved 
by the Department and shall be submitted to the Department at fdotsingleaudit@dot.state.fl.us 
within 180 days following the end of each tax year of the Agency receiving Department funding. 
 

i. Design Services and Construction Engineering and Inspection Services.   If the Project 
is wholly or partially funded by the Department and administered by a local governmental 
entity, except for a seaport listed in Section 311.09, Florida Statutes, or an airport as defined 
in Section 332.004, Florida Statutes, the entity performing design and construction 
engineering and inspection services may not be the same entity.  

 
18. Indemnification and Insurance:  

 
a. It is specifically agreed between the Parties executing this Agreement that it is not intended 

by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any member 
thereof, a third party beneficiary under this Agreement, or to authorize anyone not a party to 
this Agreement to maintain a suit for personal injuries or property damage pursuant to the 
terms or provisions of this Agreement.  The Agency guarantees the payment of all just claims 
for materials, supplies, tools, or labor and other just claims against the Agency or any 

Page 13 of 24

82

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

subcontractor, in connection with this Agreement.  Additionally,    the Agency shall indemnify, 
defend, and hold harmless the State of Florida, Department of Transportation, including the 
�'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���R�I�I�L�F�H�U�V���D�Q�G���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V�����I�U�R�P���O�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�����G�D�P�D�J�H�V�����O�R�V�V�H�V, and costs, including, 
�E�X�W�� �Q�R�W�� �O�L�P�L�W�H�G�� �W�R���� �U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H�� �D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�¶�V�� �I�H�H�V���� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �Hxtent caused by the negligence, 
recklessness, or intentional wrongful misconduct of the Agency and persons employed or 
utilized by the Agency in the performance of this Agreement.    This indemnification shall 
survive the termination of this Agreement.  Additionally, the Agency agrees to include the 
following indemnification in all contracts with contractors/subcontractors and 
consultants/subconsultants who perform work in connection with this Agreement: 
 
�³�7�R�� �W�K�H�� �I�X�O�O�H�V�W�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G�� �E�\�� �O�D�Z���� �W�K�H��Agency�¶�V�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U��consultant shall indemnify, 
defend, and hold harmless the Agency and the State of Florida, Department of Transportation, 
including �W�K�H�� �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V��officers and employees, from liabilities, damages, losses and 
�F�R�V�W�V���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���� �E�X�W�� �Q�R�W�� �O�L�P�L�W�H�G�� �W�R���� �U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H�� �D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�¶�V�� �I�H�H�V���� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �F�D�X�V�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H��
negligence, recklessness or intentional wrongful misconduct of the contractor/consultant and 
persons employed or utilized by the contractor/consultant in the performance of this 
Agreement. 
 
This indemnification shall survive the termination of this Agreement��� ́

 
b. The Agency sha�O�O�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�� �:�R�U�N�H�U�V�¶�� �&�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q�� �,�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H�� �L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �)�O�R�U�L�G�D�¶�V��

�:�R�U�N�H�U�V�¶���&�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q���O�D�Z���I�R�U���D�O�O���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V�����,�I���V�X�E�O�H�W�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�\���R�I���W�K�H���Z�R�U�N�����H�Q�V�X�U�H���W�K�D�W���W�K�H��
subcontractor(s) and subconsultant(s) �K�D�Y�H�� �:�R�U�N�H�U�V�¶�� �&�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q�� �,�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�L�U��
employe�H�V�� �L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �)�O�R�U�L�G�D�¶�V�� �:�R�U�N�H�U�V�¶�� �&�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q�� �O�D�Z���� �,�I�� �X�V�L�Q�J�� �³�O�H�D�V�H�G��
�H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V�´�� �R�U�� �H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V�� �R�E�W�D�L�Q�H�G�� �W�K�U�R�X�J�K�� �S�U�R�I�H�V�V�L�R�Q�D�O�� �H�P�S�O�R�\�H�U�� �R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� ���³�3�(�2�¶�V�´������
�H�Q�V�X�U�H���W�K�D�W���V�X�F�K���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���D�U�H���F�R�Y�H�U�H�G���E�\���:�R�U�N�H�U�V�¶���&�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q��Insurance through the 
�3�(�2�¶�V��or other leasing entities. Ensure that any equipment rental agreements that include 
operators or other personnel who are employees of independent contractors, sole 
proprietorships, �R�U�� �S�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V�� �D�U�H�� �F�R�Y�H�U�H�G�� �E�\�� �L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �)�O�R�U�L�G�D�¶�V�� �:�R�U�N�H�U�V�
��
Compensation law. 
 

c. If the Agency elects to self-perform the Project, then the Agency may self-insure. If the Agency 
elects to hire a contractor or consultant to perform the Project, then the Agency shall carry, or 
cause its contractor or consultant to carry, Commercial General Liability insurance providing 
continuous coverage for all work or operations performed under this Agreement. Such 
insurance shall be no more restrictive than that provided by the latest occurrence form edition 
of the standard Commercial General Liability Coverage Form (ISO Form CG 00 01) as filed 
for use in the State of Florida. The Agency shall cause, or cause its contractor or consultant 
to cause, the Department to be made an Additional Insured as to such insurance. Such 
�F�R�Y�H�U�D�J�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���R�Q���D�Q���³�R�F�F�X�U�U�H�Q�F�H�´���E�D�V�L�V���D�Q�G���V�K�D�O�O���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���3�U�R�G�X�F�W�V���&�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�G���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
coverage. The coverage afforded to the Department as an Additional Insured shall be primary 
as to any other available insurance and shall not be more restrictive than the coverage 
afforded to the Named Insured. The limits of coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 for 
each occurrence and not less than a $5,000,000 annual general aggregate, inclusive of 
amounts provided by an umbrella or excess policy. The limits of coverage described herein 
shall apply fully to the work or operations performed under the Agreement, and may not be 
shared with or diminished by claims unrelated to the Agreement. The policy/ies and coverage 
described herein may be subject to a deductible and such deductibles shall be paid by the 
Named Insured. No policy/ies or coverage described herein may contain or be subject to a 
Retention or a Self-Insured Retention unless the Agency is a state agency or subdivision of 
the State of Florida that elects to self-perform the Project. Prior to the execution of the 
Agreement, and at all renewal periods which occur prior to final acceptance of the work, the 
Department shall be provided with an ACORD Certificate of Liability Insurance reflecting the 
coverage described herein. The Department shall be notified in writing within ten days of any 
cancellation, notice of cancellation, lapse, renewal, or proposed change to any policy or 
covera�J�H���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���K�H�U�H�L�Q�����7�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�U���I�D�L�O�X�U�H���W�R���G�L�V�D�S�S�U�R�Y�H���D�Q�\���S�R�O�L�F�\���L�H�V����

Page 14 of 24

83

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

coverage, or ACORD Certificates shall not relieve or excuse any obligation to procure and 
maintain the insurance required herein, nor serve as a waiver of any rights or defenses the 
Department may have. 

d. When the Agreement includes the construction of a railroad grade crossing, railroad overpass 
or underpass structure, or any other work or operations within the limits of the railroad right-
of-way, including any encroachments thereon from work or operations in the vicinity of the 
railroad right-of-way, the Agency shall, or cause its contractor to, in addition to the insurance 
coverage required above, procure and maintain Railroad Protective Liability Coverage (ISO 
Form CG 00 35) where the railroad is the Named Insured and where the limits are not less 
than $2,000,000 combined single limit for bodily injury and/or property damage per 
occurrence, and with an annual aggregate limit of not less than $6,000,000. The railroad shall 
also be added along with the Department as an Additional Insured on the policy/ies procured 
pursuant to the paragraph above. Prior to the execution of the Agreement, and at all renewal 
periods which occur prior to final acceptance of the work, both the Department and the railroad 
shall be provided with an ACORD Certificate of Liability Insurance reflecting the coverage 
described herein. The insurance described herein shall be maintained through final 
acceptance of the work. Both the Department and the railroad shall be notified in writing within 
ten days of any cancellation, notice of cancellation, renewal, or proposed change to any policy 
�R�U�� �F�R�Y�H�U�D�J�H�� �G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�� �K�H�U�H�L�Q���� �7�K�H�� �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �R�U�� �I�D�L�O�X�U�H�� �W�R�� �G�L�V�D�S�S�U�R�Y�H�� �D�Q�\��
policy/ies, coverage, or ACORD Certificates shall not relieve or excuse any obligation to 
procure and maintain the insurance required herein, nor serve as a waiver of any rights the 
Department may have.  
 

e. When the Agreement involves work on or in the vicinity of utility-owned property or facilities, 
the utility shall be added along with the Department as an Additional Insured on the 
Commercial General Liability policy/ies procured above.  

 
19. Miscellaneous : 

 
a. Environmental Regulations . The Agency will be solely responsible for compliance with all 

applicable environmental regulations and for any liability arising from non-compliance with 
these regulations, and will reimburse the Department for any loss incurred in connection 
therewith.  

 
b. Non-Admission of Liability . In no event shall the making by the Department of any payment 

to the Agency constitute or be construed as a waiver by the Department of any breach of 
covenant or any default which may then exist on the part of the Agency and the making of 
such payment by the Department, while any such breach or default shall exist, shall in no way 
impair or prejudice any right or remedy available to the Department with respect to such breach 
or default.  

 
c. Severability . If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, the remainder of this 

Agreement shall not be affected.  In such an instance, the remainder would then continue to 
conform to the terms and requirements of applicable law.  

 
d. Agency not an agent  of Department.  The Agency and the Department agree that the 

Agency, its employees, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, and subconsultants are not 
agents of the Department as a result of this Agreement. 

 
e. Bonus or Commission.  By execution of the Agreement, the Agency represents that it has 

not paid and, also agrees not to pay, any bonus or commission for the purpose of obtaining 
an approval of its application for the financing hereunder.  

 
f. Non-Contravention  of State Law . Nothing in the Agreement shall require the Agency to 

observe or enforce compliance with any provision or perform any act or do any other thing in 

Page 15 of 24

84

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Form 725 -000-01 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 07/22 

 

 
 

contravention of any applicable state law. If any of the provisions of the Agreement violate any 
applicable state law, the Agency will at once notify the Department in writing so that 
appropriate changes and modifications may be made by the Department and the Agency to 
the end that the Agency may proceed as soon as possible with the Project.  

 
g. Execution of Agreement.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute the same 
Agreement.  A facsimile or electronic transmission of this Agreement with a signature on behalf 
of a party will be legal and binding on such party. 

 
h. Federa l Award Identification Number (FAIN).  If the FAIN is not available prior to execution 

of the Agreement, the Department may unilaterally add the FAIN to the Agreement without 
approval of the Agency and without an amendment to the Agreement. If this occurs, an 
updated Agreement that includes the FAIN will be provided to the Agency and uploaded to the 
�'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�¶���)�O�R�U�L�G�D���$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�D�E�L�O�L�W�\���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���7�U�D�F�N�L�Q�J���6�\�V�W�H�P�����)�$�&�7�6���� 

 
i. Inspector General Cooperation.  The Agency agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), 

Florida Statutes, and to incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 
20.055(5), Florida Statutes.  

 
j. Law, Forum , and Venue . This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Florida.  In the event of a conflict between any portion of the 
contract and Florida law, the laws of Florida shall prevail.  The Agency agrees to waive forum 
and venue and that the Department shall determine the forum and venue in which any dispute 
under this Agreement is decided. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year written above. 
 
 
AGENCY  Levy County BOCC   
 
By:  
 
Name:       
 
Title:       
 
 

STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
By:  
 
Name:  James M. Knight, P.E. 
 
Title:   Urban Planning and Modal Administrator 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Legal Review: 
 
 
      
 
 

 

Page 16 of 24

85

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT EXHIBITS  

Form 725 -000-02 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 04/23 

 

 

EXHIBIT A  
 

Project Description and Responsibilities   
 
 
A. Project Description  (description of �$�J�H�Q�F�\�¶�V��project to provide context, description of project components funded 
via this Agreement (if not the entire project)): Operating assistance for public transit within the rural area. 
 
B. Project Location  (limits, city, county, map): Levy County BOCC/Bronson, FL/Levy 
 
C. Project Scope  (allowable costs: describe project components, improvement type/service type, approximate 
timeline, project schedule, project size): Transfer funding from the Federal Transit Administration's to Subrecipient for 
the activities listed in attached budget and in the approved Subrecipient grant application. 
 
The service will provide users various types of trips to include, but not limited to, medical and life-sustaining 
appointments, their nutritional needs, employment related services and for recreation. 
 
 
 
 
 
D. Deliverable (s): Amount of trips provided each invoice period. 
 
The project scope identifies the ultimate project deliverables. Deliverables for requisition, payment and invoice 
purposes will be the incremental progress made toward completion of project scope elements. Supporting 
documentation will be quantifiable, measurable, and verifiable, to allow for a determination of the amount of 
incremental progress that has been made, and provide evidence that the payment requested is commensurate with 
the accomplished incremental progress and costs incurred by the Agency. 
 
 
E. Unallowable Costs  (including but not limited to): Overtime and incentive pay for hours not actually worked.  
 
F. Transit Operating Grant Requirements  (Transit Only) : 
 
Transit Operating Grants billed as an operational subsidy will require an expenditure detail report from the Agency that 
matches the invoice period.  The expenditure detail, along with the progress report, will be the required deliverables for 
Transit Operating Grants.  Operating grants may be issued for a term not to exceed three years from execution. The 
original grant agreement will include funding for year one. Funding for years two and three will be added by 
amendment as long as the grantee has submitted all invoices on schedule and the project deliverables for the year 
have been met. 

Page 17 of 24

86

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT EXHIBITS  

Form 725-000-02 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 04/23 

 
EXHIBIT B  

 
Schedule of Financial Assistance  

TRANSIT OPERATING ONLY  
 

FUNDS AWARDED TO THE AGENCY PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING: 
 

A. Fund Type and Fiscal Year:  
 

Financial 
Project 
Number  

Fund 
Type  

FLAIR 
Category  

State  
Fiscal 
Year 

Object 
Code 

CSFA/ 
CFDA 

Number  

CSFA/CFDA Title or  
Funding Source Description  

Funding 
Amount  

427260-1-84-23 
 

427260-1-84-23 

DU 
 

LF 

088774 
 

088774 

2023 
 

0 

780000 
 

780000 

20.509 
 

20.509 

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 
 

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 

$75,000.00 
 

$75,000.00 
  Total Financial Assistance  $150,000.00 

 

B. Operations Phase  - Estimate of Project Costs by Budget Category : 

Budget Categories  
State  Local  Federal  Total  

Operations (Transit Only) * 

Salaries $0 $33,697 $33,697 $67,394 
Fringe Benefits $0 $22,077 $22,077 $44,154 
Contractual Services $0 $0 $0 $0 
Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 
Other Direct Costs $0 $19,226 $19,226 $38,452 
Indirect Costs $0 $0 $0 $0 
Totals  $0 $75,000 $75,000 $150,000 
* Budget category amounts are estimates and can be shifted between items without 
amendment (because they are all within the Operations Phase). 

 
C. Cost Reimbursement  

The Agency will submit invoices for cost reimbursement on a: 
 X  Monthly  
      Quarterly  
      Other:               

basis upon the approval of the deliverables including the expenditure detail provided by the Agency. 
 

Scope Code and/or Activity 
Line Item (ALI) (Transit Only)  

    

 
BUDGET/COST ANALYSIS CERTIFICATION AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 216.3475, FLORIDA  STATUTES:  

I certify that the cost for each line item budget category has been evaluated and determined to be allowable, 
reasonable, and necessary as required by Section 216.3475, Florida Statutes. Documentation is on file 
evidencing the methodology used and the conclusions reached. 

Geanelly Reveron  
Department Grant Manager Name  
  

Signature                                     Date 
 

Page 18 of 24

87

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT EXHIBITS  

Form 725 -000-02 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 04/23 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

AGENCY RESOLUTION 
 

 

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED  
 

Page 19 of 24

88

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT EXHIBITS  

Form 725-000-02 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 04/23 

 

 

EXHIBIT E 
PROGRAM SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS �± TRANSIT 

 
 (Section 5311: Formula Grants for Rural Areas)  

 
 
This exhibit forms an integral part of the Agreement between the Department and the Agency.  
 
�7�K�H���$�J�H�Q�F�\�����D�V���W�K�H���³�V�X�E�U�H�F�L�S�L�H�Q�W�´�����V�K�D�O�O���F�R�P�S�O�\���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V�� 
 

1. Conformance with Enabling Legislation.  This Agreement is in conformance with Section 5311 of the 
Federal Transit Act of 1991, as amended (49 U.S.C. 5311) and Section 341.051(1)(a), F.S. 

 
2. Prevention Programs.  The Section 5311 subrecipient shall establish and implement anti-drug and alcohol 

misuse prevention programs in accordance with the terms of 49 CFR 655, 49 U.S.C. 5331, and 49 CFR 40. 
 

3. Adherence to Certifications and Assurances.  The Section 5311 subrecipient shall ensure adherence with 
all federally required certifications and assurances made in its application to the Department for Section 5311 
funds. 

 
4. FTA Compliance.  The Section 5311 subrecipient shall at all times comply with all applicable Federal Transit 

�$�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�R�Q�����³�)�7�$�´�����U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����S�R�O�L�F�L�H�V�����S�U�R�F�H�G�X�U�H�V���D�Q�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�L�Y�H�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q���W�K�Rse listed 
directly or by reference in the Master Agreement between the Department and FTA, as they may be 
amended or promulgated from time to time during the term of this contract.  Failure to comply shall constitute 
a material breach of this contract. 

 
5. Charter Operation.  The Section 5311 subrecipient agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. 5323(d), (r) and 49 CFR 

604, which provide that recipients and subrecipients of FTA assistance are prohibited from providing charter 
service using federally funded equipment or facilities if there is at least one private charter operator willing 
and able to provide the service, except under one of the exceptions at 49 CFR 604.9.  Any charter service 
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���X�Q�G�H�U���R�Q�H���R�I���W�K�H���H�[�F�H�S�W�L�R�Q�V���P�X�V�W���E�H���³�L�Q�F�L�G�H�Q�W�D�O���´���L���H�������L�W���P�X�V�W���Q�R�W���L�Q�W�Hrfere with or detract from the 
provision of mass transportation. 

 
6. Exclusive Operation.  Pursuant to 69 U.S.C. 5323(f) and 49 CFR 605, the Section 5311 subrecipient of FTA 

assistance may not engage in school bus operations exclusively for the transportation of students and school 
personnel in competition with private school bus operators unless qualified under specified exemptions.  
When operating exclusive school bus service under an allowable exemption, subrecipients may not use 
federally funded equipment, vehicles, or facilities. 

 
7. Buy America.  The Section 5311 subrecipient agrees to comply with Buy America requirements outlined in 49 

U.S.C. 5323(j) and 49 CFR 661, if using the funds granted under this Agreement for rolling stock purchases.  
The recipient also agrees to comply with the pre-award and post delivery requirements outlined in 49 CFR 
661.12. 

 
8. Water Pollution Control.  The Section 5311 subrecipient agrees to comply with all applicable standards, 

orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, codified at 33 U.S.C. 1251 
et seq., as amended, if the agreement exceeds $100,000. 

 
9. Anti -Lobbying.  The Section 5311 subrecipient agrees to comply with the requirements pursuant to Byrd Anti-

Lobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. 1352(b)(5). 
 

10. Bonding Requirements.  If this Agreement is for a construction Project over $150,000 the recipient must 
�D�G�K�H�U�H���W�R���)�7�$�¶�V���E�R�Q�G�L�Q�J���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V���D�V���R�X�W�O�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���%�H�V�W���3�U�D�F�W�L�F�H�V���3�U�R�F�X�U�H�P�H�Q�W���0�D�Q�X�D�O�� 

 
11. Clean Air Act.  The 5311 subrecipient agrees to comply with applicable standards, orders or regulations 

issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq., as amended, if this Agreement exceeds 

Page 20 of 24

89

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT EXHIBITS  

Form 725-000-02 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 04/23 

 

 

$150,000. 
 

12. Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). The 5311 subrecipient agrees to comply with all the 
requirement of Section 6002 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), 49 U.S.C. 6962, as 
amended, including but not limited to the regulatory provisions of 40 CFR 247, and Executive Order 12873, 
as they apply to the procurement of the items designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR 247. 

 
13. Davis -Bacon and Copeland Anti -kickback. The 5311 subrecipient agrees to comply with the Davis-Bacon 

and Copeland Anti-kickback Acts as codified at 40 U.S.C. 3141 et seq. and 18 U.S.C. 874 for any agreement 
exceeding $2,000. 

 
14. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards.  For any contract over $2,000 the 5311 subrecipient agrees to 

comply with the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, codified at 40 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. 
 

15. Transit  Employee Protective Agreements.  The 5311 subrecipient agrees to comply with the Transit 
Employee Protective Agreements as codified in 49 U.S.C. 5333 and 29 CFR 215. 

 
16. Compliance with FTA Terms and Conditions. The 5311 subrecipient shall not perform any act, fail to 

perform any act, or refuse to comply with any Department requests which would cause the 5311 subrecipient 
to be in violation of the FTA terms and conditions. 

 
17. Annual Safety Certification.  In accordance with Section 341.061, F.S., and Rule 14-90, Florida 

Administrative Code, the Agency shall submit, and the Department shall have on file, an annual safety 
certification stating that the Agency has adopted and is complying with its adopted System Safety and 
Security Program Plan, and has performed annual safety inspections of all buses operated. 

 
18. Budget/cost analysis.  The Agency will assist the Department by providing accurate information for the 

Department to create a budget/cost analysis in accordance with Section 216.3475, F.S.  
 

19. Non-urbanized area. The Agency will provide the methodology for determining the non-urbanized area portion 
of their service prior to submitting the first invoice. The Agency will submit an updated methodology once per 
year.  

 
20. Attorney certification. The Agency will submit an attorney certification prior to submitting the first invoice and 

once yearly thereafter for goods or services procured under this Agreement in accordance with Chapter 287, 
F.S.  

 

21. Public Body Non -CTC Recipients.   An Agency may receive 5311 funds when the Community Transportation 
Coordinator in the county is a private-for-profit entity.  When the Agency accepts the 5311 funding, enters into 
a contract/PTGA with the Department, and the contracts with the Community Transportation Coordinator to 
provide rural general public transportation in the same service area in which the Community Transportation 
Coordinator is providing non-sponsored trips for the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged, then 
the non-sponsored human service transportation grant funds will be considered as eligible match for the 5311 
funds.  The Agency will be responsible for ensuring that the Community Transportation Coordinator meets all 
the requirements associated with the federal funds.  The Agency will be responsible for ensuring that all dollars 
provided as match were for public transportation eligible trips.  The Agency must keep financial records that 
substantiate the eligibility for the match being provided and make that documentation available to the 
Department on request. 

 
22. Transit Vehicle Inventory Management.  The A�J�H�Q�F�\���Z�L�O�O���I�R�O�O�R�Z���W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W�¶�V���7�U�D�Q�V�L�W���9�H�K�L�F�O�H���,�Q�Y�H�Q�W�R�U�\��

Management Procedure (725-030-025i), which outlines the requirements for continuing management control, 
inventory transfer and disposal actions.  This procedure pertains ONLY to capital procurements of rolling 
stock using the FTA Section 5310, Section 5311, Section 5316, and Section 5317 programs as the funding 
�V�R�X�U�F�H�����R�U���Z�K�H�U�H���W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W���S�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�H�V���L�Q�����������R�U���P�R�U�H���R�I���W�K�H���S�X�E�O�L�F���W�U�D�Q�V�L�W���Y�H�K�L�F�O�H�¶�V���S�X�U�F�K�D�V�H���S�U�L�F�H������

Page 21 of 24

90

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT EXHIBITS  

Form 725-000-02 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 04/23 

 

 

This may include vehicles purchased under the State Transit Block Grant Program, State Transit Corridor 
Program, State Transit Service Development Program, or other applicable Department programs. 

 
 
 

-- End of Exhibit E  -- 
 
  

 

Page 22 of 24

91

Item 9.



 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT EXHIBITS  

Form 725 -000-02 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 04/23 

 

 

EXHIBIT F 
 

Contract Payment Requirements  
Florida Department of Financial Services, Reference Guide for State Expenditures  

Cost Reimbursement Contracts  
 
Invoices for cost reimbursement contracts must be supported by an itemized listing of expenditures by category (salary, 
travel, expenses, etc.).  Supporting documentation shall be submitted for each amount for which reimbursement is being 
claimed indicating that the item has been paid.  Documentation for each amount for which reimbursement is being 
claimed must indicate that the item has been paid. Check numbers may be provided in lieu of copies of actual checks. 
Each piece of documentation should clearly reflect the dates of service. Only expenditures for categories in the approved 
agreement budget may be reimbursed. These expenditures must be allowable (pursuant to law) and directly related to 
the services being provided. 
 
Listed below are types and examples of supporting documentation for cost reimbursement agreements: 
 

(1)  Salaries: A payroll register or similar documentation should be submitted. The payroll register should show 
gross salary charges, fringe benefits, other deductions and net pay. If an individual for whom reimbursement is 
being claimed is paid by the hour, a document reflecting the hours worked times the rate of pay will be 
acceptable. 

 
(2)  Fringe Benefits: Fringe Benefits should be supported by invoices showing the amount paid on behalf of the 
employee (e.g., insurance premiums paid).  If the contract specifically states that fringe benefits will be based 
on a specified percentage rather than the actual cost of fringe benefits, then the calculation for the fringe benefits 
amount must be shown. 
 
Exception: Governmental entities are not required to provide check numbers or copies of checks for fringe 
benefits. 

 
(3)  Travel: Reimbursement for travel must be in accordance with Section 112.061, Florida Statutes, which 
includes submission of the claim on the approved State travel voucher or electronic means. 

 
(4)  Other direct costs: Reimbursement will be made based on paid invoices/receipts. If nonexpendable property 
is purchased using State funds, the contract should include a provision for the transfer of the property to the 
State when services are terminated.  Documentation must be provided to show compliance with Department of 
Management Services Rule 60A-1.017, Florida Administrative Code, regarding the requirements for contracts 
which include services and that provide for the contractor to purchase tangible personal property as defined in 
Section 273.02, Florida Statutes, for subsequent transfer to the State. 

 
(5)  In-house charges: Charges which may be of an internal nature (e.g., postage, copies, etc.) may be 
reimbursed on a usage log which shows the units times the rate being charged. The rates must be reasonable. 

 
(6)  Indirect costs: If the contract specifies that indirect costs will be paid based on a specified rate, then the 
calculation should be shown. 

 
Contracts between state agencies, and/or contracts between universities may submit alternative documentation 
to substantiate the reimbursement request that may be in the form of FLAIR reports or other detailed reports.  

 
The Florida Department of Financial Services, online Reference Guide for State Expenditures can be found at this web 
address https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/AA/Manuals/documents/ReferenceGuideforStateExpenditures.pdf. 
 
 

Page 23 of 24

92

Item 9.

https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/AA/Manuals/documents/ReferenceGuideforStateExpenditures.pdf


 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
GRANT AGREEMENT EXHIBITS  

Form 725-000-02 
STRATEGIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
OGC 04/23 

 

 

EXHIBIT H 
 

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS FOR AWARDS OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE  
 
 
FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:  
 

CFDA No.:  20.509 

CFDA Title:  Formula Grants for Rural Areas 
  

*Award Amount:  $75,000 

Awarding Agency:  Florida Department of Transportation 

Indirect Cost Rate:      

**Award is for R&D:  No 

 
*The federal award amount may change with amendments 
**Research and Development as defined at 2 CFR §200.87 
 
 
FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING 
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS:  
 
2 CFR Part 200 �± Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles & Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
www.ecfr.gov 
 
 
 
FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBJECT TO THE 
FOLLOWING:  
 
Title 23 �± Highways, United States Code 
http://uscode.house.gov/browse.xhtml 
 
Title 49 �± Transportation, United States Code 
http://uscode.house.gov/browse.xhtml 
 
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) (Public Law 117-���������D�O�V�R���N�Q�R�Z�Q���D�V���W�K�H���³�%�L�S�D�U�W�L�V�D�Q���,�Q�I�U�D�V�W�U�X�F�W�X�U�H���/�D�Z�´�� 
https://www.congress.gov/117/bills/hr3684/BILLS-117hr3684enr.pdf 
 
Federal Highway Administration �± Florida Division 
www.fhwa.dot.gov/fldiv 
 
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) Sub-award Reporting System (FSRS) 
www.fsrs.gov 
 

Page 24 of 24

93

Item 9.

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=ff10754e3dd74134a84d5e578fc9a3cc&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5
http://uscode.house.gov/browse.xhtml
http://uscode.house.gov/browse.xhtml
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.congress.gov%2F117%2Fbills%2Fhr3684%2FBILLS-117hr3684enr.pdf&data=05%7C01%7CLisa.Wilkerson%40dot.state.fl.us%7C1c40746183cb4bf6d24308daa7bd3798%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C638006728359583253%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mjzBpnjoum%2FPVWMVteB3LbuUq70pBc3j9HOSdfBePTc%3D&reserved=0
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/fldiv/
https://www.fsrs.gov/


Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Connie Conley 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Levy County Transit/Director/352-486-3485 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
             Requesting Board Approval of Resolution 2023-22 for the application for the 2023 2024 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trip and   Equipment grant with the reimbursement amount of 
$360,642.00.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

This grant funding period runs from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

94

Item 10.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION  
Number 2023-22 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA,  APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A  
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED TRIP AND EQUIPMENT  
GRANT FROM THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE 
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED ; PROVIDING DIRECTION AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO THE COUNTY COORDINATOR  OR DESIGNEE; 
AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
WHEREAS, the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 

administers the State Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund and provides grants to 
eligible recipients for the specific purposes of funding a portion of trips provided to eligible 
passengers and/or for the purchase of equipment to be utilized in a designated service 
area; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the County is eligible to receive a Transportation Disadvantaged Trip 
and Equipment Grant and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as 
authorized by Section 427.0159, Florida Statutes and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ���W�K�H���³�%�R�D�U�G�´�� that:  
 
1.  The Board has the authority to apply for a Transportation Disadvantaged Trip 
and Equipment Grant ���W�K�H���³�*�U�D�Q�W�´�����D�Q�G�����L�I��the Grant is awarded, to enter into a Grant 
Agreement on behalf of the County. 
 
2.  The Board, through its staff, is aware of the obligations, including the local match 
requirement, that will result from the award and acceptance of the Grant.  
 
3. The Board authorizes and directs the County Coordinator, or his designee, to 
apply for the Grant and to execute the Grant Agreement, amendments, warranties, 
certifications and any other documents which may be required by the Florida 
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged in connection with the Grant.  
 
4.    This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

95

Item 10.



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  
 DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS  23rd day of May, 2023. 
 

  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA  
 

         _______________________________ 
             Matt Brooks, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
Clerk of the Circuit Court 
and Ex Officio Clerk to the Board   
of County Commissioners 
 
 
 __________________________                                                        
Danny J. Shipp, Clerk 
   Approved as to form and legal sufficiency  
 
                                                                    
         _______________________________ 

   Nicolle M. Shalley, County Attorney 

96

Item 10.



Transportation Disadvantaged  
Trip & Equipment Grant Recipient Information  

 

tmp63B4 
Form Revised 05/04/2023 

Legal Name       
Levy County Board of County Commissioners 

Federal Employer Identification 
Number 

 
59-6000717 

Registered Address  
P.O. Box 310 

City and State       
Bronson 

Zip Code 32621 

 
Contact Person for this Grant  

Connie Conley 
Phone Number 

Format 111-111-1111 
      
352-486-3485 

E-Mail Address [Required]  
conley-connie@levycounty.org 

  

 
Project Location [County(ies)]  

Levy 
Budget Allocation 

Grant Amount �± State Allocation [90%] $360,636.00 
Grant Amount �± Local Match [10%] $40,070.00 

Voluntary Dollar Amount $6.00 
Local Match for Voluntary Dollars [In Kind] $0.00 

Total Project Amount $   0.00 
 

Capital Equipment Request 
Description of Capital Equipment $ Amount 

            
            
            

Total Project Amount $   0.00 
 

Local Coordinating Board Review IS Required  if Requesting Capital Equipment  

The purchase of capital  equipment is included  and has been reviewed  by th e       Local Coordinating Board . 

 
________________________________________________________     
Signature of L ocal Coordinating Board Chairperson    Date  

 

I, the authorized Grant ee  Representative, hereby certify that the information herein  is true and accurate and is 
submitted in accordance with the 2023-24 Program Manual and Instructions for the Trip & Equipment Grant . 
 
________________________________________________________     
Signature of Grant Recipient Representative     Date  

   

97

Item 10.



 

Transportation Disadvantaged  
Trip & Equipment Grant Service Rates  

tmp614B4 
Form Revised 5/4/2023 

 

Name of Grant Recipient  
Levy County Board of County Commissioners 

Project Location [County(ies)] Levy 

Service Rate Effective Date July 1, 2023 

 

Grant Agreement Service Rates 
Type of Service 

Transportation Mode 
Unit of Measure 

(Trip or Passenger Mile) 
Cost 

Per Unit 
* Ambulatory Mile 1.93 
* Wheel Chair Mile 3.31 
* Stretcher N/A       
Bus Pass �t Daily Pass       
Bus Pass �t Weekly Pass       
Bus Pass �t Monthly Pass       
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  

 

* Ambulatory, Wheel Chair and Stretcher must all use the same Unit of Measure either Trip or Passenger Mile; 
Cannot mix, all must be the same regardless of Transportation Mode. 

98

Item 10.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Stacey Hectus 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Planning and Zoning Director/352-486-5203 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the Board of County Commissioners recognize Zoning-in Progress (aka Pending 
Ordinance Doctrine) to pause accepting applications for Lineal Heir Homestead Density Exemptions 
until an ordinance is adopted, likely in the Fall.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: 5 minutes 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action: EnterTextHere 

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

EnterTextHere 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached EnterTextHere 

d. Budget Officer Approval: EnterTextHere 

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)   

At its May 9th meeting, the Board cancelled the upcoming uses workshops and directed County 
staff to work on revisions to the subdivision provisions of the Code.  Since that time, the County 
Engineer, Attorney and Planning and Zoning Director met and determined the first priority is to  
re-write the Lineal Heir Homestead Density Exemption process and create a lot split and minor 
subdivision process, as the current HDE process is not working well and revisions will address 
many of the issues that have been raised.  Staff recommends the Board recognize Zoning-in 
Progress (aka Pending Ordinance Doctrine) to pause accepting applications as this will allow Staff 
time to focus on bringing this ordinance forward as quickly as we can. 

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: County Engineer Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

99

Item 11.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Danny Shipp 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Levy Clerk & Comptroller/ Levy Clerk & 
Comptroller / (352) 486-5266  

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Presentation of Levy County - BOCC Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2024 Budget �t Staff      
              Departmental Recommendations, Option Decisions, & Revenue Discussion 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
60 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  ��  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action: Consider Info and options for 2024 Budget 

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

First workshop for full 2024 Budget Process 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached Presentation by Staff and Budget Financial 
Reports 

d. Budget Officer Approval: Yes 

 If approved enter date: 5/17/2023 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

The presentation is the first to the Board of County Commissioners to inform them of the 
progress of and circumstances connected to the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget, and request 
directives on options regarding the budget. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  ��  

 

100

Item 12.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E��
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�í���r���d���Æ���• �î�ó�U�î�ð�í�U�ï�í�ò�¨���������������������� �î�ó�U�ó�ó�ô�U�î�ì�ì�¨���������������������� �ñ�ï�ò�U�ô�ô�ð�¨��������������������������������
�î���r���&�����•���˜�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š �ó�U�ô�õ�í�U�ó�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �ó�U�ï�ð�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �~�ñ�ñ�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P �î�U�ó�í�ì�U�ì�ñ�ô�¨�������������������������� �î�U�ñ�ñ�î�U�ï�ï�ñ�¨�������������������������� �~�í�ñ�ó�U�ó�î�ï�•�¨������������������������������
�ñ���r���&�]�v���•���˜���&�}�Œ�(�]���š�µ�Œ���• �ó�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������ �ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�• �î�ñ�õ�U�ò�ï�ò�¨���������������������������������� �ò�õ�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ð�ï�õ�U�ò�ò�ð�¨��������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ �í�ñ�U�ð�î�ñ�U�î�ï�ò�¨���������������������� �í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ï�î�ñ�U�î�ï�ò�•�¨������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ñ�ï�U�ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ð�ò�¨���������������������� �ï�ô�U�ð�ó�ñ�U�ó�ï�ñ�¨���������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ñ�õ�U�ð�í�í�•�¨������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ñ�ï�U�ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ð�ò�¨���������������������� �ï�ô�U�ð�ó�ñ�U�ó�ï�ñ�¨���������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ñ�õ�U�ð�í�í�•�¨������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�í�ì�ì���r�����K����

�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ï�õ�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�î�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ð�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�ó�U�ó�ó�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ô�ó�ñ�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ì���r�����K�������d�}�š���o �~�ð�ð�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�ó�ñ�U�ï�ó�ñ�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�î�ó�ñ�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ñ���r�����K�������D�/�E
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ï�í�î�U�ì�õ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�î�ð�U�ô�õ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ñ���r�����K�������D�/�E���d�}�š���o �~�ï�ð�í�U�ì�õ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ô�õ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ò���r���'���E���Z���>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�U�í�î�ï�U�ò�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�ð�õ�U�õ�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�î�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�ï�U�ò�ó�ì�U�ó�ñ�î�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ï�U�ò�ó�ì�U�ó�ñ�î�¨��������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ò���r���'���E���Z���>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�ò�U�ô�ï�ð�U�ð�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�õ�õ�U�õ�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������ �ï�U�ñ�ï�ð�U�ð�ñ�î�¨��������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ó���r���'�Z���E�d�^
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�ì�ñ�U�ï�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�U�í�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �í�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�î�U�í�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ï�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ó���r���'�Z���E�d�^���d�}�š���o �~�í�ï�ó�U�ñ�í�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�î�ô�U�õ�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �ô�U�ñ�ñ�ì�¨����������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ô���r���,�h�D���E���Z���^�K�h�Z�����^
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�õ�ì�U�õ�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ô�ô�U�ï�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �î�U�ò�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ô���r���,�h�D���E���Z���^�K�h�Z�����^���d�}�š���o �~�î�ì�í�U�ó�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ì�ì�U�ñ�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �í�U�î�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�õ���r���s���>�h���������:�����K���Z��
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�õ���r���s���>�h���������:�����K���Z�����d�}�š���o �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�ì���r���/�E�&�K�Z�D���d�/�K�E���d�����,�E�K�>�K�'�z
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�ð�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ð�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�í�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�í�ì���r���/�E�&�K�Z�D���d�/�K�E���d�����,�E�K�>�K�'�z���d�}�š���o �~�í�ð�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

�í���}�(���õ
101

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�í�í�í���r�����/�^���^�d���Z���Z�����K�s���Z�z

�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�í���r�����/�^���^�d���Z���Z�����K�s���Z�z���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�î���r�����K�h�E�d�z�����K�D�D�h�E�/�����d�/�K�E�^
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�í�ì�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ì�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�í�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�í�õ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�î���r�����K�h�E�d�z�����K�D�D�h�E�/�����d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�î�í�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�î�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�í�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������

�ì�í�í�ñ���r���>���'���>�������W�d
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ï�õ�ð�U�ô�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ô�î�U�ï�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �í�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�î�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�ñ���r���>���'���>�������W�d���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�î�ï�U�î�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�í�ò�U�ò�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �ò�U�ò�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�õ���r�����K�h�E�d�z�����E�'�/�E�����Z
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�ï�ì�U�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ð�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ð�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�õ���r�����K�h�E�d�z�����E�'�/�E�����Z���d�}�š���o �~�í�ñ�î�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�U�õ�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ì���r���W�Z�K���h�Z���D���E�d�����E�����W�h�Z���,���^�/�E�'
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�õ�ò�U�ì�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�õ�ó�U�ï�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ì���r���W�Z�K���h�Z���D���E�d�����E�����W�h�Z���,���^�/�E�'���d�}�š���o �~�í�ì�î�U�ñ�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ó�U�ô�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�î���r���D���/�E�d���E���E����
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�U�ï�ì�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ó�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �í�î�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�õ�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�î�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�î���r���D���/�E�d���E���E�������d�}�š���o �~�í�U�ò�õ�ô�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �õ�ô�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ð���r�����K���������E�&�K�Z�����D���E�d
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�ñ�ð�U�ó�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ó�U�õ�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ð���r�����K���������E�&�K�Z�����D���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�í�ò�ô�U�ò�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ó�ô�U�ñ�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�õ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ñ���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���˜���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ñ���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���˜���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o�~�ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ò���r���W�>���E�E�/�E�'���˜���•�K�E�/�E�'
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�î�ô�ï�U�õ�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ð�U�ô�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ð�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ò���r���W�>���E�E�/�E�'���˜���•�K�E�/�E�'���d�}�š���o �~�ï�î�ò�U�ó�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ò�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ô�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�î�õ���r�����K�����'���E�d
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ò�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ò�ô�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�õ���r�����K�����'���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�ò�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ò�ô�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�î���}�(���õ
102

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�ï�ì���r���s���d���Z���E�^
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�ð�ñ�U�ô�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ï�U�ô�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ì���r���s���d���Z���E�^���d�}�š���o �~�í�ò�ò�U�ð�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ó�ò�U�í�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�õ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�í���r�����D���Z�'���E���z���D���E���'���D���E�d
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�î�î�î�U�õ�ï�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�î�U�ð�ï�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�î�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�î�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�í���r�����D���Z�'���E���z���D���E���'���D���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�ï�ð�ñ�U�í�ï�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ó�õ�U�ñ�ï�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�î���r���D�K�^�Y�h�/�d�K�����K�E�d�Z�K�>
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�î�õ�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ñ�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ò�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�î���r���D�K�^�Y�h�/�d�K�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���d�}�š���o �~�ï�ñ�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ò�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ò���r�����E�/�D���>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ð�ò�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�ò�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �ó�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�õ�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�õ�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ò���r�����E�/�D���>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ñ�õ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ó���r���^�K�/�>���˜���t���d���Z
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ò�ï�U�õ�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ò�ñ�U�ì�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ó���r���^�K�/�>���˜���t���d���Z���d�}�š���o �~�ó�í�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ï�U�ô�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ô���r���t���>�&���Z��
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�õ�ô�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ô���r���t���>�&���Z�����d�}�š���o �~�õ�ô�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�õ���r���&�/�E���E�������˜�����h���/�d
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�õ���r���&�/�E���E�������˜�����h���/�d���d�}�š���o �~�í�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ì���r���D�����/�����>�����y���D�/�E���Z
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ì���r���D�����/�����>�����y���D�/�E���Z���d�}�š���o �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�í���r���,�����>�d�,
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�í���r���,�����>�d�,���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�î���r�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d�����h�d�,�K�Z�/�d�z
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�î���r�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d�����h�d�,�K�Z�/�d�z���d�}�š���o �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ï���r���>���Z��
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ï���r���>���Z�����d�}�š���o �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ñ���r���Z���^�d�K�Z���������d�����K�D�D�/�d�d����
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ò�U�í�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�í�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ñ���r���Z���^�d�K�Z���������d�����K�D�D�/�d�d�������d�}�š���o �~�í�ï�U�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ï���}�(���õ
103

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�ñ�ò���r�����K�h�E�d�z���,�����>�d�,�������W���Z�d�D���E�d
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ñ�ò���r�����K�h�E�d�z���,�����>�d�,�������W���Z�d�D���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ó�ì���r���^�,�/�W�������D�/�E
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ó�ì�U�î�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�í�U�ï�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ó�ì���r���^�,�/�W�������D�/�E���d�}�š���o �~�ô�î�U�î�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�ð�U�õ�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ì���r�����>���Z�<���d�K�����K���Z��
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ì���r�����>���Z�<���d�K�����K���Z�����d�}�š���o �~�í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������

�ì�í�õ�î���r���W�Z�K�W���Z�d�z�����W�W�Z���/�^���Z
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�¨��������������������������

�ì�í�õ�î���r���W�Z�K�W���Z�d�z�����W�W�Z���/�^���Z���d�}�š���o �~�í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�¨��������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ï���r���d���y�����K�>�>�����d�K�Z
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ô�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ï���r���d���y�����K�>�>�����d�K�Z���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ô�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ð���r���^�,���Z�/�&�&
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�í�ó�U�ô�ì�ð�U�ó�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ó�U�ô�ì�ð�U�ó�ì�ð�¨��������������������

�ì�í�õ�ð���r���^�,���Z�/�&�&���d�}�š���o �~�í�ó�U�ô�ì�ð�U�ó�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ó�U�ô�ì�ð�U�ó�ì�ð�¨��������������������

�ì�í�õ�ñ���r���^�h�W���K�&�����>�����d�/�K�E�^
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ñ���r���^�h�W���K�&�����>�����d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�í���r���ô�d�,�����/�Z���h�/�d�����K�h�Z�d�������D�/�E�����K�^�d�^
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�ì�ð�U�í�í�ñ�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ñ�ô�ñ�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�í���r���ô�d�,�����/�Z���h�/�d�����K�h�Z�d�������D�/�E�����K�^�d�^���d�}�š���o �~�í�ì�ð�U�í�í�ñ�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ñ�ô�ñ�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���/�E�E�K�s���d�/�K�E�^
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���/�E�E�K�s���d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�î�í�ò���r���&�K�Z���^�d�Z�z���&�/�Z�����W�Z�K�d�����d�/�K�E
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ð�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�í�ò���r���&�K�Z���^�d�Z�z���&�/�Z�����W�Z�K�d�����d�/�K�E���d�}�š���o �~�ð�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ì���r���^�d���d���–�^�����d�d�K�Z�E���z
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ò�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ì���r���^�d���d���–�^�����d�d�K�Z�E���z���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ò�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�í���r���W�h���>�/���������&���E�����Z
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�í���r���W�h���>�/���������&���E�����Z���d�}�š���o �~�í�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ò���r���D�����/���d�/�K�E
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ò���r���D�����/���d�/�K�E���d�}�š���o �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ð���}�(���õ
104

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�î�ï�õ���r���'�h���Z���/���E���������>�/�d���D
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�õ���r���'�h���Z���/���E���������>�/�d���D���d�}�š���o �~�í�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�ð�í�ì���r���W���Z�<�^
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ï�ð�î�U�ð�í�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ò�ò�U�ï�í�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�í�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�î�î�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ó�U�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�ð�í�ì���r���W���Z�<�^���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ñ�ó�U�í�í�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�ô�ô�U�ô�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�í�U�ó�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�ð�ò�î���r���>�/���Z���Z�z���&�h�E��
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ï�ì�ò�U�ì�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ô�U�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�ð�ò�î���r���>�/���Z���Z�z���&�h�E�����d�}�š���o �~�ï�ì�ò�U�ì�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ô�U�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�ô�ì�ì���r���'�Z���E�d�^�����E�������/���^
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�ô�ì�ì���r���'�Z���E�d�^�����E�������/���^���d�}�š���o �~�î�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�ô�ñ�ì���r�������K�E�K�D�/�����˜���/�E���h�^�d�Z�/���>�������s���'�Z���E�d�^���˜�����/���^
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�ô�ñ�ì���r�������K�E�K�D�/�����˜���/�E���h�^�d�Z�/���>�������s���'�Z���E�d�^���˜�����/���^���d�}�š���o�~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�í�ñ�U�ï�ò�ó�U�ì�ï�î�•�¨�������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�U�ï�ò�ó�U�ì�ï�î�¨��������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �~�í�ñ�U�ï�ò�ó�U�ì�ï�î�•�¨�������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�U�ï�ò�ó�U�ì�ï�î�¨��������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ï�U�ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ð�ò�•�¨������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�U�î�í�ñ�•�¨������������������ �ï�õ�U�ñ�ï�ð�U�õ�ï�í�¨��������������������

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E�����d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ð�U�ð�ó�ñ�U�ñ�î�ì�¨���������������������� �î�ð�U�ð�ó�ñ�U�ñ�î�ì�¨��������������������

�í�ì�í���r���Z�K�������˜�����Z�/���'��
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�í���r���d���Æ���• �î�U�î�ò�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �î�U�î�ò�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�î���r���&�����•���˜�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š�• �í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š �î�U�î�ï�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �î�U�î�ï�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�• �õ�ï�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ó�ô�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ �î�U�ò�ï�ð�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ï�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ô�U�ì�õ�ì�U�î�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �ò�U�ô�ì�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ô�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ô�U�ì�õ�ì�U�î�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �ò�U�ô�ì�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ô�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�ï�í�ì���r���Z�K�����������W�d

�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ð�U�ð�ð�ó�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�ð�U�î�ð�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �î�ì�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ó�U�ñ�ñ�ò�•�¨������������������������ �~�î�U�ò�ì�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�ì�í�U�ò�ð�ð�•�¨������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�ð�î�ó�U�ô�ð�ñ�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ð�î�ó�U�ô�ð�ñ�¨��������������������������������

�ì�ï�í�ì���r���Z�K�����������W�d���d�}�š���o �~�ó�U�ï�ô�ï�U�ï�ì�í�•�¨������������������������ �~�ò�U�ô�ñ�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �ñ�î�õ�U�õ�ì�í�¨��������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�ó�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ó�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�¨��������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �~�ó�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ó�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�¨��������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ô�U�ì�õ�ì�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�ò�U�ô�ñ�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �í�U�î�ï�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������

�ñ���}�(���õ
105

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

�í�ì�í���r���Z�K�������˜�����Z�/���'��
�í�ì�í���r���Z�K�������˜�����Z�/���'�����d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�ð�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������

�í�í�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š �í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P �í�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �í�ñ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �î�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�• �õ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������ �í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ �ò�ð�õ�U�ô�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ò�ð�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ó�õ�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ô�î�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ó�õ�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������� �ô�î�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������� �î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�î�ì�í���r���ô�d�,�����/�Z���h�/�d�����K�h�Z�d�������D�/�E�����K�^�d�^

�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ñ�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�ì�î�ì�í���r���ô�d�,�����/�Z���h�/�d�����K�h�Z�d�������D�/�E�����K�^�d�^���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ì���r���^�d���d���–�^�����d�d�K�Z�E���z
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ì���r���^�d���d���–�^�����d�d�K�Z�E���z���d�}�š���o �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�í���r���W�h���>�/���������&���E�����Z
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �í�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�í���r���W�h���>�/���������&���E�����Z���d�}�š���o �~�î�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �í�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ò�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �ñ�î�U�ó�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^���d�}�š���o �~�í�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ò�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �ñ�î�U�ó�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�õ���r���'�h���Z���/���E���������>�/�d���D
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�õ���r���'�h���Z���/���E���������>�/�d���D���d�}�š���o �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������

�ò�ì�í�ò���r�����K�h�Z�d�,�K�h�^�������>���s���d�K�Z���Z���W�>�������D���E�d
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ò�ì�í�ò���r�����K�h�Z�d�,�K�h�^�������>���s���d�K�Z���Z���W�>�������D���E�d���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�ñ�ñ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ñ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ó�õ�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ô�î�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������

�í�í�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ï���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�d�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�í���r���d���Æ���• �ñ�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ò�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�• �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������ �ð�ñ�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ð�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ �í�U�ï�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ï�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �í�U�õ�ò�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �ò�ð�ñ�U�í�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �í�U�õ�ò�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �ò�ð�ñ�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�ò���}�(���õ
106

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�í�ò�ì���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�D�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d

�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�ñ�í�U�î�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�ï�ð�U�ï�ô�í�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�ò�í�õ�•�¨����������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ò�ì���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�D�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ô�ñ�U�ò�ï�í�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�U�í�ò�õ�•�¨����������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�í�U�ð�ô�ï�U�ô�ò�õ�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������í�U�ð�ô�ï�U�ô�ò�õ�¨��������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �~�í�U�ð�ô�ï�U�ô�ò�õ�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������í�U�ð�ô�ï�U�ô�ò�õ�¨��������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�í�U�õ�ò�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �í�U�ð�ò�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�¨������������������������

�í�î�ï���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�d�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������í�ð�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������� �í�ð�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�í�î�ñ���r���h�d�/�>�/�d�/���^
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š �î�ñ�î�U�ô�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������� �ñ�î�U�ô�ò�ô�¨�������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P �ô�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ô�î�U�ô�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ �í�õ�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �í�õ�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������� �ï�ï�ì�U�õ�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ò�ô�¨�������������������������������� �ï�ï�ì�U�õ�ò�ô�¨�������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�ó�ì�í���r���D���E���d�������t���d���Z

�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ñ�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �í�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�õ�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ñ�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�ó�ì�í���r���D���E���d�������t���d���Z���d�}�š���o �~�õ�ñ�U�õ�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�õ�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������

�ì�ó�ì�î���r���h�E�/�s���Z�^�/�d�z���K���<�^���t���d���Z
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ñ�ò�U�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �í�U�î�ñ�ì�¨����������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ò�ð�U�ì�ì�ï�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �í�î�U�ð�ì�ï�¨������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�ó�ì�î���r���h�E�/�s���Z�^�/�d�z���K���<�^���t���d���Z���d�}�š���o �~�í�î�ì�U�ô�ñ�ï�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �í�ï�U�ò�ñ�ï�¨������������������������������������

�í�ì�ì�í���r���^�Z�t�D�����'�Z���E�d
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�î�ñ�ò�U�î�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�U�í�ò�ô�•�¨���������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�ì�í���r���^�Z�t�D�����'�Z���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�î�ñ�ò�U�î�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�U�í�ò�ô�•�¨���������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�ò�î�U�ì�õ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ó�ì�ï�•�¨��������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �~�ò�î�U�ì�õ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ó�ì�ï�•�¨��������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ì�U�õ�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������ �î�ì�ð�U�î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�í�î�ñ���r���h�d�/�>�/�d�/���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�í�ï�ð���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���˜���^���&���d�z
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�î���r���&�����•���˜�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š�• �ó�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ó�ð�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ð�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P �í�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �í�ó�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�• �ð�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������ �î�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �î�î�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������

�ó���}�(���õ
107

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ���~���o���v�l�• �ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ �ò�ï�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ò�ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �í�U�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �í�U�ò�ï�í�U�ò�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �î�ó�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �í�U�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �í�U�ò�ï�í�U�ò�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �î�ó�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�í�î�ñ���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���˜���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^

�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�ó�ì�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ô�í�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�í�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�ñ�ó�U�õ�ï�ï�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�ï�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ó�ï�U�ð�ò�ó�•�¨����������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ñ���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���˜���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o�~�õ�ì�õ�U�õ�ï�ï�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�õ�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�ô�ð�U�ó�ò�ó�•�¨������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�ð�ð�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ð�ð�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�¨��������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ð�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ð�ð�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�¨��������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�í�U�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�õ�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �î�ò�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�í�ï�ð���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���˜���^���&���d�z���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ñ�ï�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������� �ñ�ï�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������

�ð�ì�î���r���>���E���&�/�>�>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�î���r���&�����•���˜�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š�• �î�U�ï�ó�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �î�U�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �î�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P �í�U�í�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �í�U�í�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�• �í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�ñ�î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �í�ð�î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ �ñ�U�î�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�î�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ô�U�ó�ð�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �ï�U�ò�õ�î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ô�U�ó�ð�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �ï�U�ò�õ�î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�ï�î�ì���r���Z�����z���>�/�E�'

�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�ï�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�î�í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ó�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�õ�ï�U�î�î�î�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�õ�ó�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ð�U�í�ó�ô�•�¨��������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ì���r���Z�����z���>�/�E�'���d�}�š���o �~�î�ï�ì�U�ï�î�î�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ó�ó�U�í�ó�ô�•�¨����������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ñ���r���>���E���&�/�>�>
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �~�í�U�ì�ó�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�U�î�ð�ò�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�ó�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�í�U�ô�î�î�U�î�ó�ô�•�¨������������������������ �~�í�U�õ�í�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�õ�ì�U�õ�î�î�•�¨����������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �~�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �r�¨������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ñ���r���>���E���&�/�>�>���d�}�š���o �~�ï�U�î�õ�ð�U�ï�ó�ô�•�¨������������������������ �~�ï�U�ñ�ñ�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�î�ò�ð�U�õ�î�î�•�¨������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ô���r���>�K�E�'���d���Z�D�������Z��
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �~�ï�ï�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ô���r���>�K�E�'���d���Z�D�������Z�����d�}�š���o �~�ï�ï�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�ò�ì�ì�õ���r���^�K�>�/�����t���^�d�����Z���D�K�d�����d�Z���E�^�&���Z���^�/�d�����D�K�Z�Z�/�^�d�K�E
�����r�������‰�]�š���o �~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�ò�ì�ì�õ���r���^�K�>�/�����t���^�d�����Z���D�K�d�����d�Z���E�^�&���Z���^�/�d�����D�K�Z�Z�/�^�d�K�E���d�}�š���o�~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�� �~�ð�U�ô�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ð�U�ô�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �~�ð�U�ô�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������ð�U�ô�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������

�ô���}�(���õ
108

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ô�W�í�ð�����D

�–�î�ì�î�ï�����µ���P���š
�–�î�ì�î�ð�����µ���P���š��

�Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���%�<���&�2�6�7���&�(�1�7�(�5���$�1�'���2�%�-�(�&�7���&�$�7�(�*�2�5�<
�W�R���O�H�Y�H�O���R�I���G�H�W�D�L�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�6��������

���ï�ð�ò���r���d�/�Z�������D�E���^�d�z���î�ì�î�ï
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

���ï�ð�ò���r���d�/�Z�������D�E���^�d�z���î�ì�î�ï���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ô�U�ó�ð�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �~�ð�U�ï�î�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������ �ð�U�ð�î�î�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������

�ð�ì�î���r���>���E���&�/�>�>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������~�ò�î�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ò�î�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������

�õ���}�(���õ
109

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E��
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�í�í�ì�ì�ì�í �d���Æ���•�r�������s���o�}�Œ���u �í�õ�U�ñ�ð�ô�U�í�ò�í�¨���������������������������������� �î�î�U�ñ�í�ò�U�ï�í�ò�¨���������������������������������� �î�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������� �ð�ô�ï�U�ò�ô�ð�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�í�í�ì�ì�ì�î �d���Æ���•�r�����o�]�v�‹�µ���v�š �í�ñ�í�U�ì�ì�ó�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�í�î�ò�ì�í�ì �d���Æ���•�r�^�u���o�o�����}�����]�•���Œ���š�]�}�v���Œ�Ç �ñ�U�î�î�ò�U�ñ�ô�ó�¨�������������������������������������� �ð�U�ð�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì�í �d���Æ���•�r���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]���� �í�ð�í�U�î�í�ï�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�î�ô�U�î�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �ï�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í���r���d���Æ���•���d�}�š���o �î�ñ�U�ì�ò�ò�U�õ�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������� �î�ó�U�î�ð�í�U�ï�í�ò�¨���������������������������������� �î�ó�U�ó�ó�ô�U�î�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������� �ñ�ï�ò�U�ô�ô�ð�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�í�ñ�ì�ì�í �&�������&�µ�v���•�r�&���D�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ï�ì�ì�ì�í �&�������/�v���>�]���µ���}�(���d���Æ���• �í�ï�ï�U�î�ñ�ò�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ð�'�ï�ð�í �����‰�µ�š�Ç���W���Ç���>���^�K�r�&�]�•�����o�o�Ç�����}�v�•�š�Œ���]�v���������}�µ�v�š�]���•�î�ì�ò�U�î�ñ�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�î�ì�ì �^�š���š�����Z���À���v�µ�����^�Z���Œ�]�v�P �í�U�ð�ï�ñ�U�í�ó�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ñ�ï�U�î�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �î�ï�U�î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�ï�ì�ì �/�v�•�µ�Œ���v�������>�]�����v�•�����d���Æ �î�ï�U�ñ�ñ�ó�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�ð�ì�ì �D�}���]�o�����,�}�u�����>�]�����v�•�����d���Æ �î�î�U�í�õ�í�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�ñ�ì�ì ���o���}�Z�}�o�]���������À���Œ���P�����>�]�����v�•�����d���Æ �ô�U�ð�ñ�ï�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ô�U�ï�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�ò�ì�ì �^���o���•���˜���h�•�����d���Æ���• �í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�ô�ì�ì �>�}�����'�}�À�š���í�l�î�����v�š���^���o���•���d�Æ �î�U�í�ì�ñ�U�ï�ò�í�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ó�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�ô�ì�í �>�}�����'�}�À�š�����u���Œ�P���í�l�î�������v�š �î�U�ñ�ì�ô�U�ï�ò�ï�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�õ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�õ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�ô�ì�î �>�}�����'�}�À�š���í�l�î�������v�š���&�]�•�����o�o�Ç�����}�v�•�š�Œ���]�v���� �ï�ô�ó�U�î�õ�í�¨�������������������������������������������� �ï�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ð�ñ�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�õ�ì�í �������s���o�}�Œ���u���&�]�•�����o�o�Ç�����}�v�•�š�Œ���]�v���� �î�U�ì�ô�ó�U�ì�ì�ñ�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ô�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�õ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�í�õ�ì�î �&�o�����Œ�š�•���>�]�����v�•�����W�o���š�����W�P�u �ð�í�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�î�ì�ì�í �����‰�µ�š�Ç���W���Ç���>���^�K�r�&�]�•�����o�o�Ç�����}�v�•�š�Œ���]�v���������}�µ�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ô�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ò�ì�ì�ì�í �^�š���š�����/�v���>�]���µ���}�(���d���Æ���• �ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ô�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ï�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ó�ï�ì�ì�í �^�}�]�o�����]�•�š�Œ�]���š�•�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v �õ�U�ñ�õ�ï�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š���d�}�š���o �ô�U�õ�ó�ð�U�õ�ì�ó�¨�������������������������������������� �ó�U�ô�õ�í�U�ó�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ó�U�ï�ð�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ñ�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�í�ï�ì�ì�ì �&�����•�r�'���v���Œ���o�������u�]�v�����}�•�š �õ�ñ�ñ�U�ð�ï�ð�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�î�ð�U�î�ì�ó�¨�������������������������������������� �ô�ð�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ô�ï�U�î�ì�ó�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�í�ï�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r�����u�]�v�����}�•�š �ñ�ì�U�ì�í�ó�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ñ�U�î�í�ò�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ï�ô�U�î�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�ì�í�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�í�ñ�î�ì�í �&�����•�r�^�Z���Œ�]�(�( �í�ô�ô�U�ì�õ�î�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�ó�í�U�ï�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �ñ�í�U�ï�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�í�ñ�ñ�ì�ì �&�����•�r�^�µ�‰���}�(�����o�����š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�í�õ�ì�ì�ñ �&�����•�r�s���� �ò�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������ �í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�����•�r�^���Z�}�}�o�����Z�����Z���•�}�µ�Œ�������K�&�� �ó�ï�î�U�ì�ó�ò�¨�������������������������������������������� �ó�ñ�ó�U�ì�ó�ò�¨���������������������������������������������� �ó�ñ�ó�U�ì�ó�ò�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�î�í�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r�>���^�K���>���^�������Œ�}�•�•�]�v�P���'�µ���Œ���• �ï�U�î�ï�ó�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ï�U�î�ì�ó�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ï�U�î�ì�ó�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�î�í�ì�ì�ï �&�����•�r�>���^�K���/�v�P�o�]�• �î�õ�ô�U�ó�ñ�î�¨�������������������������������������������� �î�õ�ô�U�ó�ñ�î�¨���������������������������������������������� �î�õ�ô�U�ó�ñ�î�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�î�í�ì�ì�ð �&�����•�r�>���^�K���&�������K�d���Z���]�u�� �í�ò�U�ò�ï�ð�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�î�ï�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r�/�v�u���š�����Z�}�}�u�l���}���Œ�� �ï�î�ô�U�ò�ñ�ò�¨�������������������������������������������� �î�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �î�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�î�ï�ì�ì�î �&�����•�r�/�v�u���š�����D�����]�����o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������í�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ô�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�ò�ð�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r���v�]�u���o�����}�v�š�Œ�}�o �î�ì�U�ñ�ó�ñ�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�î�U�ô�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �ô�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�ò�ð�ì�ì�î �&�����•�r�^�‰���Ç�����v�����E���µ�š���Œ���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u �ò�U�ô�õ�ñ�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ó�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�ó�î�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r���o�µ�����^�‰�Œ�]�v�P�•�l�����À�]�o�˜�·�ï�õ�V�•���,���u�u�}���l �ô�ï�U�í�ó�ï�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�ó�î�ì�ì�ï �&�����•�r�^�Z���o�o�u�}�µ�v�� �ñ�õ�U�ñ�ï�î�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�ó�î�ì�ì�ð �&�����•�r�,���v�Œ�Ç���������l���W���Œ�l �ï�U�ô�î�ñ�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ð�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�ô�õ�ï�î�ì �^�µ�Œ���Z���Œ�P���r���}�u���•�š�]�����s�]�}�o���v���� �î�U�ô�ò�ð�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ð�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ï�U�ð�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ð�õ�ì�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r�W�˜�• �ò�í�U�ñ�ò�ô�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P���d�}�š���o �î�U�ô�í�í�U�ï�õ�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�ó�í�ì�U�ì�ñ�ô�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�ñ�ñ�î�U�ï�ï�ñ�¨�������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�ó�U�ó�î�ï�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ñ�î�ì�ì�ì�ì �&�]�v���r�>�]���Œ���Œ�Ç �ó�U�õ�ñ�ò�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ó�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ñ���r���&�]�v���•���˜���&�}�Œ�(�]���š�µ�Œ���•���d�}�š���o �ó�U�õ�ñ�ò�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ó�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ì �/�v�š���Œ���•�š �ô�ð�U�ï�ï�î�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ô�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ï �/�v�š���Œ���•�š�r�d���Æ�����}�o�o�����š�}�Œ �í�ð�ï�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ò�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ð �/�v�š���Œ���•�š�r�^�Z���Œ�]�(�( �í�ó�ñ�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�í�î�ì�ì�ì ���]�À�]�����v���• �ñ�í�U�í�ô�ò�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ï�î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �ï�ò�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�í�ï�ì�ì�ì �E���š���h�v�Œ�����o�]�Ì�������&�s���/�v���Œ�����•���l�������Œ�����•�� �~�ô�ì�U�ó�î�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�î�ì�ì�ì�í �Z���v�š�r���P�Œ�]���µ�o�š�µ�Œ���������v�š���Œ �í�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ô�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �ó�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�î�ì�ì�ì�î �Z���v�š�r�d�}�Á���Œ�• �î�ð�U�ð�î�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ð�U�ï�ï�ò�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �ò�ò�ð�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�ñ�ì�ì�ì�í �^���o�����}�(���^�µ�Œ�‰�o�µ�•���D���š���Œ�]���o�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�ò�ì�ì�ì�í ���}�v���š�]�}�v�•�r���v�]�u���o�����}�v�š�Œ�}�o �î�U�ñ�ð�ô�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�õ�ì�ì�ì�ï �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���Z���À���v�µ�� �ô�ó�U�ï�ó�ô�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�õ�ð�ì�ì�î �Z���]�u���r�/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �ï�õ�ï�U�õ�ñ�ô�¨�������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�õ�ð�ì�ì�ï �Z���]�u���r�d���Æ�����}�o�o�����š�}�Œ �í�í�õ�U�î�ô�ï�¨�������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ò�õ�ð�ì�í�ñ �Z���]�u���r�,�����o�š�Z�������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š �î�U�ñ�ó�ñ�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���d�}�š���o �ò�ô�ó�U�ì�ó�ñ�¨�������������������������������������������� �î�ñ�õ�U�ò�ï�ò�¨���������������������������������������������� �ò�õ�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �ð�ï�õ�U�ò�ò�ð�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ô�ò�ó�ì�ì�í �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ���/�v�r�d���Æ�����}�o�o�����š�}�Œ �î�ó�ô�U�ó�õ�õ�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�í �^�K�h�Z�������r�������'�/�E�E�/�E�'�������^�,���Z���^���Z�s���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������í�ï�U�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ï�U�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�ï ���•�š���h�v���}�o�o�����š�]���o�����Z���À���v�µ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�õ�ì�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�õ�ì�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�õ�õ �^�K�h�Z�������r�������'�/�E�E�/�E�'���Z���^���Z�s���^���E�K�E�^�W���E�������>�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ð�U�ì�ï�ì�U�ó�ï�ò�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�U�ì�ï�ì�U�ó�ï�ò�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ���d�}�š���o �î�ó�ô�U�ó�õ�õ�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�U�ð�î�ñ�U�î�ï�ò�¨���������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ï�î�ñ�U�î�ï�ò�•�¨��������������������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ï�ó�U�ô�î�ó�U�ì�õ�ò�¨���������������������������������� �ñ�ï�U�ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ð�ò�¨���������������������������������� �ï�ô�U�ð�ó�ñ�U�ó�ï�ñ�¨���������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ñ�õ�U�ð�í�í�•�¨��������������������������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ï�ó�U�ô�î�ó�U�ì�õ�ò�¨���������������������������������� �ñ�ï�U�ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ð�ò�¨���������������������������������� �ï�ô�U�ð�ó�ñ�U�ó�ï�ñ�¨���������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ñ�õ�U�ð�í�í�•�¨��������������������������������������������������

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�í���}�(���î�ì
110

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�í�ì�ì���r�����K����

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�ñ�õ�U�ì�ì�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�õ�U�ñ�ï�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ô�ì�U�ì�õ�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�ô�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ï�ó�U�ô�ó�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ò�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ï�î�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�î�ô�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�õ�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�î�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�ô�U�ï�ñ�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�î�ò�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�ñ�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�í�ó�U�ð�ð�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�î�U�î�î�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ò�ó�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ó�ñ�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�í�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ï�U�ò�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�ô�U�ï�ï�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ó�U�ó�ó�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ô�ó�ñ�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ì���r�����K�������d�}�š���o �~�ï�í�ñ�U�ï�ï�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ð�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ó�ñ�U�ï�ó�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ñ�U�î�ó�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ñ���r�����K�������D�/�E
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�õ�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ô�ð�U�ô�ò�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ð�í�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�î�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�í�ï�U�ñ�ñ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ï�ô�U�í�ô�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�ô�U�í�õ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ï�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ð�ï�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�î�ò�î�U�ï�ì�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�í�î�U�ì�õ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�î�ð�U�ô�õ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�ï�U�õ�í�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ï�U�ó�ô�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �&�Œ���]�P�Z�š�l�W�}�•�š���P�� �~�í�í�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ð�ð�ì�ñ�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���µ�]�o���]�v�P�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ð�ò�ì�ð�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�K�(�(�]�������D�����Z �~�í�U�ò�ð�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ó�í�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ð�ó�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�]�v�š�]�v�P���˜�����]�v���]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�ñ�ò�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�ï�õ�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�ð�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ô�ó�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �õ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�í�õ�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ñ�r�ñ�í�î�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�ð�U�ï�ñ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ñ���r�����K�������D�/�E���d�}�š���o �~�î�ó�ò�U�ò�ñ�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�í�U�ì�õ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ô�õ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ò���r���'���E���Z���>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ó�U�õ�í�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �ñ�õ�ô�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�í�ó�U�ï�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�í�ò�U�ì�ò�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�ì�ð�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���}�v�•�µ�o�š���v�š�• �~�ð�ñ�U�ô�õ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�í�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�õ�U�ï�ò�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�ð�ì�î�í ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À�r�E�����v�š�Œ�o���&�o���Z���P���W�o���v�v�]�v�P�~�î�ñ�U�ñ�í�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ð�ô�U�î�ñ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���r�d�Z�/�D�l�d���Æ���E�}�š�]�����• �~�ð�ï�U�î�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ó�õ�U�î�í�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ð�ì�ñ�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���µ�]�o���]�v�P�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ñ�ì�í�ì �/�v�•�µ�Œ���v�����l���}�v���•�r�W�Œ���u�]�u�µ�• �~�õ�õ�í�U�ò�ï�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ò�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ð�í�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�î�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���������o���]�u�• �~�î�í�U�ò�ï�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ó�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�î�U�ð�ñ�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�î�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�>���P���o�������À �~�ñ�õ�U�ò�î�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�î�í ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�d�����d�Æ�����&�����• �~�í�î�ò�U�í�õ�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�î�ï ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r���o���Œ�l���d�Æ�����&�����• �~�ñ�ó�U�ï�ò�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�õ�õ�î �Z���(�µ�v���r���<���Z�������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š �~�ó�ô�ñ�U�ì�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�î�ì�U�ì�õ�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�î�ì�U�ì�õ�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�î���}�(���î�ì
111

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�ì�ò���r���'���E���Z���>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�õ�õ�ï �Z���(�µ�v���r�t�]�o�o�]�•�š�}�v���Z�������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š �~�í�ô�ô�U�ò�í�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�ó�U�õ�ô�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�ó�U�õ�ô�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�ò�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�]�‰�• �~�í�U�î�õ�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ô�î�ì�í�í ���]���•���W�À�š���K�Œ�P�r�Z���������]�•�š���/ �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ô�î�ì�í�î ���]���•���W�À�š���K�Œ�P�r�Z���������]�•�š���/�/ �~�ò�U�ì�î�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ô�î�ì�í�ï ���]���•���W�À�š���K�Œ�P�r�Z���������]�•�š���/�/�/ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ô�î�ì�í�ð ���]���•���W�À�š���K�Œ�P�r�Z���������]�•�š���/�s �~�ñ�U�õ�ð�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ô�î�ì�í�ñ ���]���•���W�À�š���K�Œ�P�r�Z���������]�•�š���s �~�ó�U�ð�ô�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�ñ�ð�ô�U�ñ�í�ô�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�í�î�ï�U�ò�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�ð�õ�U�õ�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�í�ì�í �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r�Z�}���� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ñ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�í�í�ñ �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ���K�µ�š���r���D�]�•�����'�Œ���v�š�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�í�î�ì �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r�&�]�Œ�������}�v�š�Œ�}�o���&�µ�v�� �~�î�î�ñ�U�ô�ó�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�õ�U�ó�ñ�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �î�î�õ�U�ó�ñ�î�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�í�î�ñ �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r�h�š�]�o�]�š�]���• �~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ò�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ï�ì�í �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r�����‰�]�š���o���W�Œ�}�i�����š�• �~�ð�U�ò�í�õ�U�õ�ð�ð�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ñ�U�õ�î�ñ�U�ô�í�õ�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ò�ó�ì�U�ó�ñ�î�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������ï�U�ò�ó�ì�U�ó�ñ�î�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ò���r���'���E���Z���>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�ô�U�ð�õ�í�U�ò�ñ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ô�ï�ð�U�ð�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�õ�õ�U�õ�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �ï�U�ñ�ï�ð�U�ð�ñ�î�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ó���r���'�Z���E�d�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ï�ñ�U�ð�ô�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �õ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�î�U�ò�î�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ï�U�ô�ï�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ð�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ñ�U�ñ�ñ�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�î�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ó�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ñ�U�ï�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�U�í�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�ô�U�ì�í�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�ó�ó�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ð�ì�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �&�Œ���]�P�Z�š�l�W�}�•�š���P�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�U�ð�ñ�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ï�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì ���}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ���^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�]�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�î�ð�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ó�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�ì�U�õ�ï�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�î�U�í�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ó���r���'�Z���E�d�^���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ô�U�ð�ô�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�ó�U�ñ�í�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�ô�U�õ�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ô�U�ñ�ñ�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ô���r���,�h�D���E���Z���^�K�h�Z�����^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�î�í�U�ò�ì�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ñ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ò�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ï�õ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ô�U�ô�ï�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�í�õ�U�î�ð�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ð�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�ì�U�ò�ð�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ô�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�í�õ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�í�ó�í�U�ð�õ�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�ì�U�õ�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ô�ô�U�ï�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ò�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�î�U�ì�í�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ð�õ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�í�ð�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�ô�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�u�}�š�]�}�v���o�������š�]�À�]�š�]���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�ñ�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�í�í�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�ò�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�•�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�ñ�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�ô�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ò�ò�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ð�U�ô�ì�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�ô���r���,�h�D���E���Z���^�K�h�Z�����^���d�}�š���o �~�í�ó�ò�U�î�õ�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�í�U�ó�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�ì�U�ñ�î�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�õ���r���s���>�h���������:�����K���Z��
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ì�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�í�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç �~�í�U�ñ�ó�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�U�ñ�ó�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ì�õ���r���s���>�h���������:�����K���Z�����d�}�š���o �~�í�U�ñ�ó�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�ì���r���/�E�&�K�Z�D���d�/�K�E���d�����,�E�K�>�K�'�z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ì�r�ñ�í�ò�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�í�ï�õ�U�ó�ò�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ï���}�(���î�ì
112

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�í�ì���r���/�E�&�K�Z�D���d�/�K�E���d�����,�E�K�>�K�'�z�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ì�r�ñ�í�ò�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ò�í�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ì�r�ñ�í�ò�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ó�î�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�ð�í�U�í�ì�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ì�r�ñ�í�ò�r�ò�ð�ì�í�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�ì���r���/�E�&�K�Z�D���d�/�K�E���d�����,�E�K�>�K�'�z���d�}�š���o �~�í�ð�í�U�í�ì�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�í���r�����/�^���^�d���Z���Z�����K�s���Z�z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�U�î�í�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�î�í�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�í���r�����/�^���^�d���Z���Z�����K�s���Z�z���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�î�í�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�î���r�����K�h�E�d�z�����K�D�D�h�E�/�����d�/�K�E�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ì�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�î�î�U�ì�ì�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ð�ï�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ò�U�õ�í�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ð�ì�î�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r�d�}�Á���Œ�• �~�í�ñ�ó�U�ò�ò�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�• �~�î�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�î�U�ñ�ó�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�î �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�'���v���Œ���š�}�Œ�• �~�ñ�ï�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ò�ð�î�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�,�����š�l���]�Œ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�ï�U�õ�î�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ð�ò�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�î�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�õ�ð�U�ñ�ï�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�õ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�î���r�����K�h�E�d�z�����K�D�D�h�E�/�����d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�í�õ�ð�U�ñ�ï�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�î�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�ñ���r���>���'���>�������W�d
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�ï�ó�U�ó�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ò�î�ó�•�¨�����������������������������������������������������������~�í�î�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����t���P���• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�í�ì�U�ñ�ô�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�í�õ�U�ñ�î�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�í�U�ó�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ó�U�õ�î�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ï�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u �~�î�î�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�í�ó�ò�U�ò�õ�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�õ�ð�U�ô�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ô�î�U�ï�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �í�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ï�í�ì�õ�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���Æ�‰���Œ�š�����}�v�•�µ�o�š���v�š�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ï�í�í�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç�• �~�ï�ñ�U�ð�ó�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ð�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�í�ô�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ó�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�õ�ð�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�ï�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�U�ò�ï�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�ð�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�K�(�(�]�������D�����Z �~�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ï�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì �^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�î�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ð�ô�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�ï�U�ó�ñ�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ð�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ð�î�U�ó�õ�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�ñ���r���>���'���>�������W�d���d�}�š���o �~�î�í�õ�U�ð�ô�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�î�ï�U�î�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�í�ò�U�ò�ð�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�U�ò�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ð���}�(���î�ì
113

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�í�õ���r�����K�h�E�d�z�����E�'�/�E�����Z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ó�í�U�ô�ó�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ñ�U�ð�õ�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ô�U�ì�ô�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ò�U�ï�ð�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�õ�í�U�ô�í�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�ì�U�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ð�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ñ�ò�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�U�ð�ñ�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�ì�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ï�ô�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì ���}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ���^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ó�ó�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�î�U�ð�ï�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�í�õ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ð�õ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ò�U�î�ì�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�í�õ���r�����K�h�E�d�z�����E�'�/�E�����Z���d�}�š���o �~�õ�ô�U�ì�î�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�î�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�õ�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ì���r���W�Z�K���h�Z���D���E�d�����E�����W�h�Z���,���^�/�E�'
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ò�ì�U�ï�ò�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ô�ò�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ò�U�ô�ð�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ì�U�ï�î�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ð�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ô�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ï�U�î�î�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ò�U�ì�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ó�U�ï�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�í�õ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�î�U�ð�õ�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ñ�ò�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �&�Œ���]�P�Z�š�l�W�}�•�š���P�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ð�ì�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�]�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�ï�í�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ì�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ó�ò�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ð�U�õ�ó�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ì���r���W�Z�K���h�Z���D���E�d�����E�����W�h�Z���,���^�/�E�'���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ô�U�í�õ�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�î�U�ñ�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ó�U�ô�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�î���r���D���/�E�d���E���E����
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ò�ï�U�ð�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ñ�ò�î�U�ì�õ�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ó�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�í�ï�ì�ì�ì �K�š�Z���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ð�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ð�ì�U�õ�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �î�U�ð�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ð�ó�U�ó�ô�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ò�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�õ�ì�U�ð�ò�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ð�î�U�ì�ñ�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�ó�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ò�î�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�í�õ�U�õ�î�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�ñ�ì�ì�ì �h�v���u�‰�o�}�Ç�u���v�š�����}�u�‰���v�•���š�]�}�v �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�õ�ò�õ�U�ô�ñ�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ì�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ó�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �í�î�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ó�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�õ�U�ô�î�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���,�����o���P�l�'�Œ�}�µ�v���• �~�ï�î�U�ñ�ì�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�ñ�U�ï�ñ�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�î �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�'���v���Œ���š�}�Œ�• �~�í�U�ó�í�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�î�ð�U�ò�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�í�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���À���š�}�Œ �~�î�î�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�í�ò�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���]�Œ�‰�}�Œ�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ò�ð�ì�í �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�K�š�Z�����o���P�• �~�í�ó�ð�U�ò�ï�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�ò�ï�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ñ���}�(���î�ì
114

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�î�î���r���D���/�E�d���E���E�����ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�U�ï�ô�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�ð�ð�U�ì�ñ�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ï�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�ó�U�ñ�î�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�ð�U�í�í�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�ò�ì �d�}�}�o�•���˜���^�u���o�o���/�u�‰�o���u���v�š�• �~�ð�U�ò�î�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�ô�ì ���Z���u�]�����o�•�l���o�����v�]�v�P���^�µ�‰�‰�o �~�ï�ï�U�ô�ì�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ô�U�ì�ô�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�î�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�ï�í�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ï�ó�õ�U�ñ�ì�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�õ�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�î�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�î���r���D���/�E�d���E���E�������d�}�š���o �~�í�U�ï�ð�õ�U�ï�ò�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�õ�ô�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �õ�ô�U�í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ð���r�����K���������E�&�K�Z�����D���E�d
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ô�U�õ�ô�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ô�õ�U�ï�ð�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�ó�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ó�U�ï�ñ�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�í�ì�U�õ�ô�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�í�U�ï�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ô�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�í�U�õ�ô�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�í�ï�ì�U�í�ñ�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ð�U�ó�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ó�U�õ�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�ï�õ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�ï�ô�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ñ�ð�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ó�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�]�v�š�]�v�P���˜�����]�v���]�v�P �~�í�ð�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�î�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�>���P���o�������À �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�ì�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�ñ�U�í�ó�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì �^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ï�í�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ð�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ó�U�ò�í�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ð���r�����K���������E�&�K�Z�����D���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�í�ï�ó�U�ó�ó�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ô�U�ò�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�ô�U�ñ�ð�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ñ���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���˜���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ñ���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���˜���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ò���r���W�>���E�E�/�E�'���˜���•�K�E�/�E�'
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ò�ñ�U�î�ô�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ò�õ�U�ó�ñ�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ì�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�í�ï�ì�ì�ì �K�š�Z���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�õ�U�ò�ð�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�î�U�ì�ð�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�õ�U�ô�ñ�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�í�ñ�U�ï�í�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ï�ì�U�õ�ô�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�î�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�í�õ�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�î�ì�ï�U�í�ô�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ô�ï�U�õ�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ð�U�ô�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�ð�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �~�î�í�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�ñ�ó�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�ì�ì�ð�ì �d�Œ���À���o���r�����‰�‰�}�]�v�š���������}���Œ���• �~�í�U�ì�ô�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ï�U�ì�ò�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�ñ�ì�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ò�U�í�ô�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���v�š���o�•�l�>�����•���r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�ò�ì�ð�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�K�(�(�]�������D�����Z �~�í�U�ì�ì�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�ò�ì�ñ�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�í�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�ó�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�]�v�š�]�v�P���˜�����]�v���]�v�P �~�ò�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�ï�ó�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ð�õ�ì�î�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�>���P���o�������À �~�î�U�ò�ð�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ò���}�(���î�ì
115

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�î�ò���r���W�>���E�E�/�E�'���˜���•�K�E�/�E�'�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�í�ï�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�î�ð�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì ���}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ���^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �~�í�U�ï�î�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�ó�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ï�ô�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�ð�ï�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ð�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�ò�r�ñ�í�ñ�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�í�U�ð�ñ�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ò���r���W�>���E�E�/�E�'���˜���•�K�E�/�E�'���d�}�š���o �~�î�î�ð�U�ò�ï�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�î�ò�U�ó�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ò�ð�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ô�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�õ���r�����K�����'���E�d
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�ð�ò�í�U�î�ò�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ð�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�í�U�ñ�ð�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ì�ì�í�í �d�Œ���À���o���r���ð�r�, �~�î�ô�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ð�U�ò�ò�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�í�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�ð�U�ñ�õ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�í�U�ð�ñ�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�ï�U�ï�ò�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�î�U�ì�õ�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�ñ�ó�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�õ�ì�ï�ì �K�š�Z�����Z�P�•�r�d���•�š�l�^���Œ�����v�]�v�P�• �~�ñ�ñ�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�ó�í�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�ì�U�ð�ð�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�õ�U�í�õ�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�ó�í�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�î�ì�ô�ì ���Z���u�]�����o�•�l���o�����v�]�v�P���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ñ�ï�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�î�í�ó�ì �����u�}���D���š���Œ�]���o�•�l�^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�õ�ó�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�î�U�õ�ô�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�ó�ò�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�î�õ�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�í�U�í�ð�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�î�ì�U�ì�ð�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ô�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�õ���r�����K�����'���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�î�ì�U�ì�ð�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ô�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ì���r���s���d���Z���E�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ñ�ñ�U�ñ�ñ�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ó�U�ð�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ô�U�ð�ð�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ð�U�õ�ð�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ó�U�î�ì�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ð�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ô�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ó�ò�U�ð�ó�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�ñ�U�ô�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ï�U�ô�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�ó�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�í�U�ð�ô�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�õ�ì�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ð�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�K�(�(�]�������D�����Z �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ñ�õ�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�•�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�ó�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ï�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�U�ô�ï�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì ���}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ���^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ñ�í�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�ï�ì�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ï�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ï�î�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ó�U�ô�ð�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ì���r���s���d���Z���E�^���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ð�U�ï�í�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ò�ò�U�ð�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�ò�U�í�î�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�í���r�����D���Z�'���E���z���D���E���'���D���E�d
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�í�U�ð�î�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ð�ï�U�ï�õ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�î�U�ó�ò�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�ï�õ�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ð�U�î�í�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ò�U�ñ�ð�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ì�U�î�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ð�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ï�ì�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ó�õ�U�ï�î�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�î�î�U�õ�ï�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�î�U�ð�ï�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ó���}�(���î�ì
116

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�ï�í���r�����D���Z�'���E���z���D���E���'���D���E�d
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�í�ò�U�ï�ì�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�î�U�ð�î�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ñ�ï�U�ì�î�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�õ�U�ð�ô�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ð�ì�ñ�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•�������µ�]�o���]�v�P�• �~�í�U�ò�ô�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�õ�õ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ó�U�í�ð�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�ô�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�u�}�š�]�}�v���o�������š�]�À�]�š�]���• �~�î�U�î�ô�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�õ�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�í�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�ï�U�ð�ï�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ð�U�î�õ�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�ï�õ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�í�U�í�ó�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�ð�ò�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ô�ó�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �~�í�U�ó�õ�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ô�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�í�ò�U�í�õ�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�í�r�ñ�î�ñ�r�ò�ð�ì�í�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�í���r�����D���Z�'���E���z���D���E���'���D���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�í�õ�ñ�U�ñ�í�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�ñ�U�í�ï�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ó�õ�U�ñ�ï�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�î���r���D�K�^�Y�h�/�d�K�����K�E�d�Z�K�>
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ï�î�U�ñ�ó�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�ï�ô�U�î�î�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ò�í�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�ñ�î�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�í�î�U�ò�ï�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ð�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�í�õ�U�í�ò�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ð�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ð�ð�U�ñ�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ó�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�î�ñ�ï�U�í�ð�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�õ�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�ò�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�î�U�ï�ñ�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�ô�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�U�ò�ò�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�ð�U�ô�î�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ñ�U�ð�ï�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�ñ�ñ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�ñ�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�í�U�ñ�í�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�õ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�õ�ð�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�ò�ñ�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ò�ì �d�}�}�o�•���˜���^�u���o�o���/�u�‰�o���u���v�š�• �~�î�í�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ô�ì ���Z���u�]�����o�•�l���o�����v�]�v�P���^�µ�‰�‰�o �~�í�ô�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�î�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�í�õ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�ô�U�õ�ï�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�î���r���D�K�^�Y�h�/�d�K�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���d�}�š���o �~�î�ô�î�U�ì�ó�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ò�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ò���r�����E�/�D���>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ñ�õ�U�ô�õ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�õ�í�U�í�ô�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�í�U�ò�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ï�ï�U�õ�î�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�í�õ�U�õ�ò�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ï�í�U�ô�ï�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ô�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ñ�ô�U�ô�ð�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�ï�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ð�U�î�ô�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ì�ì�U�ô�í�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ò�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ò�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �ó�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ï�í�ì�ì�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�U�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ï�í�í�ò�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r�D�����]�����o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�í�U�ô�ò�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�î�U�ó�ï�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ô���}�(���î�ì
117

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�ï�ò���r�����E�/�D���>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�õ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�õ�U�î�ô�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ñ�ì�ì�ì �/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ò�U�î�ð�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�ó�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�]�v�š�]�v�P���˜�����]�v���]�v�P �~�ï�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�U�ì�ñ�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ô�õ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�ð�U�ñ�ï�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ï�U�ô�ì�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�í�U�ì�î�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ó�ì �D�]�•�����^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���•�r�&������ �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ô�ì ���Z���u�]�����o�•�l���o�����v�]�v�P���^�µ�‰�‰�o �~�î�U�ì�ò�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�î�ñ�ì �D�����]�����o���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�ò�U�í�ó�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ó�õ�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�ð�õ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ó�ð�U�ï�ð�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ò���r�����E�/�D���>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ó�ñ�U�í�ò�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ñ�õ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ó���r���^�K�/�>���˜���t���d���Z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ï�õ�U�ñ�ï�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ï�U�ì�í�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ð�U�ð�í�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ó�õ�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ð�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ò�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ó�U�õ�ò�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ï�U�õ�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ñ�U�ì�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�í�ô�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�ï�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�ô�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�u�}�š�]�}�v���o�������š�]�À�]�š�]���• �~�î�ô�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�ô�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�ñ�ò�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ò�î�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�•�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ó�r�ñ�ï�ó�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�ï�ô�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ó���r���^�K�/�>���˜���t���d���Z���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ì�U�ï�ð�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�í�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ï�U�ô�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ô���r���t���>�&���Z��
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ô�r�ñ�ò�ð�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�ñ�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ô�r�ñ�ò�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�ñ�î�U�ï�ð�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ô�r�ñ�ò�ð�r�ð�õ�ò�ì�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�,���Z�� �~�õ�ï�U�í�ó�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�ô�r�ñ�ò�ð�r�ð�õ�ò�î�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�t���o�(���l�D�����] �~�ó�í�ô�U�õ�ï�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ò�ð�U�ñ�í�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ô�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�ô���r���t���>�&���Z�����d�}�š���o �~�ô�ò�ð�U�ñ�í�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ô�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�õ���r���&�/�E���E�������˜�����h���/�d
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ï�õ�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ï�î�ì�í�ì �������}�µ�v�š�]�v�P�l���µ���]�š�]�v�P �~�í�ì�ñ�U�ó�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�ì�ñ�U�ó�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ï�õ���r���&�/�E���E�������˜�����h���/�d���d�}�š���o �~�í�ì�ñ�U�ó�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ì���r���D�����/�����>�����y���D�/�E���Z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ì�r�ñ�î�ó�r�ï�í�ï�ì�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r�D�����]�����o�����Æ���u�]�v���Œ �~�í�ñ�ñ�U�õ�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�ñ�ñ�U�õ�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ì���r���D�����/�����>�����y���D�/�E���Z���d�}�š���o �~�í�ñ�ñ�U�õ�ô�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�í���r���,�����>�d�,
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�í�r�ñ�ò�ï�r�ô�í�ð�í�ì ���]���•�l�'�}�À�š�r�D���v�š���o���,�o�š�Z�r�>�}�� �~�ô�ò�U�ô�ï�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ò�U�ô�ï�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�í���r���,�����>�d�,���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ò�U�ô�ï�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ô�U�ò�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�î���r�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d�����h�d�,�K�Z�/�d�z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�î�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ô�í�ì�ò�ì ���]���•�l�'�}�À�š�r�E���š�µ�Œ�������}���•�š�������À �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�î���r�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d�����h�d�,�K�Z�/�d�z���d�}�š���o �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�õ���}�(���î�ì
118

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�í�ð�ï���r���>���Z��

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ï�r�ñ�ò�õ�r�ô�î�ì�î�ì ���]���•�l�W�À�š���K�Œ�P�r�>���Z�� �~�ñ�ó�U�ó�ì�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ó�U�ó�ì�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ï���r���>���Z�����d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ó�U�ó�ì�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ñ���r���Z���^�d�K�Z���������d�����K�D�D�/�d�d����
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ò�U�í�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�í�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ï�í�ì�ð�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���}�v�•�µ�o�š���v�š�• �~�í�U�ó�ò�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�ô�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì �K�š�Z���Œ�����Z���Œ�P���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ð�ñ�r�ñ�í�õ�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�ò�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ð�ñ���r���Z���^�d�K�Z���������d�����K�D�D�/�d�d�������d�}�š���o �~�î�U�ò�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ñ�ò���r�����K�h�E�d�z���,�����>�d�,�������W���Z�d�D���E�d
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ñ�ò�r�ñ�ò�î�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ñ�ò���r�����K�h�E�d�z���,�����>�d�,�������W���Z�d�D���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ó�ì���r���^�,�/�W�������D�/�E
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ð�ð�U�ñ�í�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�î�U�î�ò�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ð�U�õ�ó�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ì�U�ï�î�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ð�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ó�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ò�î�U�î�ó�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�U�î�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�í�U�ï�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�ñ�õ�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�î�ñ�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�U�ò�ï�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�ð�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�K�(�(�]�������D�����Z �~�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ð�ï�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì �K�š�Z���Œ�����}�•�š�• �~�í�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�î�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�•�r�����À���Œ�š�]�•�� �~�î�ó�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ð�ì�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�U�í�ñ�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì ���}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ���^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�ï�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�ó�ì�r�ñ�ñ�ð�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ð�î�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�U�ò�î�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ó�ì���r���^�,�/�W�������D�/�E���d�}�š���o �~�ò�ó�U�õ�ì�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�î�U�î�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ð�U�õ�ò�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ì���r�����>���Z�<���d�K�����K���Z��
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�ì�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r���o���Œ�l �~�õ�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �~�õ�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ì���r�����>���Z�<���d�K�����K���Z�����d�}�š���o �~�õ�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ì�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�î���r���W�Z�K�W���Z�d�z�����W�W�Z���/�^���Z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�î�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r�W�Œ�}�‰���Œ�š�Ç�����‰�‰�Œ���]�•���Œ�~�í�U�í�î�ô�U�ó�ô�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �~�í�U�í�î�ô�U�ó�ô�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�î���r���W�Z�K�W���Z�d�z�����W�W�Z���/�^���Z���d�}�š���o �~�í�U�í�î�ô�U�ó�ô�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�î�ò�ï�U�ô�ñ�ï�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ï���r���d���y�����K�>�>�����d�K�Z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�ï�r�ñ�í�ï�r�ð�õ�ï�ò�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�d���Æ�����}�o�o���� �~�ó�ì�î�U�ð�ó�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ó�ì�î�U�ð�ó�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ï���r���d���y�����K�>�>�����d�K�Z���d�}�š���o �~�ó�ì�î�U�ð�ó�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì���}�(���î�ì
119

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�í�õ�ð���r���^�,���Z�/�&�&
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�ð�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r�>���Á�����v�( �~�ó�U�ì�ò�ï�U�ì�ì�õ�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ó�U�ô�ð�ô�U�ð�ï�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������ó�U�ô�ð�ô�U�ð�ï�ï�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�ð�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ì�í�í �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r���}�Œ�Œ�����š�]�}�v�• �~�ñ�U�ñ�ñ�ò�U�ì�õ�ô�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�õ�ò�ñ�U�ð�ð�î�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������ñ�U�õ�ò�ñ�U�ð�ð�î�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�ð�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ì�í�ï �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r���]�•�‰���š���Z �~�í�U�ò�î�ð�U�ò�í�ó�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ô�ò�ñ�U�í�ð�ó�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ô�ò�ñ�U�í�ð�ó�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�ð�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ì�í�ð �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r�>���Á�����v�(�}�Œ�����u���v�š�r�>���^�����^�Z�K�~�í�U�ì�ó�ò�U�ï�î�í�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�í�ð�U�î�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ï�í�ð�U�î�ò�ô�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�ð�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ó�í�í �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r���}�µ�Œ�š�Z�}�µ�•�����^�����µ�Œ�]�š�Ç �~�ó�ì�í�U�ï�õ�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�í�í�U�ð�í�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ô�í�í�U�ð�í�ð�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �~�í�ò�U�ì�î�í�U�ð�ð�ð�•�¨������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�ô�ì�ð�U�ó�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�ó�U�ô�ì�ð�U�ó�ì�ð�¨������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ð���r���^�,���Z�/�&�&���d�}�š���o �~�í�ò�U�ì�î�í�U�ð�ð�ð�•�¨�������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�ô�ì�ð�U�ó�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�ó�U�ô�ì�ð�U�ó�ì�ð�¨������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ñ���r���^�h�W���K�&�����>�����d�/�K�E�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�í�õ�ñ�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�•�r�^�K�� �~�ó�ï�ì�U�ò�ô�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ó�ï�ì�U�ò�ô�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�õ�ñ���r���^�h�W���K�&�����>�����d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�ó�ï�ì�U�ò�ô�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ó�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�í���r���ô�d�,�����/�Z���h�/�d�����K�h�Z�d�������D�/�E�����K�^�d�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ì�í�r�ò�ì�ò�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ñ �K�š�Z�����Z�P�•�r�ô�š�Z�����]�Œ���W�Œ�}���^�� �~�î�ò�U�ô�ï�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�õ�U�ð�ì�î�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�õ�ô�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ì�í�r�ò�ñ�ò�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r�D�����]�����o�����À���o �~�í�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ì�í�r�ó�í�î�r�ð�ï�í�ì�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�]���•�r���o���Œ�l �~�í�ñ�U�ð�ì�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ò�U�ï�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ì�í�r�ó�í�ï�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•�r���}�µ�Œ�š �~�ò�U�ò�ô�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ì�í�r�ó�í�ï�r�ð�í�í�ì�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•�r���o���Œ�l �~�ñ�U�ñ�í�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�î�ñ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ð�ô�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ì�í�r�ó�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�í�î �K�š�Z�����Z�P�•�r�ô�š�Z�����]�Œ���K�‰ �~�í�ò�U�í�î�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ô�U�ì�ð�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ò�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ì�í�r�ó�í�õ�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ò �K�š�Z�����Z�P�•�r�ô�š�Z�����]�Œ�����}�µ�Œ�]���Œ �~�ó�U�î�í�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ï�ó�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�î�õ�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�õ�ï�U�ï�ó�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ð�U�í�í�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ñ�ô�ñ�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�í���r���ô�d�,�����/�Z���h�/�d�����K�h�Z�d�������D�/�E�����K�^�d�^���d�}�š���o �~�õ�ï�U�ï�ó�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ð�U�í�í�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ô�ñ�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���/�E�E�K�s���d�/�K�E�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ì�ï�r�ò�ð�î�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ð �K�š�Z�����Z�P�•�r�ô�š�Z�����]�Œ�������o�š�����]�•�‰�µ�š�� �~�î�U�ô�ô�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�ô�ô�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���/�E�E�K�s���d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�ô�ô�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�í�ò���r���&�K�Z���^�d�Z�z���&�/�Z�����W�Z�K�d�����d�/�K�E
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�í�ò�r�ñ�î�î�r�ï�ð�ì�ð�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À���r���&�}�Œ���•�š�Œ�Ç �~�ï�ò�U�î�ì�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�í�ò�r�ñ�î�î�r�ï�ð�î�í�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À���r�����}���&�}�Œ���•�š���Œ �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ï�õ�U�î�ì�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�í�ò���r���&�K�Z���^�d�Z�z���&�/�Z�����W�Z�K�d�����d�/�K�E���d�}�š���o �~�ï�õ�U�î�ì�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ì���r���^�d���d���–�^�����d�d�K�Z�E���z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�ì�r�ò�ì�î�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�î�U�î�ô�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�ì�r�ò�ì�î�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�ì�r�ó�í�ï�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ó �K�š�Z���Œ�����Z�P�•�r�ô�š�Z�����]�Œ���^�� �~�ï�ô�U�õ�ñ�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�í�U�î�ð�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ò�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ì���r���^�d���d���–�^�����d�d�K�Z�E���z���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�í�U�î�ð�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�í���r���W�h���>�/���������&���E�����Z
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�í�r�ò�ì�ï�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ó�U�ó�î�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�í�r�ò�ì�ï�r�ð�í�ì�í�í ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•�r�D�}���]�o���•�l�W���P���Œ�• �~�í�U�ð�ó�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�í�r�ó�í�ï�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ô �K�š�Z���Œ�����Z�P�•�r�ô�š�Z�����]�Œ���W�� �~�ñ�U�ò�ð�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�ð�U�ô�ï�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�í���r���W�h���>�/���������&���E�����Z���d�}�š���o �~�í�ð�U�ô�ï�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ò���r���D�����/���d�/�K�E
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�ò�r�ò�ð�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ò���r���D�����/���d�/�K�E���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�õ���r���'�h���Z���/���E���������>�/�d���D
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ò�ô�ñ�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�U�ó�ï�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ò�ô�ñ�r�ð�í�ì�í�í ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•�r�D�}���]�o���•�l�W���P���Œ�• �~�í�U�ó�ð�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ó�í�ï�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•�r�/�v�š���Œ�v���š �~�í�U�î�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ó�í�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ó�í�ï�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ô�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ó�í�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�ð�î�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ó�í�ï�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ó�í�ï�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ò�U�î�ñ�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�õ���r���'�h���Z���/���E���������>�/�d���D���d�}�š���o �~�ò�U�î�ñ�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�í���}�(���î�ì
120

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�ð�í�ì���r���W���Z�<�^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ï�î�U�ñ�ó�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�ð�î�U�ò�ó�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�í�U�ô�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�í�ï�ì�ì�ì �K�š�Z���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ñ�ì�U�õ�ì�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�õ�ò�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�í�ð�ì�ì�í �W���Œ�š�š�]�u���r�K�À���Œ�š�]�u�� �~�õ�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�í�î�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�í�ó�U�ì�ð�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ï�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�í�õ�U�ó�ñ�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�ñ�U�ð�õ�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ì�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ó�U�ð�ñ�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�î�ñ�ì�ì�ì �h�v���u�‰�o�}�Ç�u���v�š�����}�u�‰���v�•���š�]�}�v �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�î�õ�ó�U�í�õ�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�î�U�ð�í�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ò�ò�U�ï�í�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ï�ì�ì�ì�í �K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P�r���o�µ�����^�‰�Œ�]�v�P�• �~�õ�U�î�ò�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ï�ì�ì�ì�î �K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P�r�������l���W���Œ�l �~�õ�U�ò�ð�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ï�ì�ì�ì�ð �K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P�r�^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v�� �~�í�ñ�U�ì�ñ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ô�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ô�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ï�ì�ì�ì�ñ �K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P�r���������Œ���<���Ç�����}���l �~�ñ�U�ð�ó�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ï�ì�ì�ì�ô �K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P�r�·�ð�����<�����Œ�]���P�� �~�í�U�ð�î�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ï�ì�ì�ì�õ �K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P�r�����À�]�o�˜�·�ï�õ�V�•���,���u�u�}���l �~�î�U�ì�ó�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ï�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À���r���K�š�Z���Œ �~�î�î�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ò�U�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ï�ì�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰ �~�í�U�ñ�ð�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�î�U�ô�ð�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�î�î�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�î�U�õ�ï�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�õ�î�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�ð�ò�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ò�ì �d�}�}�o�•���˜���^�u���o�o���/�u�‰�o���u���v�š�• �~�ñ�ï�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�í�U�í�î�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�]�‰�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�í�ì�r�ñ�ó�î�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �~�î�U�î�õ�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ô�U�ó�ì�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�î�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�U�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ð�í�ì���r���W���Z�<�^���d�}�š���o �~�ï�ô�ñ�U�ô�õ�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ñ�ó�U�í�í�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ô�ô�U�ô�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�í�U�ó�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ð�ò�î���r���>�/���Z���Z�z���&�h�E��
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�ô�ï�U�ó�ò�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�í�ï�ì�ì�ì �K�š�Z���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�U�ï�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç�r�/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�í�ï�U�î�ð�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ð�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�í�õ�U�ñ�õ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ó�U�ó�õ�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ó�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ð�ò�î�r�ñ�ó�í�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ï�ì�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�î�ï�ò�U�ì�ó�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ò�U�ì�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ô�U�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ð�ò�î���r���>�/���Z���Z�z���&�h�E�����d�}�š���o �~�î�ï�ò�U�ì�ó�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ò�U�ì�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ô�U�ò�ñ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ô�ì�ì���r���'�Z���E�d�^�����E�������/���^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ô�ì�ì�r�ñ�ò�ï�r�ô�î�ì�ì�í �>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç���W�Œ���À���v�š�]�}�v�����}���o�]�š�]�}�v �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ô�ì�ì���r���'�Z���E�d�^�����E�������/���^���d�}�š���o �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ô�ñ�ì���r�������K�E�K�D�/�����˜���/�E���h�^�d�Z�/���>�������s���'�Z���E�d�^���˜�����/���^
�ì�ì�í�r�ì�ô�ñ�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ô�î�õ�õ�õ�����}�v�}�u�]���������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š�����v�v�µ���o�����‰�‰�Œ�}�‰�Œ�]���š�]�}�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ô�ñ�ì���r�������K�E�K�D�/�����˜���/�E���h�^�d�Z�/���>�������s���'�Z���E�d�^���˜�����/���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�ì�ì�í�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�õ�r�õ�õ�ì�í�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����K�E�d�/�E�'���E���/���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�U�ô�í�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������ï�U�ô�í�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�õ�r�õ�õ�ì�î�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����E���/�E�'�������^�,���d�K�������������Z�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ó�U�ñ�î�ï�U�î�õ�ò�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������ó�U�ñ�î�ï�U�î�õ�ò�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ì�ì�í�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�í�õ�r�õ�õ�ì�õ�õ�h�^���^���r���h�E���s���/�>�����>�����l���E�K�E�^�W���E�������>�����Z���^���Z�s�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�U�ì�ï�ì�U�ó�ï�ò�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������ð�U�ì�ï�ì�U�ó�ï�ò�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ñ�U�ï�ò�ó�U�ì�ï�î�•�¨�������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�ñ�U�ï�ò�ó�U�ì�ï�î�¨������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ñ�U�ï�ò�ó�U�ì�ï�î�•�¨�������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�ñ�U�ï�ò�ó�U�ì�ï�î�¨������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ï�ñ�U�ï�î�ñ�U�í�ñ�ð�•�¨������������������������������ �~�ñ�ï�U�ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ð�ò�•�¨�������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�U�î�í�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������� �ï�õ�U�ñ�ï�ð�U�õ�ï�í�¨������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ì�í���r���'���E���Z���>���&�h�E�����d�}�š���o �î�U�ñ�ì�í�U�õ�ð�î�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������î�ð�U�ð�ó�ñ�U�ñ�î�ì�¨���������������������������������������� �î�ð�U�ð�ó�ñ�U�ñ�î�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������

�í�î���}�(���î�ì
121

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�í�ì�í���r���Z�K�������˜�����Z�/���'��
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�í�ì�í�r�ï�í�î�ï�ì�ì�í �&�µ���o���d���Æ�r�õ�š�Z�������v�š �ñ�ò�U�ð�í�õ�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�í�î�ð�í�ì�í �>�}�����o���K�‰�š�]�}�v���&�µ���o���d���Æ �í�U�ï�ô�õ�U�ô�î�ï�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ï�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ï�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�í�î�ð�î�ì�í �^�����}�v�����>�}�����o���K�‰�š�]�}�v���&�µ���o���d���Æ���~�í�r�ñ�������v�š�•�•�õ�í�õ�U�ï�ô�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �ô�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ô�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í���r���d���Æ���•���d�}�š���o �î�U�ï�ò�ñ�U�ò�î�í�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�î�ò�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�î�ò�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�í�r�ï�î�õ�ì�ì�ì�í �W���Œ�u�]�š�r���Œ�]�À���Á���Ç�• �í�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�î���r���&�����•���˜�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š�•���d�}�š���o �í�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������ �í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�ð�õ�ì�í �&�µ���o���d���Æ���r�����}�µ�v�š�Ç���ó�š�Z�������v�š �ò�ò�ð�U�í�î�ó�¨�������������������������������������������� �ò�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ò�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�ð�õ�ì�î �D�}�š�}�Œ���&�µ���o���h�•�����d���Æ �ï�U�ñ�õ�ñ�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�ð�õ�ì�ð �î�ì�9���ñ�š�Z�l�ò�š�Z���&�µ���o���d���Æ �ï�ì�ï�U�ó�ó�ï�¨�������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�ð�õ�ì�ñ �ô�ì�9���ñ�š�Z�l�ò�š�Z���&�µ���o���d���Æ �í�U�î�í�ñ�U�ì�õ�ï�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ï�ñ�ð�õ�ì�ò �&�µ���o���d���Æ���Z���(�µ�v�� �ñ�ï�U�ó�ò�ï�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š���d�}�š���o �î�U�î�ð�ì�U�ï�ñ�î�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�î�ï�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�î�ï�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�í�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ì �/�v�š���Œ���•�š �ñ�ó�ó�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ò�í�î�ì�ì�ì ���]�À�]�����v���• �ó�U�î�ð�î�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ò�õ�ì�ì�ì�ï �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���Z���À���v�µ�� �õ�U�î�ñ�ñ�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�õ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ò�õ�ð�ì�ì�í �Z���]�u���r�D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�• �ï�ï�U�î�ò�í�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ï�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ï�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �ï�U�ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ò�õ�ð�ì�ì�õ �Z���]�u���r�D�^���h�˜�·�ï�õ�V�• �í�õ�î�U�ð�ð�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ò�õ�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���]�u���r�����‰�š�• �ò�õ�ô�U�î�ð�ï�¨�������������������������������������������� �ó�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�õ�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���d�}�š���o �õ�ð�í�U�ì�í�ô�¨�������������������������������������������� �õ�ï�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ó�ô�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�í�r�ï�ô�í�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�l�'���v���Œ���o���&�µ�v�� �í�U�ì�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�í �^�K�h�Z�������r�������'�/�E�E�/�E�'�������^�,���Z���^���Z�s���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ð�ï�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ð�ï�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�ï ���•�š���h�v���}�o�o�����š�]���o�����Z���À���v�µ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ���d�}�š���o �í�U�ì�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�ò�ï�ð�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ï�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ò�U�ñ�ò�ð�U�ó�õ�í�¨�������������������������������������� �ô�U�ì�õ�ì�U�î�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ò�U�ô�ì�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ô�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ò�U�ñ�ò�ð�U�ó�õ�í�¨�������������������������������������� �ô�U�ì�õ�ì�U�î�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ò�U�ô�ì�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ô�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�ï�í�ì���r���Z�K�����������W�d

�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ó�ï�U�ô�ì�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ï�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ï�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�î�U�ð�í�ì�U�ð�ô�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ô�ï�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ò�ó�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �í�ò�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�í�ï�ì�ì�ì �K�š�Z���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•�l�t���P���• �~�í�ñ�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�� �~�ó�ô�U�õ�ñ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�ô�U�õ�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�í�ô�ï�U�ï�î�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�î�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�î�õ�ì�U�ì�î�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ñ�ï�ð�U�ì�ñ�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ó�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ó�U�í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�U�ï�ò�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�í�ó�î�U�ï�ð�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ï�U�ó�ñ�ð�U�ð�ñ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ð�ð�ó�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�î�ð�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �î�ì�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �~�î�U�í�ô�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ï�í�í�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ï�í�ð�ñ�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r�����u�}�o�]�š�]�}�v�����Æ�‰���Œ�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ï�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À���r���K�š�Z���Œ �~�õ�U�ð�ô�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ï�ð�ì�ô�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À���r���Z���]�o�Œ�}���� �~�í�ò�U�ï�ó�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�õ�U�ì�ï�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�í�ï�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�î�ô�U�ð�ð�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�î�ô�U�ð�ð�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�ð�ì�ð�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r�>���v�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�ò�î�ñ�U�í�ñ�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ô�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�î�U�ñ�õ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�õ�ì�î�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�>���P���o�������À �~�ò�î�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�õ�ï�ð�í �'���v���Œ���o�������u�]�v�����}�•�š�����o�o�}�����š�]�}�v �~�î�ó�ì�U�ñ�ð�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ï�U�ñ�ñ�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�í�ñ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�í�ð�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ð�õ�õ�õ�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r���µ�Œ���Z���(�µ�v�� �~�ñ�õ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�ï�ñ�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�U�í�ò�ð�U�õ�õ�õ�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì ���}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ���^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �~�ô�U�ð�ð�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�ô�U�í�ó�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�í�ò�U�ó�ò�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�î�ì�ò�ì �d�}�}�o�•���˜���^�u���o�o���/�u�‰�o���u���v�š�• �~�ò�U�ì�ñ�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ð�U�ò�î�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�ï�ì�í�ì �Z�}�����l���Œ�]���P�����^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ð�U�í�ò�ï�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�ï�í�ì�ì �D���š���Œ�]���o�•�r�^�]�P�v�l�Z�}���� �~�ï�ô�U�ï�ô�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ñ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�]�‰�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ï���}�(���î�ì
122

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�í�ì�í���r���Z�K�������˜�����Z�/���'���y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���ì�ï�í�ì���r���Z�K�����������W�d�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�î�ó�ó�U�ï�ô�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ó�U�ñ�ñ�ò�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ò�ì�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�í�U�ò�ð�ð�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�í�r�ì�ï�í�ì�r�ñ�ô�í�r�õ�í�ï�ò�ï �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�r�Z�}�������/�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š �~�î�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�î�ó�U�ô�ð�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ð�î�ó�U�ô�ð�ñ�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �~�î�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�î�ó�U�ô�ð�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ð�î�ó�U�ô�ð�ñ�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�í�ì���r���Z�K�����������W�d���d�}�š���o �~�ò�U�î�ô�í�U�ô�ï�ô�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ó�U�ï�ô�ï�U�ï�ì�í�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ô�ñ�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �ñ�î�õ�U�õ�ì�í�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�í�ì�í�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�õ�õ�ì�í�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����K�E�d�/�E�'���E���/���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ì�í�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ð�í�r�õ�õ�ì�î�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����E���/�E�'�������^�,���d�K�������������Z�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ó�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ó�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ó�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ó�ì�ò�U�ô�õ�õ�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ò�U�î�ô�í�U�ô�ï�ô�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ô�U�ì�õ�ì�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ò�U�ô�ñ�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �í�U�î�ï�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�í���r���Z�K�������˜�����Z�/���'�����d�}�š���o �î�ô�î�U�õ�ñ�ï�¨�������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�í�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�í�í�ï�r�ï�ï�ó�ï�ì�ì�î �'�]�o���Z�Œ�]�•�š�����š�Ç���'���>�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v �í�ì�U�í�ì�ó�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š���d�}�š���o �í�ì�U�í�ì�ó�¨������������������������������������������������ �í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�í�ï�r�ï�ð�ô�õ�ï�ì�ì �^�µ�Œ���Z���Œ�P���r���}�µ�Œ�š���&�����]�o�]�š�Ç �í�ñ�í�U�ï�õ�ð�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �î�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P���d�}�š���o �í�ñ�í�U�ï�õ�ð�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �î�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�í�ï�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ì �/�v�š���Œ���•�š �í�ð�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�í�ï�r�ï�ò�í�î�ì�ì�ì ���]�À�]�����v���• �ð�U�í�õ�î�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ô�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�í�ï�r�ï�ò�õ�ì�ì�ì�ï �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���Z���À���v�µ�� �í�ì�ï�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���d�}�š���o �ð�U�ï�ì�õ�¨������������������������������������������������������ �õ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�í�ï�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�í �^�K�h�Z�������r�������'�/�E�E�/�E�'�������^�,���Z���^���Z�s���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ò�ñ�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ò�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�í�ï�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�ï ���•�š���h�v���}�o�o�����š�]���o�����Z���À���v�µ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ò�ð�õ�U�ô�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ò�ð�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �í�ò�ñ�U�ô�í�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �ó�õ�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ô�î�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �í�ò�ñ�U�ô�í�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �ó�õ�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ô�î�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�î�ì�í���r���ô�d�,�����/�Z���h�/�d�����K�h�Z�d�������D�/�E�����K�^�d�^

�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ì�í�r�ó�í�î�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�]���•�r���}�µ�Œ�š �~�ò�õ�U�î�ï�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ò�õ�U�î�ï�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ì�í���r���ô�d�,�����/�Z���h�/�d�����K�h�Z�d�������D�/�E�����K�^�d�^���d�}�š���o �~�ò�õ�U�î�ï�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ì���r���^�d���d���–�^�����d�d�K�Z�E���z
�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ï�ì�r�ò�ì�î�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�]���•�r�^�š���š�������š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç �~�î�î�U�í�ñ�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ï�ì�r�ò�ì�î�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�l�'�Œ�}�µ�v���•���^�� �~�í�ð�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�î�U�ï�ì�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ì���r���^�d���d���–�^�����d�d�K�Z�E���z���d�}�š���o �~�î�î�U�ï�ì�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�í���r���W�h���>�/���������&���E�����Z
�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ï�í�r�ò�ì�ï�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�]���•�r�W�µ���o�]���������(���v�����Œ �~�î�í�U�ð�î�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ï�í�r�ò�ì�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�l�'�Œ�}�µ�v���•���W�� �~�ò�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�í�U�ð�ô�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�í���r���W�h���>�/���������&���E�����Z���d�}�š���o �~�î�í�U�ð�ô�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^
�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ï�ï�r�ó�í�í�r�ð�ò�ì�ó�ñ �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�^�����µ�Œ�]�š�Ç �~�õ�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �ñ�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ï�ï�r�ó�í�î�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�l�'�Œ�}�µ�v���• �~�ð�ò�U�õ�ñ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ð�ó�U�ò�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ï�ï�r�ó�í�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ð�í�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ó�U�ð�ò�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�î�U�ó�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ó�U�ð�ò�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ñ�î�U�ó�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�õ���r���'�h���Z���/���E���������>�/�d���D
�í�í�ï�r�ì�î�ï�õ�r�ó�í�î�r�ð�ð�ì�ñ�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•�����}�(�����o���P�•���r���'�X���X�>�X �~�î�î�U�ò�î�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�î�î�U�ò�î�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�î�ï�õ���r���'�h���Z���/���E���������>�/�d���D���d�}�š���o �~�î�î�U�ò�î�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ð���}�(���î�ì
123

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ò�ì�í�ò���r�����K�h�Z�d�,�K�h�^�������>���s���d�K�Z���Z���W�>�������D���E�d
�í�í�ï�r�ò�ì�í�ò�r�ó�í�î�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�l�'�Œ�}�µ�v���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ò�ì�í�ò���r�����K�h�Z�d�,�K�h�^�������>���s���d�K�Z���Z���W�>�������D���E�d���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�í�í�ï�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ó�í�î�r�õ�õ�ì�í�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����K�E�d�/�E�'���E���/���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�í�ï�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ó�í�î�r�õ�õ�ì�ò�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�������W�/�d���>���K�h�d�>���z �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ñ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ñ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ñ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�í�ô�ï�U�í�í�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�õ�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�î�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�í�ï���r�����K�h�Z�d���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^���d�}�š���o �~�í�ó�U�ï�ì�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ï���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�d�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�í�î�ï�r�ï�í�î�í�ì�ì�í �d�}�µ�Œ�]�•�š�������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š���d���Æ �ó�ð�ò�U�ð�ô�ñ�¨�������������������������������������������� �ñ�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í���r���d���Æ���•���d�}�š���o �ó�ð�ò�U�ð�ô�ñ�¨�������������������������������������������� �ñ�õ�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ï�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ì �/�v�š���Œ���•�š �î�í�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ï�ò�í�î�ì�ì�ì ���]�À�]�����v���• �ó�U�ñ�ð�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ð�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���d�}�š���o �ó�U�ñ�ò�í�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ð�ñ�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ï�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�í �^�K�h�Z�������r�������'�/�E�E�/�E�'�������^�,���Z���^���Z�s���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�ï ���•�š���h�v���}�o�o�����š�]���o�����Z���À���v�µ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ï�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ï�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ó�ñ�ð�U�ì�ð�ò�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�U�õ�ò�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ò�ð�ñ�U�í�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ó�ñ�ð�U�ì�ð�ò�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�U�õ�ò�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ò�ð�ñ�U�í�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�í�ò�ì���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�D�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d

�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ò�ð�U�ñ�í�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�õ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�õ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ï�ï�U�ð�õ�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ó�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ó�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•�r�D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ó�U�ì�ï�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�í�ì�U�õ�ð�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�ì�U�ï�ï�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ô�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�í�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�í�ï�ò�U�ò�ò�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�í�U�î�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�ó�U�ô�ò�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ó�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ï�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�v�š�Œ�����š���^�Œ�À���r�K�š�Z���Œ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�í�U�ó�ï�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�• �~�í�U�í�ò�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�í�ñ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�]���• �~�í�U�ò�ð�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�í�U�î�ô�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ð�ì�ñ�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���µ�]�o���]�v�P�• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�•�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ò�ì�ð�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�K�(�(�]�������D�����Z �~�õ�ð�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ó�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�]�v�š�]�v�P���˜�����]�v���]�v�P �~�í�í�U�ñ�ò�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�ô�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�u�}�š�]�}�v���o�������š�]�À�]�š�]���• �~�ô�ð�U�í�ð�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�•�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�ï�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ð�õ�ï�ð�í �'���v���Œ���o�������u�]�v�����}�•�š�����o�o�}�����š�]�}�v �~�í�ñ�U�ô�õ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ò�U�ð�ô�í�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�í�õ�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�ò�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�õ�ô�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�í�î�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�]�‰�l�D���u�����Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�ó�U�ñ�õ�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�î�U�ï�õ�õ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�í�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�ì�í�ò�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�ò�ð�ì�í�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�ï�ó�U�ó�õ�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ð�U�ï�ô�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�ò�í�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�ò�ì���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�D�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�î�ó�ð�U�ð�ñ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ô�ñ�U�ò�ï�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�í�ò�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�í�î�ï�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�õ�õ�ì�í�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����K�E�d�/�E�'���E���/���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ð�î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�õ�õ�ì�î�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����E���/�E�'�������^�,���d�K�������������Z�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ô�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ô�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ï�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ñ�î�r�õ�õ�ì�ò�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�������W�/�d���>���K�h�d�>���z �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ï�ñ�ó�U�ô�ò�õ�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ï�ñ�ó�U�ô�ò�õ�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ð�ô�ï�U�ô�ò�õ�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ð�ô�ï�U�ô�ò�õ�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�í�ñ���}�(���î�ì
124

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�í�î�ï���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�d�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•���õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ð�ô�ï�U�ô�ò�õ�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ð�ô�ï�U�ô�ò�õ�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�î�ó�ð�U�ð�ñ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�õ�ò�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ð�ò�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ï���r���d�K�h�Z�/�^�d�������s���>�K�W�D���E�d���d�}�š���o �ð�ó�õ�U�ñ�ô�õ�¨�������������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������í�ð�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �í�ð�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ñ���r���h�d�/�>�/�d�/���^
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�í�î�ñ�r�ï�ï�ó�ï�í�ì�ì �'�Œ���v�š�r�^�µ�Á���v�v�������Z�]�À���Œ���t���š���Œ �í�í�ô�U�ð�ó�ñ�¨�������������������������������������������� �î�ñ�î�U�ô�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������������������� �ñ�î�U�ô�ò�ô�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������
�ï���r���/�v�š���Œ���'�}�À�š���d�}�š���o �í�í�ô�U�ð�ó�ñ�¨�������������������������������������������� �î�ñ�î�U�ô�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������������������� �ñ�î�U�ô�ò�ô�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ñ�r�ï�ð�ï�ï�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r�h�v�]�À���K���l�•���t���š���Œ �ò�ì�U�î�î�õ�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ô�U�ó�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ï�ð�ï�ï�ì�ì�î �&�����•�r�D���v���š�������t���š���Œ �î�ð�U�ó�ñ�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ð�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �î�ð�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P���d�}�š���o �ô�ð�U�õ�ó�õ�¨������������������������������������������������ �ô�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ô�î�U�ô�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ñ�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ì �/�v�š���Œ���•�š �ð�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���d�}�š���o �ð�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ñ�r�ï�ô�í�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�l�'���v���Œ���o���&�µ�v�� �ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�í �^�K�h�Z�������r�������'�/�E�E�/�E�'�������^�,���Z���^���Z�s���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�ï ���•�š���h�v���}�o�o�����š�]���o�����Z���À���v�µ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ô�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ���d�}�š���o �ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������ �í�õ�ó�U�ô�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �í�õ�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �î�ô�ï�U�ð�ñ�ô�¨�������������������������������������������� �ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������������������� �ï�ï�ì�U�õ�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �î�ô�ï�U�ð�ñ�ô�¨�������������������������������������������� �ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������������������� �ï�ï�ì�U�õ�ò�ô�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�ó�ì�í���r���D���E���d�������t���d���Z

�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�î�ó�U�ò�ó�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ð�U�í�î�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�í�ó�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�î�U�í�í�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ï�U�ñ�ð�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ó�U�ó�ï�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ï�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ò�U�õ�í�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �~�ò�U�î�õ�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�ò�ô�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�U�õ�ô�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �î�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�ò�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�í �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�>�]�v���• �~�í�õ�U�î�ð�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ñ�í �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ï�ó�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�õ�ï�ð�í �'���v���Œ���o�������u�]�v�����}�•�š�����o�o�}�����š�]�}�v �~�ò�U�î�ò�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ò�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�U�ò�î�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì �^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�î�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ñ�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ï�ò�U�ó�î�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�õ�U�ñ�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�õ�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ó�ì�í���r���D���E���d�������t���d���Z���d�}�š���o �~�ô�ï�U�ò�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ñ�U�õ�ñ�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ó�ì�î���r���h�E�/�s���Z�^�/�d�z���K���<�^���t���d���Z
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�î�ó�U�ò�ó�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ð�U�í�î�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�í�ó�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�î�U�í�í�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ï�U�ñ�ð�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ó�U�ó�ï�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ï�í�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�í�U�ô�í�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ó�U�î�ì�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ò�U�ô�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�î�ñ�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �~�ô�U�ô�ì�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�í�U�ì�ð�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ð�U�ñ�ñ�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ò���}�(���î�ì
125

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�l�'�Œ�}�µ�v���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�í�ô�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�í �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�>�]�v���• �~�õ�U�ñ�ì�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ñ�í �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�í�U�í�ñ�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�õ�ï�ð�í �'���v���Œ���o�������u�]�v�����}�•�š�����o�o�}�����š�]�}�v �~�í�î�U�ó�î�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ï�ñ�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ò�ñ�ï�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�î�ó�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�ð�U�î�î�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì �^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �î�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ó�ï�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ñ�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�ì�ó�ì�î�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ð�ï�U�í�õ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ð�U�ì�ì�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�î�U�ð�ì�ï�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ó�ì�î���r���h�E�/�s���Z�^�/�d�z���K���<�^���t���d���Z���d�}�š���o �~�õ�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�ì�U�ô�ñ�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ó�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ï�U�ò�ñ�ï�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�ì�í���r���^�Z�t�D�����'�Z���E�d
�í�î�ñ�r�í�ì�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�í�ì�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�í �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�>�]�v���• �~�ó�ô�U�ì�ô�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�î�U�ô�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�î�U�ô�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�í�ì�ì�í�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�ð�õ�ì�î�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�>���P���o�������À �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ó�ô�U�ì�ô�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�ò�U�î�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�U�í�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�ì�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ì�ì�í���r���^�Z�t�D�����'�Z���E�d���d�}�š���o �~�ó�ô�U�ì�ô�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�ò�U�î�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ò�U�í�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�ì�ì�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�í�î�ñ�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�õ�õ�ì�í�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����K�E�d�/�E�'���E���/���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ò�U�î�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�õ�õ�ì�î�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����E���/�E�'�������^�,���d�K�������������Z�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ñ�U�í�õ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ï�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�î�ñ�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ï�ï�r�õ�õ�ì�ò�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�������W�/�d���>���K�h�d�>���z �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ò�î�U�ì�õ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�U�ó�ì�ï�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ò�î�U�ì�õ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�U�ó�ì�ï�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�î�ñ�î�U�í�î�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ï�ñ�U�í�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ì�U�õ�ò�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �î�ì�ð�U�î�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�í�î�ñ���r���h�d�/�>�/�d�/���^���d�}�š���o �ï�í�U�ï�ï�ó�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ï�ð���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���˜���^���&���d�z
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�í�ï�ð�r�ï�î�î�ì�ì�ì�í �W���Œ�u�]�š�•�r���o���P�• �õ�ô�ó�U�ñ�õ�í�¨�������������������������������������������� �ó�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ó�ð�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�î���r���&�����•���˜�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š�•���d�}�š���o �õ�ô�ó�U�ñ�õ�í�¨�������������������������������������������� �ó�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ó�ð�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ï�ð�r�ï�ð�í�õ�ì�ì�î �&�����•�r���˜�•���D�]�•�� �í�ì�í�U�ì�ð�î�¨�������������������������������������������� �ñ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �í�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �í�ð�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ï�ð�î�ñ�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r���˜�•���/�v�•�‰�����š�]�}�v �î�ï�U�ì�õ�í�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �î�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P���d�}�š���o �í�î�ð�U�í�ï�ï�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �í�ó�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ï�ð�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ì �/�v�š���Œ���•�š �î�î�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ï�ò�í�î�ì�ì�ì ���]�À�]�����v���• �ð�U�í�ì�ò�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ï�ò�ó�ì�ì�ì�ì �>�]�����v�•���•�r���}�v�š�Œ�����š�}�Œ�• �ï�ñ�ñ�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �ð�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�í�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���d�}�š���o �ð�U�ð�ô�ï�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ð�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �î�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �î�î�U�í�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ï�ð�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�í �����•�Z�������o���&�Á�����r�����µ�]�o���]�v�P���/�v�•�‰�����š�]�}�v�•���˜���^���X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ò�ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ò�ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�ï ���•�š���h�v���}�o�o�����š�]���o�����Z���À���v�µ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ò�ï�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ò�ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �í�U�í�í�ò�U�î�ì�ó�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ò�ï�í�U�ò�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �î�ó�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �í�U�í�í�ò�U�î�ì�ó�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ò�ï�í�U�ò�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �î�ó�ò�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�í�î�ñ���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���˜���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^

�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ô�ì�U�õ�ì�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ò�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ò�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�î�ô�ô�U�ô�ô�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�î�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ô�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�ô�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�î�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�î�ó�U�ï�ñ�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ï�õ�U�ï�î�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ñ�ô�U�õ�ï�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�î�õ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ó�U�î�ð�ò�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ì�ï�U�ï�ó�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ô�í�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �~�í�U�í�õ�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ì�ì�ð�ì �d�Œ���À���o���r�����‰�‰�}�]�v�š���������}���Œ���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ó���}�(���î�ì
126

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ñ�U�ñ�ô�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�ñ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �î�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�ó�U�ó�ñ�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�l�'�Œ�}�µ�v���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�ð�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r�K�(�(�]�������D�����Z �~�í�U�ô�í�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ï�U�ñ�ñ�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�ó�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�]�v�š�]�v�P���˜�����]�v���]�v�P �~�ï�ï�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�í�U�í�ó�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�õ�ï�ð�í �'���v���Œ���o�������u�]�v�����}�•�š�����o�o�}�����š�]�}�v �~�ñ�í�U�ô�ð�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ó�U�ô�ï�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�õ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�õ�ò�ò�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ð�õ�õ�õ�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r���µ�Œ���Z���(�µ�v�� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�ó�ó�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�ð�U�ô�ò�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�î�ì �^�}�(�š�Á���Œ�� �~�í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ô�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�U�ì�ð�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ó�ð�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰ �~�ï�ï�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �í�U�õ�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�õ�ô�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�U�õ�õ�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ó�ì�í�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�í�õ�U�ì�î�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ñ�ó�U�õ�ï�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ï�U�ð�ò�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ï�ð�r�ì�í�î�ñ�r�ñ�î�ð�r�ò�ð�ì�í�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�í�î�ñ���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���˜���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �~�ò�î�î�U�ï�õ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�õ�U�õ�ï�ï�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�õ�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ô�ð�U�ó�ò�ó�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�í�ï�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�î�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�í�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����K�E�d�/�E�'���E���/���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�î�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�î�ì �Z���•���Œ�À�����(�}�Œ�����v���]�v�P�������•�Z���š�}�������������Œ�Œ�]�������K�À�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�í�ï�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�î�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�ò�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�������W�/�d���>���K�h�d�>���z �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ó�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�ó�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�ð�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ð�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�ð�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ð�ð�ñ�U�ñ�ò�ó�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ò�î�î�U�ï�õ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ï�ñ�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�õ�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �î�ò�ì�U�ô�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ï�ð���r�����h�/�>���/�E�'���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���˜���^���&���d�z���d�}�š���o �ð�õ�ï�U�ô�í�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ñ�ï�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �ñ�ï�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�ð�ì�î���r���>���E���&�/�>�>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^
�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ��

�~���o���v�l�•
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�î�ñ�î�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š �î�U�î�ó�ñ�U�ð�ð�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�ï�ó�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �î�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�î�ñ�î�ì�ì�í �^�‰�����]���o�����•�•���•�•�r�����o�]�v�‹ �í�í�U�î�î�ð�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�î�ñ�î�ì�ì�î �^�‰�����]���o�����•�•���•�•�r�/�v�š���Œ�]�u �ð�ñ�U�ð�î�ï�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�î���r���&�����•���˜�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š�•���d�}�š���o �î�U�ï�ï�î�U�ì�ô�ó�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�ï�ó�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �î�U�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �î�í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ð�ï�ð�ì�ì�í �&�����•�r�'���Œ�����P���l�^�}�o�]�����t���•�š�� �í�U�ï�ð�ñ�U�ó�ð�ó�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�ì�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ð�ï�ð�ì�ì�î �&�����•�r�Z�����Ç���o�]�v�P �ó�ò�U�õ�ô�ô�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð���r���^���Œ�À�]���������Z�Œ�P���d�}�š���o �í�U�ð�î�î�U�ó�ï�ò�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�í�ï�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �í�U�í�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������

�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ò�í�í�ì�ì�ì �/�v�š���Œ���•�š �ï�U�ò�ì�ó�¨������������������������������������������������������ �ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ò�í�î�ì�ì�ì ���]�À�]�����v���• �î�ó�U�ò�ò�õ�¨�������������������������������������������������� �ð�U�ì�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������ �í�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �í�ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ò�ó�ì�ì�ì�í �>�]�����v�•���•�r���}�v�š�Œ�����š�}�Œ�•���>�& �í�ò�U�õ�ó�î�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������������� �í�í�U�õ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ò�õ�ì�ì�ì�ï �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���Z���À���v�µ�� �ð�U�í�ó�õ�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ò���r���D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���d�}�š���o �ñ�î�U�ð�î�ó�¨������������������������������������������������ �í�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������������� �í�ñ�î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������������� �í�ð�î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������

�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�í �^�K�h�Z�������r�������'�/�E�E�/�E�'�������^�,���Z���^���Z�s���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ï�U�ó�ñ�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�U�ó�ñ�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�î �^�K�h�Z�������r�������'�/�E�E�/�E�'�������^�,���Z���^���Z�s�����r���Z���^�d�Z�/�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ò�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ò�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ï�ô�õ�õ�ì�ì�ï ���•�š���h�v���}�o�o�����š�]���o�����Z���À���v�µ�� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�õ�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �í�õ�í�U�í�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ô���r���K�š�Z���Œ���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������ñ�U�î�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�î�î�ñ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������

�~���o���v�l�•���d�}�š���o �ï�U�ô�ì�ó�U�î�ñ�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ô�U�ó�ð�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ï�U�ò�õ�î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������

�Z���r���Z���À���v�µ�����d�}�š���o �ï�U�ô�ì�ó�U�î�ñ�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ô�U�ó�ð�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������� �ï�U�ò�õ�î�U�õ�ì�ì�¨�������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•��
�ì�ï�î�ì���r���Z�����z���>�/�E�'

�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ô�ò�U�î�ð�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ó�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�õ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�õ�ò�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�î�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ò�U�ï�ð�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�õ�U�ó�ñ�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�õ�U�ô�í�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ó�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ñ�U�ó�ó�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�í�î�õ�U�î�ï�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�ó�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�ô���}�(���î�ì
127

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ì�ï�î�ì���r���Z�����z���>�/�E�'�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�î�U�ò�ì�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�õ�U�ó�î�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ï�U�ô�ó�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�õ�ï�ð�í �'���v���Œ���o�������u�]�v�����}�•�š�����o�o�}�����š�]�}�v �~�î�î�U�ì�ñ�ð�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ñ�î�î�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ó�ô�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�í�õ�U�î�ó�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ò�U�ð�ï�ó�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�ð�ô�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ô�ï�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �~�ô�î�õ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ò�ò�U�í�î�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ï�U�î�î�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�õ�ó�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�í�ó�ô�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ì���r���Z�����z���>�/�E�'���d�}�š���o �~�í�õ�ñ�U�ï�ñ�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ï�ì�U�ï�î�î�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ó�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ó�U�í�ó�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ñ���r���>���E���&�/�>�>
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�í�í�ì�ì�ì ���Æ�������^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�î�î�U�ð�î�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ï�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�í�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�ñ�î�ð�U�ì�ð�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ô�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�î�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�í�ð�ì�ì�ì �K�À���Œ�š�]�u�����^���o���Œ�]���•���˜���t���P���• �~�í�ï�U�ò�ñ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�í�ñ�ì�ì�ì �^�‰�����]���o���W���Ç���r���/�v�����v�š�]�À�� �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�í�ì�ì�ì �&�]�������d���Æ���•���r���D���š���Z�]�v�P �~�ð�ô�U�ð�ò�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�î�ì�ì�ì �Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�����}�v�š�Œ�]���µ�š�]�}�v�• �~�ó�ò�U�ô�ò�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ô�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�ï�ì�í�ì �,�����o�š�Z���/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�í�ï�ñ�U�ñ�ó�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ô�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�ï�ì�î�ì �>�]�(�����/�v�•�µ�Œ���v���� �~�ñ�ñ�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�î�ð�ì�ì�ì �t�}�Œ�l���Œ�•�����}�u�‰���W�Œ���u�]�µ�u�• �~�ï�î�U�í�õ�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�õ�ñ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�‰���v�•���š�����������•���v�����• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�W���r���W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o���d�}�š���o �~�õ�ñ�ò�U�í�õ�ò�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ó�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�î�ð�ò�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ó�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�í�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���^�Œ�À �~�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �~�ò�U�ð�ð�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À���r���K�š�Z���Œ �~�í�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�õ�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�ð�ì�ó�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À�r�t���•�š�����d�]�Œ�������]�•�‰�}�•���o �~�ï�ñ�U�î�î�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�î�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ò�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�ð�ì�õ�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À���r���E���Á���Z�]�À���Œ �~�õ�î�ñ�U�í�ð�ñ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ì�ì�í�ì �d�Œ���À���o �~�ó�ñ�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�í�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����š�]�}�v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�î�U�õ�ì�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�î�ì�ì�ì �W�}�•�š���P���l�&�Œ���]�P�Z�š �~�î�ñ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�í�ï�U�í�ô�ò�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ñ�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ð�ì�í�ì �Z���v�š���o�l�>�����•���r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�ñ�ó�ï�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �~�í�í�ì�U�ó�ò�õ�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ó�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�õ�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�ñ�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ò�í�ì�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���µ�š�}�u�}�š�]�À�� �~�ï�U�ô�ð�î�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ô�ì�í�ì �W�Œ�}�u�}�š�]�}�v���o�������š�]�À�]�š�]���• �~�ô�ð�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �õ�ì�ì�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�K�š�Z���Œ �~�î�í�U�õ�ô�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ô�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�î�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�>���P���o�������À �~�ô�õ�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�õ�ï�ð�í �'���v���Œ���o�������u�]�v�����}�•�š�����o�o�}�����š�]�}�v �~�õ�ð�U�ì�î�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�U�î�ó�ô�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�ð�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ì�î�î�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�õ�ï�ò�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�r�d���Æ�����}�o�o���� �~�ð�ò�U�ò�ñ�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�í�ì�í�ì �K�(�(�]�������^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�ô�õ�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�í�ì �'���•�}�o�]�v�����K�]�o���˜���>�µ���Œ�]�����v�š�• �~�î�ð�ñ�U�ì�ì�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�õ�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �~�í�í�U�ï�ô�í�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�ï�U�ô�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ñ�ì ���o�}�š�Z�]�v�P���˜���t�����Œ�]�v�P�����‰�‰�Œ�o �~�ï�U�ð�ó�ô�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ò�ì �d�}�}�o�•���˜���^�u���o�o���/�u�‰�o���u���v�š�• �~�ï�î�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ï�ì�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���µ�v�����Œ���¨�í�ì�ì�ì �~�ó�í�ó�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�}�l�•�l�^�µ���•���Œ�‰�š�l�D���u���Œ�•�Z�‰�• �~�ï�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�ñ�ì�ì�ì �d�Œ���]�v�]�v�P �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �~�ó�U�ï�ô�ð�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�õ�ì�í�ì �����‰�Œ�����]���š�]�}�v�����Æ�‰���v�•�� �~�î�ô�ð�U�ñ�î�í�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�õ�í�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ì�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�í�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�õ�ñ�ì�í�í �>�}�•�•�����•�•���š�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�ì�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ì�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�í�U�ô�ð�î�U�õ�ï�ï�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ô�î�î�U�î�ó�ô�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�í�U�õ�í�ï�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�õ�ì�U�õ�î�î�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ñ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ò�ð�ì�í�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ñ���r���>���E���&�/�>�>���d�}�š���o �~�î�U�ó�õ�õ�U�í�î�õ�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�î�õ�ð�U�ï�ó�ô�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ï�U�ñ�ñ�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ò�ð�U�õ�î�î�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ô���r���>�K�E�'���d���Z�D�������Z��
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�í�ì�ï�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r���v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P �~�í�U�ñ�ó�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ï�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ð�U�ð�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�í�í�ñ�ì �W�Œ�}�(���^�Œ�À�r�>���������v���o�Ç�•�]�• �~�í�ï�U�ô�ì�ô�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�í�õ�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�õ�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�ð�ì�í�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À�•���r���K�š�Z���Œ �~�ó�U�õ�î�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�ò�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ï�ì�í�ì �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç���^���Œ�À�]�����• �~�î�U�ô�õ�ñ�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�í�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���o���P�l�'�Œ�}�µ�v���• �~�ò�ï�ñ�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �ð�U�ð�ì�ì�¨������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�ò�ì�ï�ì �Z���‰���]�Œ�l�D���]�v�š�r���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ð�õ�ì�í�ì ���}�u�u�l�&�����•�l���}�•�š�•�r�K�š�Z���Œ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������� �~�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�î�ì�ð�ì �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���^�µ�‰�‰�o�]���• �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ò�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ñ�ò�ð�ì�í ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���¨�í�<�D�¨�ñ�< �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������������������� �~�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ì�ï�î�ô�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�õ�ñ�ì�í�í ���o�}�•�µ�Œ���l�>�d�������Œ�������}�•�š�• �~�ñ�ì�ô�U�õ�î�ð�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ó�ì�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�î�ô�í�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ì�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ï�ñ�U�ó�ñ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�í�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�ì�ï�î�ô���r���>�K�E�'���d���Z�D�������Z�����d�}�š���o �~�ñ�ï�ñ�U�ó�ñ�ó�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ï�ñ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �~�ï�ð�õ�U�ï�ì�ì�•�¨�������������������������������������������������� �~�í�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�í�õ���}�(���î�ì
128

Item 12.



�ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���ó�W�ï�ì�����D

�î�ì�î�î�������š�µ���o �����������%�X�G�J�H�W �î�ì�î�ð���Z���‹�µ���•�š �–���]�(�(���&�Œ�}�u���W�Œ�]�}�Œ���z�Œ

�%�8�'�*�(�7���'�(�7�$�,�/�������0�$�-�2�5���)�8�1�'�6

�ò�ì�ì�õ���r���^�K�>�/�����t���^�d�����Z���D�K�d�����d�Z���E�^�&���Z���^�/�d�����D�K�Z�Z�/�^�d�K�E
�ð�ì�î�r�ò�ì�ì�õ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ò�ï�ì�í�ì �/�u�‰�Œ�}�À�r�K�š�Z���Œ���d�Z���v�����o���P�• �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ï�í�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�ò�ì�ì�õ�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ò�ð�ì�í�ì ���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ð�õ�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����r�������‰�]�š���o���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨���������������������������������������������� �~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�ò�ì�ì�õ���r���^�K�>�/�����t���^�d�����Z���D�K�d�����d�Z���E�^�&���Z���^�/�d�����D�K�Z�Z�/�^�d�K�E���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �r�¨����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^
�ð�ì�î�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�í�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����K�E�d�/�E�'���E���/���^ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ï�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ï�õ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�í�ð �Z���^���Z�s�����Z���^�d�Z�/���d�������&�K�Z���>���E���&�/�>�>�����>�K�^�h�Z���r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�í�U�ï�î�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������í�U�ï�î�ð�U�ó�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�î�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�����E���/�E�'�������^�,���d�K�������������Z�X�X�X�r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ó�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������������� �ó�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�î�r�õ�õ�ì�ì�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�õ�õ�ì�ò�ì �h�^���^���r���Z���^���Z�s�����&�K�Z�������W�/�d���>���K�h�d�>���z �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�î�U�ï�í�ì�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������î�U�ï�í�ì�U�î�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������
�h���r���K�š�Z���Œ���h�•�����d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�U�ô�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������ð�U�ô�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�õ�õ�ì�ì���r���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�}�š���o �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ð�U�ô�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������������ð�U�ô�ì�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������

���ï�ð�ò���r���d�/�Z�������D�E���^�d�z���î�ì�î�ï
�ð�ì�î�r���ï�ð�ò�r�ñ�ï�ð�r�ï�ð�ì�ó�ì ���}�v�š�Œ���^�Œ�À�r�t���•�š�����d�]�Œ�������]�•�‰�}�•���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������
�K���r���K�‰���Œ���š�]�v�P���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

���ï�ð�ò���r���d�/�Z�������D�E���^�d�z���î�ì�î�ï���d�}�š���o �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �r�¨�������������������������������������������������������������� �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������ �~�î�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������������������������

�y���r�����Æ�‰���v�•�����d�}�š���o �~�ï�U�ñ�ï�ì�U�î�ð�î�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ô�U�ó�ð�ð�U�õ�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������ �~�ð�U�ï�î�î�U�í�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������ �ð�U�ð�î�î�U�ô�ì�ì�¨����������������������������������������������������������

�ð�ì�î���r���>���E���&�/�>�>���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���d�}�š���o �î�ó�ó�U�ì�ì�õ�¨�������������������������������������������� �r�¨���������������������������������������������������������������~�ò�î�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨������������������������������������������������ �~�ò�î�õ�U�î�ì�ì�•�¨��������������������������������������������������������������

�î�ì���}�(���î�ì
129

Item 12.



���h�/�>�d���/�E���D���i�}�Œ�����Z���v�P���•���š�}�������(�]���]�š �ñ�l�í�õ�l�î�ì�î�ï���õ�W�ì�ì

���Z���v�P�� �d�Ç�‰�� �/�v�š���P�Œ���š�]�}�v �'���v���Œ���o���&�µ�v�� �Z�˜�� �^�,�/�W

�^�š���š����
�D�}�•�‹�µ�]�š�}��
���}�v�š�Œ�}�o���}�µ�Œ�š���d�����Z�v�}�o�}�P�Ç�d�Œ���v�•�]�š ���}�µ�Œ�š���&�����]�o�]�š�]���•�D�]�•�����'�Œ���v�š�• ���D�^ �&�]�Œ�� �d�}�µ�Œ�]�•�u �h�š�]�o�]�š�Ç �Z�����]�}�����}�u�u

���µ�]�o���]�v�P��
�/�v�•�‰�����š�]�}�v�•

�����‰�]�š���o��
�W�Œ�}�i�����š�•

�Z�}������
�/�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š���˜��

�W�Œ�}�i�����š���&�µ�v���>���v���(�]�o�o �d�}�š���o �E�}�š���•
�'�Œ���v�š�•���}�}�Œ���]�v���š�}�Œ �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ò�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���¨�����������������������~�ò�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•
�>���P���o�����•�•�š�l�K�(�(�]�������D���v���P���Œ �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ð�õ�U�õ�î�ì�•

���¨�����������������������~�ð�õ�U�õ�î�ì�•
���•�•�š�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���¨�����������������������~�ó�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���µ�]�o���]�v�P���d�Œ�������•���/�/���~�î�• �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ó�õ�U�ó�ð�ó�•

���¨�����������������������~�ó�õ�U�ó�ð�ó�•
���}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�]�}�v���&�}�Œ���u���v �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ò�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•

���¨�����������������������~�ò�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•
�K�(�(�]���������•�•�]�•�š �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������������������������~�ï�î�U�ì�ó�ð�•

���¨�����������������������~�ï�î�U�ì�ó�ð�•
�W���Œ�u�]�š���d�����Z���/�/ �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������������������������~�ï�ì�U�ð�ï�í�•

���¨�����������������������~�ï�ì�U�ð�ï�í�•
�W�o���v�•�����Æ���u�]�v���Œ �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������������������������~�ò�ò�U�ñ�ò�ì�•

���¨�����������������������~�ò�ò�U�ñ�ò�ì�•
�W�o���v�v���Œ���/�/ �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���¨�����������������������~�ñ�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���•�•�š���s���š���Œ���v�•���^���Œ�À�]�����•���K�(�(�]�����Œ �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ð�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���¨�����������������������~�ð�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š���K�‰���Œ���š�}�Œ���/�/�/ �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������~�ï�õ�U�ô�ó�ð�•

���¨�����������������������~�ï�õ�U�ô�ó�ð�•
�^�����•�}�v���o���W���Œ�l�����š�š���v�����v�š�•���~�ñ�• �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ô�ó�U�î�ï�î�•

���¨�����������������������~�ô�ó�U�î�ï�î�•
�^�����Œ���š���Œ�Ç���/�/�/ �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ï�î�U�ì�ó�ð�•

���¨�����������������������~�ï�î�U�ì�ó�ð�•

���¨�������������������������������������������r������
�E���š�����µ�]�o�š�r�/�v�������(�]���]�š���Z�����µ���š�]�}�v�l�~�������]�š�]�}�v�• ���¨�������������������������~�ñ�ñ�í�U�ï�ó�ï�•���¨�����������������������������������������������r���������¨���������������������������r���������¨���������������������������r���������¨�������������������������������������������������������������������r���������¨�����������������������������������������r���������¨�����������������������������������������������r���������¨�����������������������������������������������������r���������¨���������������������������������������r���������¨�����������������������������������������������r���������¨�����������������������������������������r���������¨���������������������������������������r���������¨���������������������������������������������r���������¨�������������������������~�í�î�õ�U�ì�ò�ñ�•���¨���������������������������r���������¨�������������������������������������������������������r���������¨�����������~�ï�õ�U�ô�ó�ð�•���¨�������������������������~�ó�î�ì�U�ï�í�î�•

130

Item 12.



�K�‰�š�]�}�v�•���(�}�Œ�����K�������š�}�����}�v�•�]�����Œ���^�µ�u�u���Œ�Ç �d�}�š���o �E�}�š���•

�¨�í�X�ñ�ì�l�,�}�µ�Œ���‰�o�µ�•���ï�9���Z���]�•�� �W���Ç�Œ�}�o�o ���]�•���µ�•�•�������>���•�š���z�����Œ���¨�������������������������~�ð�ñ�í�U�ð�ì�ì�•���¨���������������������~�ï�î�ó�U�ô�ñ�ì�• ���¨�������������������~�ô�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�• ���¨���������������������~�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•���¨�����������������������������~�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•���¨�����������������~�í�ñ�U�ð�ì�ì�•���¨���������������������~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�• ���¨�����������������������������~�ò�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�• ���¨�������~�í�î�ì�U�ó�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������~�í�U�ì�ô�í�U�ó�ñ�ì�•

�î�����µ�u�‰���d�Œ�µ���l�•�r�Z�}���� �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨���������������������~�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������������~�ð�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������î���Z�]�P�Z���u�]�o�����P�������µ�u�‰���š�Œ�µ���l�•���¨�î�ì�ì�l���������Z

�í�r�î���d�Œ�µ���l�•�r�Z�}���� �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�������������������������~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������í�r�î���Z�]�P�Z���u�]�o�����P�����š�Œ�µ���l�•

���o���u���d�Œ���]�o �W�Œ�}�i�����š �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������������~�î�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�î�ô�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�t�]�š�Z�o�����}�}���Z�����'�µ�o�(���W�Œ���•���Œ�À�������v�Z���v�����u���v�š�• �W�Œ�}�i�����š �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������������~�í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�í�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�D�]�v�]���/�v�����v�š�]�À���•���š�}�����Z���u�����Œ�•�l�D�µ�v�]���]�‰���o�]�š�]���•���(�}�Œ�����v�Z���v�����u���v�š�•�W�Œ�}�i�����š �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������������~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�î�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���u�}�µ�v�š���î�����u���µ�o���v�����• �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�������������~�ò�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������������~�ò�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������ð���,�����Œ�š���D�}�v�]�š�}�Œ�• �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�������������~�í�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������������~�í�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������î���^�š�Œ���š���Z���Œ�• �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������������~�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�ó�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������^�š�����õ���~���Œ�}�v�•�}�v�•���Á�l���^�]�š�������µ�]�o�š���&�����]�o�]�š�Ç �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�������������~�ó�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������������~�ó�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���Æ�š�Œ�����š�}�Œ���~�^�š�����í�í�• �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������������������~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�î�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�&�]�Œ�������v�P�]�v�� �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�������������������~�ò�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������������~�ò�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z�����]�}���^�Ç�•�š���u �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�����������~�õ�U�ó�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������~�õ�U�ó�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���o�µ���W���Z���‰���]�Œ�l�Œ���‰�o���������•�š���‰�•���›���•�‰�Œ�]�v�P�U�����}�v���Œ���š�����Á�}�Œ�l���}�v���Œ���š���]�v�]�v�P���Á���o�o�U��
�Œ���‰�o���������}�o�����o�µ�u�����Œ���]�v���‰���À�]�o�]�}�v�U���Œ���‰�o���������Á�]�v���}�Á�•���]�v���}�(�(�]�����U���Œ���‰�o���������•�]�v�l�•���]�v��
�����š�Z�Œ�}�}�u

�W�Œ�}�i�����š �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�����������������������������������~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���¨���������������������������~�ò�U�ì�ì�ì�•
�,���v�Œ�Ç���������l�W���^�]�����Á���o�l���Œ���‰���]�Œ�•���~�š�Œ�]�‰���Z���Ì���Œ���•�• �W�Œ�}�i�����š �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�����������������������������������~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���¨���������������������������~�î�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���o���Ç���>���v���]�v�P�W���Z���‰�o���������‰���À�]�o�]�}�v���u���š���o���Œ�}�}�(�]�v�P �W�Œ�}�i�����š �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�����������������������������������������~�ñ�ì�ì�•

���¨���������������������������������~�ñ�ì�ì�•
�^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v���W���Z���‰���]�Œ�������š�Z�Œ�}�}�u�l�(�]�•�Z�����o�����v�]�v�P���•�š���š�]�}�v�W�Œ�}�i�����š �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�����������������������������������~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•

���¨���������������������������~�î�U�ð�ì�ì�•
���]�Œ�������Œ�����l�W���W���]�v�š�l�>�µ�u�����Œ���(�}�Œ���‰���À�]�o�]�}�v���Œ���‰���]�Œ�•�W�Œ�}�i�����š �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�����������������������������������������~�ô�ì�ì�•

���¨���������������������������������~�ô�ì�ì�•
�d�Œ�µ���l�r�W���Œ�l�• �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

���¨�����������������������~�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
�Z���‰�o���������î�ì�ì�í���&�î�ñ�ì���~�W�Z���í�•��

�d�Œ�µ���l�r�D�� �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�ò�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������î�ì�ì�ñ�����Z���À�Ç���~�D�����í�ï�•

�î���d�Œ���]�o���Œ�•�r�>�& �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�������~�í�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������������~�í�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������î���š�Œ���]�o���Œ�•���~�>�&���ð�ð���˜���>�&���ð�ñ�•��

�>�}�������Œ�r�>�& �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v������ ���¨�������~�î�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�������������������~�î�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������î�ì�ì�ô�������š���Œ�‰�]�o�o���Œ���o�}�������Œ���~�>�&���ï�ó�•

�d�Œ�µ���l�r���D �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������î�ì�í�ì�����Z���À�Ç���d���Z�}�����~�í�ô�ï�l���u�]�o���•�•

�d�Œ�µ���l�r���D �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������î�ì�í�í�����Z���À�Ç���d�Œ�µ���l���~�î�í�î�<���u�]�o���•�•

�d�Œ�µ���l�r���� �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�ñ�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�Z���‰�o���������î�ì�ì�î���d�Œ�µ���l�~�u�����Z���v�]�����o���]�•�•�µ���•�•

���Æ�š�Œ�����š�}�Œ���~�^�š�����í�í�• �����‰�]�š���o �^�š���(�(���Z�����}�u�u���v���������¨�������������������������������~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•
���¨�����������������������~�ð�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•

�s���Z�]���o�����v�������������(�}�Œ�����K�����l�,�Z�l�W�Œ�}���µ�Œ���u���v�š

�W�µ���o�]���������(���v�����Œ�r�ô�š�Z���:�µ���]���]���o�����]�Œ���µ�]�š ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������������~�í�í�U�ñ�ò�ñ�• ���¨�������������������������������������������������~�ó�U�ò�ñ�ì�• ���¨�����������������������~�í�õ�U�î�í�ñ�•�������Œ�����•�����¨�í�U�ó�ò�ì
���o�����Z�µ�������}�µ�v�š�Ç�r�ô�š�Z���:�µ���]���]���o�����]�Œ���µ�]�š ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������~�í�î�ò�U�ô�ô�ï�• ���¨�������������������~�í�î�ò�U�ô�ô�ï�•�/�v���Œ�����•�����¨�í�î�U�í�ñ�î
�D���Œ�]���]���v ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������������~�õ�í�U�õ�ï�î�• ���¨�����������������������~�õ�í�U�õ�ï�î�•�/�v���Œ�����•�����¨�ï�U�î�ó�î
�d�Z�������Œ�����}�(���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�� ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������������~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�• ���¨�����������������������~�ó�ó�U�ð�í�î�•�^���u��
�^�š���š�������š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç�� ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������������~�ð�í�U�õ�ï�î�• ���¨�����������������������~�ð�í�U�õ�ï�î�•�/�v���Œ�����•�����¨�í�U�ô�í�ó
�'�µ���Œ���]���v���������>�]�š���u ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������������~�ï�ð�U�ì�ñ�ì�• ���¨�����������������������~�ï�ð�U�ì�ñ�ì�•�������Œ�����•�����¨�î�U�í�ñ�ì
�,�����o�š�Z�������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�• ���¨�������������������~�í�ò�ñ�U�ñ�ì�ì�•�^���u��
�E���š�µ�Œ�������}���•�š�����µ�•�]�v���•�•�������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š�� ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������������~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�• ���¨�����������������������~�ò�ò�U�ð�ì�ì�•�^���u���r���v�š�]���]�‰���š�������Z���•���Œ�À���•���¨�î�ó�õ�U�ô�ì�ì
�D�����]�����o�����Æ���u�]�v���Œ�� ���P���v���Ç�� ���¨�������������������������~�î�í�ò�U�õ�î�ñ�• ���¨�������������������~�î�í�ò�U�õ�î�ñ�•

�E���š�������(�]���]�š���Z�����µ���š�]�}�v�l�~�������]�š�]�}�v�• ���¨�������������������~�í�U�ñ�ô�ñ�U�ò�õ�õ�•���¨���������������������~�ô�ì�ó�U�ô�ñ�ì�•���¨���������������������������r���������¨���������������������������r���������¨�������������������������������������������������~�ó�U�ò�ñ�ì�•���¨�������������������~�ô�ï�U�ì�ì�ì�•���¨�����������������������������������������������r���������¨�����������������������������������������������������r���������¨�����~�í�U�ñ�ô�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•���¨�������������������~�ò�î�ð�U�í�ì�ì�•���¨�����������������~�ô�ì�U�ð�ì�ì�•���¨���������������������~�ô�U�ð�ì�ì�•���¨�����������~�õ�U�ó�ô�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�•���¨�����������������������������~�ò�ò�U�ô�ì�ì�•���¨���������������������������r���������¨�������������������������������������������������������r���������¨�������~�ñ�í�ì�U�ó�ì�ì�•�~�í�ñ�U�í�ï�ô�U�ò�õ�õ�•�¨��������

131

Item 12.



132

Item 12.



133

Item 12.



134

Item 12.



135

Item 12.



136

Item 12.



137

Item 12.



138

Item 12.



139

Item 12.



140

Item 12.



141

Item 12.



142

Item 12.



143

Item 12.



�M�Ä�:�A�������,�ú�&�A
�V�T�V�W

���ú�ú�,�§�ò���r�Ä�������&��

144

Item 12.



�V�T�V�W�� �ù�§���ï���� �U�Ä���Ý�½�Ý�§�ú�ž���� �Y�U���&�� ���ú�ú�Ý�:�Ä�����§���A�š�� ���0������ ���:�Ä���� �Y�T

�A�Ä�§�����•�� �U�Ä���Ý�½�Ý�§�ú�� �Ù�§���� �¶�Ä�Ä�ú�� �������:�Ý�½�Ý�ú�Ó�� �ù�Ä�ú�&�§�ò�� �Ù�Ä�§�ò�&�Ù�� �§�ú�½

���,���������&�Ý�:�Ä�����Ä���:�Ý�·�Ä�����&�����&�Ù�Ä���·���ù�ù�,�ú�Ý�&�Ý�Ä�����;�Ä�����Ä���:�Ä�š

�"���&�§�¶�ò�Ý���Ù�Ä�½���Ý�ú���U�]�[�U

���·�·���Ä�½�Ý�&�Ä�½�� �¶�A�� �&�Ù�Ä�� �����,�ú�·�Ý�ò�� �Ò������ ���·�·���Ä�½�Ý�&�§�&�Ý���ú�� ���Ò

�r�Ä�Ù�§�¶�Ý�ò�Ý�&�§�&�Ý���ú���0�§�·�Ý�ò�Ý�&�Ý�Ä�����¦�����r�0�§

���½�½���Ä�����Ä���� �§�� �¶�����§�½�� ���§�ú�Ó�Ä�� ���Ò�� �Ý�ú�½�Ý�:�Ý�½�,�§�ò�� �§�ú�½�� �·���ù�ù�,�ú�Ý�&�A

�ú�Ä�Ä�½���”

��

�x�º�8�ã�³�ã�•����

���U�Ä�ú�&�§�ò���7�Ä�§�ò�&�Ù

���y�,�¶���&�§�ú�·�Ä���,���Ä���½�Ý�������½�Ä����

�����½�,�ò�&�����§�ú�½���·�Ù�Ý�ò�½���Ä�ú

�������ú�&�Ý�ú�,�,�ù�����Ò�����Ä���:�Ý�·�Ä�����§�ú�½���ò�Ä�:�Ä�ò�������Ò���·�§���Ä

���y�,���������&�Ý�:�Ä�����Ä���:�Ý�·�Ä��
145

Item 12.



�U�Ý�����Ý���ú��
�S�Ù�Ë�Ä�Ë�ä�™���ä�©�™���©�™�‚�¾�ä�©�¤���Ù�™�•�Ë�ô�™�Ù�û�¤���‚�Å�•���õ�™�¾�¾�´�Ž�™�¬�Å�¤���Ë�£���ä�©�Ë�Ý�™���‚�£�£�™�•�ä�™�•���Ž�û���Ä�™�Å�ä�‚�¾���¬�¾�¾�Å�™�Ý�Ý�™�Ý���‚�Å�•���Ý�é�Ž�Ý�ä�‚�Å�•�™���é�Ý�™
�•�¬�Ý�Ë�Ù�•�™�Ù�Ý���ä�©�Ù�Ë�é�¤�©���Ö�Ù�™�ô�™�Å�ä�¬�Ë�Å�¤���•�Ë�Ë�Ù�•�¬�Å�‚�ä�™�•���ä�Ù�™�‚�ä�Ä�™�Å�ä�¤���‚�Å�•���Ý�é�Ö�Ö�Ë�Ù�ä�¬�ô�™���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý

�•�Ý���Ý���ú
�)�Ë�Ö�™�¤���Ù�™�•�Ë�ô�™�Ù�û�¤���‚�Å�•���õ�™�¾�¾�Å�™�Ý�Ý���‚�Ù�™���õ�¬�ä�©�¬�Å

�™�ô�™�Ù�û�Ë�Å�™�Ê�Ý���Ù�™�‚�•�© 146

Item 12.



�U�Ä���Ý�½�Ý�§�ú���y�Ä���:�Ý�·�Ä��

�A�™�Ù�¬�•�¬�‚�Å�����™�©�‚�ô�¬�Ë�Ù�‚�¾���)�™�‚�¾�ä�©�•�‚�Ù�™���Ö�Ù�Ë�ô�¬�•�™�Ý
�‚���•�Ë�Å�ä�¬�Å�é�é�Ä���Ë�£���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý���¬�Å���Ž�Ë�ä�©���ä�©�™
�Ý�•�Ë�Ö�™���Ë�£���‚�•�é�¾�ä���‚�Å�•���•�©�¬�¾�•�Ù�™�Å�Ê�Ý���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý�£

�A�™�Ù�¬�•�¬�‚�Å���•�Ë�Å�ä�¬�Å�é�™�Ý���ä�Ë���™�ú�Ö�‚�Å�•���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý
�Ž�‚�Ý�™�•���Ë�Å���ä�©�™���Å�™�™�•�Ý���Ë�£���ä�©�™���•�Ë�Ä�Ä�é�Å�¬�ä�¬�™�Ý
�A�™�Ù�¬�•�¬�‚�Å���Ý�™�Ù�ô�™�Ý�£��

147

Item 12.



�•�Ä�ò�Ä�Ù�Ä�§�ò�&�Ù���y�Ä���:�Ý�·�Ä��
���������;�™�ô�û�����Ë�é�Å�ä�û���Ù�™�Ý�¬�•�™�Å�ä�Ý���©�‚�ô�™���Ù�™�•�™�¬�ô�™�•��
���¤���������ä�™�¾�™�©�™�‚�¾�ä�©���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý���Ý�Ë���£�‚�Ù���¬�Å���#�x�����������®

��

�H�£�£�¬�•�™�Ý���¬�Å�����������Ë�é�Å�ä�¬�™�Ý���Ñ
�$�Ù�Ë�õ�¬�Å�¤

�#�‚�Ý�ä�™�Ù���‚�•�•�™�Ý�Ý���ä�Ë���ä�Ù�™�‚�ä�Ä�™�Å�ä���Ý�™�™�Å���¬�Å���•�Ë�Ä�£�Ë�Ù�ä���Ë�£
�Ë�õ�Å���©�Ë�Ä�™

���¾�¬�™�Å�ä�Ý���õ�¬�ä�©���Å�Ë���•�™�ô�¬�•�™���Ä�‚�û���Ø�é�‚�¾�¬�£�û���£�Ë�Ù���‚
�A�™�Ù�¬�•�¬�‚�Å���Ö�Ù�Ë�ô�¬�•�™�•���ä�‚�Ž�¾�™�ä���õ�¬�ä�©���•�‚�ä�‚���Ö�¾�‚�Å���‚�ä���Å�Ë
�•�Ë�Ý�ä

���®�7�é�¾�û�������������ä�©�Ù�Ë�é�¤�©�����Ö�Ù�¬�¾����������
��

148

Item 12.



������ ����

������ ����

�T�ª�Y
�������U�Ö

�–�Ù�����–�Ä���y�Ä���:�Ä���Ý�ú���M�Ä�:�A�������,�ú�&�A��

�r�©�¬�ä�™ ���¾�‚�•�»

�H�ä�©�™�Ù���Ë�Ù
�f�Å�»�Å�Ë�õ�Å

�)�¬�Ý�Ö�‚�Å�¬�•

�Z�ª�U�U
�Z�Ö

�U�V�ª�U�[
�U�W�Ö

�U�\�ª�W�]
�X�U�Ö

�X�T�ª�Z�X
�W�W�Ö

�Ë�Z�Y
�Z�Ö

���¤�™���$�Ù�Ë�é�Ö�Ý��

�I�,�ò�A���V�T�V�V���&�Ù�����,�Ó�Ù���������Ý�ò���V�T�V�W

149

Item 12.



����

150

Item 12.



�y�"�r�•�;���"�y���–�"���o�r�_�•�;���"���•�_��������
���M�"�•�œ�����_�‡�V�•�œ���r�"�y�;���"�V�•�y

���½�,�ò�&��

�I�,�ò�A���V�T�V�V���&�Ù�����,�Ó�Ù
�������Ý�ò���V�T�V�W

�U�V�V �X�U �X�Z �X�V�T �U�X�Y �[�X�Z

���Ù�Ý�ò�½���Ä�ú �Y�] �V�] �Y �[�X �Y�U �U�\�W

���•�é�ä�™�����‚�Ù�™�A�™�Å�ä�‚�¾���)�™�‚�¾�ä�©
�A�Ë�Ž�¬�¾�™

�V�™�Ý�Ö�Ë�Å�Ý�™���a�™�‚�Ä

�0�����Ä�ú���Ý�·�� �o���A�·�Ù�Ý�§�&���Ý�·�U�Ä�½�Ý�·�§�&�Ý���ú
�������Ý���&�Ä�½

�•���Ä�§�&�ù�Ä�ú�&

�_�,�&���§�&�Ý�Ä�ú�&
�����,�ú���Ä�ò�Ý�ú�Ó

���•�é�ä�™�����‚�Ù�™ ���‚�Ù�™
���Ë�Ë�Ù�•�¬�Å�‚�ä�¬�Ë�Å

�r�Ä���Ý�½�Ä�ú�&�Ý�§�ò�o���A�·�Ù�Ý�§�&���Ý�·�U�Ä�ú�&�§�ò���7�Ä�§�ò�&�Ù
�U���¶�Ý�ò�Ä

�r�Ä�������ú���Ä
�•�Ä�§�ù

�_�,�&���§�&�Ý�Ä�ú�&
�����,�ú���Ä�ò�Ý�ú�Ó

151

Item 12.



�S�‚�û�™�Ù�Ý��
�A�™�Ù�¬�•�¬�‚�Å���‚�•�•�™�Ö�ä�Ý���‚���õ�¬�•�™���Ù�‚�Å�¤�™���Ë�£���Ö�‚�û�™�Ù�Ý�¤���™�Å�Ý�é�Ù�¬�Å�¤���ä�©�‚�ä���¾�Ë�•�‚�¾�¤
�Ö�é�Ž�¾�¬�•���£�é�Å�•�Ý���‚�Ù�™���ä�©�™���Ö�‚�û�™�Ù���Ë�£���¾�‚�Ý�ä���Ù�™�Ý�Ë�Ù�ä��

�S�Ë�ô�™�Ù�ä�û

�a�©�™���Ä�‚�¸�Ë�Ù�¬�ä�û���Ë�£���ä�©�Ë�Ý�™���õ�™���Ý�™�™���¹���������£�Ë�Ù���;�™�ô�û�����Ë�é�Å�ä�û�º���‚�Ù�™���‚�ä���Ë�Ù
�Ž�™�¾�Ë�õ���£�™�•�™�Ù�‚�¾���Ö�Ë�ô�™�Ù�ä�û���¤�é�¬�•�™�¾�¬�Å�™�Ý�¦���‚�Å�•�����£�������Ë�£���ä�©�Ë�Ý�™���Ý�™�™�Å���õ�™�Ù�™
�¬�Å�™�¾�¬�¤�¬�Ž�¾�™���£�Ë�Ù���‚�Å�û���Ý�é�Ž�Ý�¬�•�û���ä�Ë���‚�•�•�Ù�™�Ý�Ý���ä�©�™���•�Ë�Ý�ä���Ë�£���ä�©�™�¬�Ù���•�‚�Ù�™�£

�,�Å�•�¬�¤�™�Å�ä�����‚�Ù�™
�,�Å�•�¬�¤�™�Å�ä�����‚�Ù�™���¬�Ý���£�é�Å�•�™�•���ä�©�Ù�Ë�é�¤�©���ä�©�™���A�™�•�¬�•�‚�¬�•�¤���Ý�ä�‚�ä�™�������#�¤���‚�Å�•���¾�Ë�•�‚�¾���Ä�‚�ä�•�©�¬�Å�¤���£�é�Å�•�Ý�£����

���������Ë�£���ä�©�™���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý���Ö�Ù�Ë�ô�¬�•�™�•���ä�©�é�Ý���£�‚�Ù���¬�Å���#�x�������������¹�7�é�¾�û�����¤�������������´�����Ö�Ù�¬�¾�������¤�����������º
�©�‚�ô�™���Ž�™�™�Å���Ö�‚�¬�•���£�Ë�Ù���õ�¬�ä�©���¬�Å�•�¬�¤�™�Å�ä���•�‚�Ù�™���£�é�Å�•�¬�Å�¤���£�Ù�Ë�Ä���ä�©�™���Ý�ä�‚�ä�™���‚�Å�•���•�Ë�é�Å�ä�û�£��
���������©�‚�ô�™���Ž�™�™�Å���•�Ë�ô�™�Ù�™�•���Ž�û���A�™�•�¬�•�‚�¬�•�£
���������©�‚�ô�™���Ý�Ë�Ä�™���£�Ë�Ù�Ä���Ë�£���¬�Å�Ý�é�Ù�‚�Å�•�™�¤���Ž�é�ä���ä�©�‚�ä���¬�Å�Ý�é�Ù�‚�Å�•�™���Ë�Å�¾�û���•�Ë�ô�™�Ù�Ý�����������Ë�£���ä�©�™
�Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý���ä�©�™�Ý�™���¬�Å�•�¬�ô�¬�•�é�‚�¾�Ý���Å�™�™�•���‚�Å�•���Ù�™�•�™�¬�ô�™�£��

152

Item 12.



�0�,�ú�½�Ý�ú�Ó���r�Ä���,�Ý���Ä�ù�Ä�ú�&��

�A�™�Ù�¬�•�¬�‚�Å���¬�Ý���Ù�™�Ø�é�¬�Ù�™�•���ä�Ë���¤�™�Å�™�Ù�‚�ä�™���¾�Ë�•�‚�¾���Ä�‚�ä�•�©�¬�Å�¤���£�é�Å�•�Ý���£�Ë�Ù
�Ý�Ë�Ä�™���Ë�£���Ë�é�Ù���Ý�ä�‚�ä�™���‚�Å�•���£�™�•�™�Ù�‚�¾���£�é�Å�•�Ý�£���H�é�Ù���™�ú�Ö�™�•�ä�™�•���#�x������������
�¾�Ë�•�‚�¾���Ä�‚�ä�•�©���Ù�™�Ø�é�¬�Ù�™�Ä�™�Å�ä���¬�Ý���ä�����¤�������¤�������£

�r�™���‚�Ù�™���Ù�™�Ø�é�™�Ý�ä�¬�Å�¤���‚�����£�������¬�Å�•�Ù�™�‚�Ý�™�¤���ä�Ë���‚�•�•�Ë�é�Å�ä���£�Ë�Ù
�¬�Å�•�Ù�™�‚�Ý�™�•���•�™�Ä�‚�Å�•���£�Ë�Ù���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý���¬�Å���ä�©�™�����Ë�é�Å�ä�û�¤���õ�©�¬�•�©
�Å�Ë�õ���‚�•�•�Ë�é�Å�ä�Ý���£�Ë�Ù�����£���������Ë�£���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™�Ý���¬�Å���ä�©�™���•�Ë�Ù�™���Ý�™�Ù�ô�¬�•�™��
�‚�Ù�™�‚�¤���‚�Å�•���¬�Å�•�¾�é�•�™�Ý���ä�©�™���‚�•�•�¬�ä�¬�Ë�Å���Ë�£���A�Ë�Ž�¬�¾�™���V�™�Ý�Ö�Ë�Å�Ý�™��
�a�™�‚�Ä�Ý���¹�A�V�a�º���‚�Å�•�����Ë�Ä�Ä�é�Å�¬�ä�û�����•�ä�¬�Ë�Å���a�™�‚�Ä�Ý���¹�����a�º�£��
�a�©�¬�Ý���¬�Å�•�Ù�™�‚�Ý�™���Ä�Ë�ô�™�Ý���•�¾�Ë�Ý�™�Ù���ä�Ë���ä�©�™���ä�Ë�ä�‚�¾���Ä�‚�ä�•�©���Ù�™�Ø�é�¬�Ù�™�•�¤��
�Ž�Ù�¬�Å�¤�¬�Å�¤���ä�©�™�����Ë�é�Å�ä�û���•�Ë�Å�ä�Ù�‚�•�ä���õ�¬�ä�©���A�™�Ù�¬�•�¬�‚�Å���ä�Ë���ä�������¤�������£

153

Item 12.



���Ë�Å�ä�‚�•�ä���,�Å�£�Ë�Ù�Ä�‚�ä�¬�Ë�Å��

���Ä�‚�¬�¾�¥��

�•�Ë�Å�¸�Ý�‚�ô�Ë�¬�™�Ð�Ä�Ž�©�•�¬�£�Ë�Ù�¤

�S�©�Ë�Å�™�¥��

�������£�������£�����������™�ú�ä�£����������

�r�™�Ž�Ý�¬�ä�™��
�õ�õ�õ�£�Ä�Ž�©�•�¬�£�Ë�Ù�¤

�A�‚�¬�¾�¬�Å�¤�����•�•�Ù�™�Ý�Ý��
�����������Z�r�������ä�©���Z�ä�Ù�™�™�ä��
�$�‚�¬�Å�™�Ý�ô�¬�¾�¾�™�¤���#�;������������

154

Item 12.



155

Item 12.



HEATHER L. JONES 
CHIEF ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY 

BRIAN S. KRAMER 
STATE ATTORNEY 

EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCU IT OF FLORIDA 
SERVING 

ALACHUA, BAKER, BRADFORD, GILCHRIST, LEVY 
AND UNION COUNTIES 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Danny Shipp, Clerk of the Court 
Levy County 

From: Brian Kramer 'gS '<-. 
State Attorney 

Date: April 28, 2023 

Subject: 2024 Budget Submittal 

120 WEST UNIVERSITY AVENUE 
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32601 

TELEPHONE (352) 374 - 3670 

PLEASE REPLY TO: 

The State Attorney is the chief prosecuting officer for the Eighth Judicial Circuit, which includes 
Alachua, Baker, Bradford, Gilchrist, Levy and Union counties. We are requesting that the State 
Attorney's Information Technology (IT) and cell phone budget be administered on a circuit wide 
level with the expenditures being shared by all six counties. Based on population, Levy County's 
portion is equal to 11 % of the overall technology and cell phone budget. This course of action 
results in a savings to taxpayers through the flexibility of volume purchasing as well as reduced 
overhead and admini strative costs. It provides the State Attorney with the needed flexibility to 
shift resources among counties to provide the highest quality of prosecutorial services to the 
entire circuit. 

We are requesting a continuation budget with an increase of $1,817 due to rising costs. Our FY 
2024 budget request is $41,932 for Circuit Wide State Attorney Expenditures. We are relying on 
Levy County Finance and Accounting to include our portion of communications, including 
office telephones and subpoena postage as required by Article V, of the Florida Constitution. 

I understand and appreciate the current economic position of the county and our office will 
continue to be fiscally responsible. We look forward to working with you and the Commission 
and as always if you have any questions regarding our budget request, please feel free to contact 
our Finance Director, Michelle Signer at 352-384-3008. 

156

Item 12.



�/�(�9�<���&�2�8�1�7�<��
�%�X�G�J�H�W���5�H�T�X�H�V�W���I�R�U���)�<��������������
�*�X�D�U�G�L�D�Q���D�G���/�L�W�H�P���3�U�R�J�U�D�P��
��
��
��
���������������������&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�� �� �� ����������������������
��
���������������������&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���0�R�E�L�O�H�V�� �� �� ����������������������
��
���������������������0�L�V�F�H�O�O�D�Q�H�R�X�V���6�X�S�S�O�L�H�V�� �� �� �� ����������������������������
��
���������������������5�H�Q�W�D�O���/�H�D�V�H���%�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J�V�� �� �� �� ����������������������������������
��
���������������������&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���,�Q�W�H�U�Q�H�W�� �� �� ����������������������
��
���������������������5�H�S�D�L�U���0�D�L�Q�W���(�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�� �� �� ����������������������
��
���������������������2�I�I�L�F�H���6�X�S�S�O�L�H�V�� �� �� �� �� ����������������������
��
���������������������0�L�V�F�H�O�O�D�Q�H�R�X�V���6�X�S�S�O�L�H�V�� �� �� �� ����������������������
��
���������������������(�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�������.�”�������.�� �� �� �� ��������������������������
��
���������������������(�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�� �� �� �� �� �� ����������������������
��
��
��
�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �7�2�7�$�/�� ������������������������
��
�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�� �� �� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
�$�Q�J�H�O�D���$�U�P�V�W�U�R�Q�J�� �� �� �� �� �'�D�W�H��
�&�L�U�F�X�L�W���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U��

157

Item 12.



158

Item 12.



�/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\���%�2�&�& ��������������������������������
�&�D�U�H�H�U�6�R�X�U�F�H ��������������������������������
�7�R�W�D�O���5�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V ������������������������������

�$�Q�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�H�G���%�H�J�L�Q�Q�L�Q�J���5�H�V�H�U�Y�H�V������������������������������

�7�R�W�D�O���$�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���6�R�X�U�F�H�V ������������������������������

�(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���6�D�O�D�U�\������������������������������ �3�D�L�G���E�\���&�D�U�H�H�U�6�R�X�U�F�H
�3�D�\�U�R�O�O���7�D�[�H�V ���������������������������������� �3�D�L�G���E�\���&�D�U�H�H�U�6�R�X�U�F�H
�'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���/�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�\���,�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H����������������������������������
�7�H�O�H�S�K�R�Q�H ����������������������������������
�3�U�R�I�H�V�V�L�R�Q�D�O���)�H�H�V ����������������������������������
�$�X�W�R���/�H�D�V�H ����������������������������������
�$�X�W�R���,�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H ����������������������������������
�$�X�W�R���)�X�H�O ����������������������������������
�6�X�S�S�O�L�H�V ����������������������������������
�2�I�I�L�F�H ����������������������������������
�7�U�D�Y�H�O ����������������������������������
�7�R�W�D�O���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V ��������������������������������

�$�Q�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�H�G���(�Q�G�L�Q�J���5�H�V�H�U�Y�H�V������������������������������

�7�R�W�D�O���$�V�V�L�J�Q�H�G���8�V�H�V ������������������������������

�1�H�W���6�X�U�S�O�X�V�����'�H�I�L�F�L�W�� ��������������������������������

�1�$�7�8�5�(���&�2�$�6�7���%�8�6�,�1�(�6�6���'�(�9�(�/�2�3�0�(�1�7���&�2�8�1�&�,�/
���������������������%�8�'�*�(�7

�5�H�Y�H�Q�X�H���D�Q�G���2�W�K�H�U���6�R�X�U�F�H�V

�(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���	���2�W�K�H�U���8�V�H�V

159

Item 12.



160

Item 12.



161

Item 12.



162

Item 12.


